(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2016
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table
in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
e Mr. Christopher Stull, Compost Worker, hired on 3/15/2016 (Jeff King)

e Mr. Jerry Jahn, Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator in Training, hired on 3/21/2016
(Chander Letulle)

e Mr. Andrew Nieto, Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator in Training, hired on 1/31/2016
(Matthew Melendrez)

e Mr. Michael Gallagher, Controls Systems Analyst, hired on 3/28/2016 (David Malm)

e Mr. Gary Te, GIS Specialist, hired on 3/27/2016 (Kanes Pantayatiwong)

e Ms. Sally Lee, Administrative Secretary, hired on 3/31/2016 (April Woodruff)




o Ms. Shaneka Morris, Contracts Administrator II, hired on 4/4/2016 (Warren Green)
e Ms. Courtney Price, Records Management Coordinator, hired on 4/11/2016 (Warren

Green)

e Mr. Jason Smith, Mechanic I, hired 4/11/2016 (Ken Tuliau}

CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controverslal and will be acted upon by the Board by ohe motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discusslon on these items prilor to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for

separate action.

A.

D.

LMUNUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the March 16, 2016,
Board meeting.

It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of February 2016, in the amount of $10,070,905.37.

GROUNDWATE
NSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD

It is recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Approve the construction contract for the Groundwater Recharge
and Recycled Water Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
(SCADA) System Upgrades, Project No. EN14047, to Trimax
Systems, Inc. for $250,989; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE USBR WATERSMART
Is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution Nos. 2016-4-1, 2016-4-2, and 2016-4-3,

authorizing the Agency to enter into financial assistance
agreements with the U.S. Depariment of Interior — Bureau of
Reclamation (USBR) for three grant applications submitted in April
2016: 1) Drought Contingency Planning Grant; 2) Drought
Resiliency Implementation Grant; and 3) Agricultural Water
Conservation Grant; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance

agreement, any amendments, and any grant related documents
thereto.

CONTRACT AMEND
EATMENT

it is recommended that the Board:



1. Ratify the contract amendment No. 4600001970-001 with West
Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District (WVMVCD)
establishing a contract through June 30, 2016, for midge fly
treatment services at Turner, San Sevaine, Victoria, and Ely Basins
for a not-to-exceed amount of $120,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment.

PRADO BASIN HABITAT %gg TAINABILITY PROGRAM
NDMENT

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Amend the reimbursement agreement with the Chino Basin
Watermmaster for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program to
increase the total program cost from $600,000 to $934,500; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the reimbursement
agreement amendment.

SALE OF ONE_INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE CAPACITY UNIT TQ
ER TREATMENT PLANT

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the sale of one Brine Line capacity unit to Eastside Water
Treatment Plant; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Brine Line Capacity
Right Agreement.

FEASIBILITY STUDY
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the professional services contract award for the Feasibility
Study for Sewer Service in the IEUA Service Area, Project No.
PL16015 to RMC Water and Environment for the not-to-exceed
amount of $286,813; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ASEDCUARTRS PLRNL GPive COUSIENCTION GOy

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Headquarters’ Permit
Office, Project No. EN16068, to Mike Bubalo Construction
Corporation, for $150,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Retainer Agreement for bond counsel and related legal
services with Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth (SYCR), subject to
the fees, terms and conditions set forth in Exhibit A;

2. Approve services previously approved and rendered for a not-to-
exceed amount of $30,000 related to the 2008B Variable Rate
Demand Bond Letter of Credit substitution, and completion of
financing agreements for regional projects to be financed through
the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority; and

3. Authorize the General Manager or designee to execute the
Agreement.

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring,
and Reporting Program for the Lower Day Basin Recharge Master
Plan Update (RMPU) Improvements, Project No. RW15004; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

IX FOR THE SUPERVISORS’ UNIT
It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-5,
amending the salary schedule/matrix for the Supervisors’ unit.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-6 AMENDING THE SALARY

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-6,
amending the salary schedule/matrix for the Unrepresented, Executive
Management, Laboratory Unit, Operators’ Association, Professional Unit
and General Unit.

BESOLUTION — NO.__2016:4:7,_INTERNATIONAL _COUPOST

It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-7,
proclaiming May 1, 2016 through May 7, 2016, as International Compost
Awareness Week.

ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY



2016/17, in the amount of $238,250 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-8, authorizing Agency organizational
memberships and affiliations.

2, ACTION ITEMS

A.

EAST DECLEZ PROPERTY ACQUISITION
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Authorize the General Manager to purchase the East Declez
property for the sum of $3.0 million on behalf of Chino Basin
Watemmaster (Watermaster); contingent upon the approval by the
Watermaster Board of Directors;

2. Authorize the General Manager to spend up to $100,000 on behalf
of Watermaster for necessary fees related to the purchase of the
property; and

3. Approve a $3.1 million budget amendment for Project No. EN18007
in FY 2015/16 through an inter-fund loan from the Regional
Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund to the Recharge Water
(RW) fund.

ENTERPRISE _CONTENT _MANAGEMENT SYSTEM _CONTRACT
AWARD

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002085, to American Microlmaging, Inc.
(AMI) for the Enterprise Content Management System, Project No.
IS15003, associated licensing agreement and the option for
conversion of back file documents, for a not-to-exceed amount of
$670,920; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)
PROPOSED WATER RATES UPDATE (ORAL)

2015 INTEGRATED WATER RESOURCES PLAN
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS




Q.

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY BUSINESS PLAN (2015-2020)
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

THIRD QUARTER PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT UPDATE
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

FY 2016/17 TEN YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN UPDATE
(POWERPOINT)

SUPPORT FOR FEDERAL AND STATE LEGISLATION (WRITTEN)

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE_PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)




5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committese/District
Representative Asslgnment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

8. CLOSED SESSION

A PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) —
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. Two (2) Cases

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions.

E. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1. General Manager

9. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: _J




Declaration of Posting

|, April Woodruif, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building

A, Chino, CA on Thursday, April 14, 2016.

-

i |

SO April Woodruft



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1A



N
& ™\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2016
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Terry Catlin, President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A, Hall

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Gene Koopman

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Blanca Arambula, Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Sharmeen Bhojani, Manager of Human Resources
Kathy Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Josh Biesiada, Construction Project Manager
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Tina Cheng, Budget Officer
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Randy Lee, Manager of Operations
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Alex Lopez, Senior Financial Analyst
Dave Mendez, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Lisa Morgan-Perales, Senior Water Resources Analyst
Jeff Noelte, Manager of Technical Services
Craig Proctor, Pretreatment and Source Control Supervisor
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Stephanie Riley, Executive Assistant
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse
Vivian Castro, Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Ryan Shaw, City of Ontario

YA Municipal Water District



A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimbail Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Catlin called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m., and he led with the pledge of allegiance
to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Catlin stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

President Catlin asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. Thers were
no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BUDGET UPDATE WORKSHOP

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager Christina Valencia gave a summarized
PowerPoint of the FY 2016/17 Budget, highlighting the key provisions. She highlighted the
water rates, which has been continuously discussed with the Member Agencies since
February. She reminded the Board that last year, the Agency deferred the restructure of the
rates for a year, at the request of the Member Agencies. Due to the recent discussions with
the Member Agencies, Ms. Valencia provided a preview of what they are recommending. She
reviewed the FY 2016/17 staffing budget update. She noted that capital expenditures were
not reviewed. She stated that the Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan review is still underway,
and staff will be bringing it back, along with all the O&M and staff recommendations for FY
2016/17 amendments as part of the June adoption. Ms. Valencia stated that staffing is
anticipated to remain at 290 fuil time equivalents through FY 2019/20. She reviewed the
consolidated fund balances. She stated that staff provided a comparison of what was adopted
for consolidated fund balances as of FY 2016/17 versus what staff is now projecting for the
end of FY 2016/17, which is an increase of approximately $20 million. She stated that this is
driven by what happened by end of FY 2014/15, the reserves came in significantly higher and
continue to be significantly higher this year, due to primarily the Agency’s CIP expenditures
are not as aggressive or in line with what staff projected. Therefore, some of the projects have
been delayed. Ms. Valencia reported that the Engineering Department has a new process in
place to make sure that those projects are well defined and scopes are well addressed. She
noted that there is an upward trend on the reserves in the future years, and that is driven by
the rates that are currently in place. She stated that the Agency will be achieving cost-of-
service on both the recycled water and on the wastewater programs, which will allow the
Agency to start setting the property taxes aside to finance the relocation of RP-2, the rehab
of RP-1, and further into the future, the decommissioning of RP-2 facility. Ms. Valencia
focused on the Water Resources Fund. She provided a glimpse of what the total program cost
are by fiscal year. She noted the actual program cost for FY 2015/16 includes staffing costs
to administer the conservation program, the water resources long-term planning process, and
any professional services, long-term planning and initiatives associated with regional water
resources management. She stated that SARCUP costs or any other local supply resiliency
projects that were identified as part of the IRP Phase Il that is currently underway are not
included in the program costs. She stated that the peak in the program cost trend line in FY
2015/16 is the completion of the Turf Removal Program. She reviewed the funding sources.
Ms. Valencia stated that as part of the rates that the Agency is proposing to implement
effective July 1, is going to be a restructuring of the current rates. She stated that currently,
the rates are supporting the costs with meter accounts charges, acre foot surcharges, and
grants/MWD reimbursements. She stated that going forward, the acre foot surcharges and
meter account charges will be replaced with readiness-to-serve pass through for MWD
charges and meter equivalent unit charges. She reported that the Member Agencies
requested a 7-year phase implementation of the readiness-to-serve methodology. She further
stated that to make sure that we are equitable and fair, and to recover the cost as the Agency
incurs them, the Agency is implementing a change in the readiness-to-serve recovery to mirror
that methodology by MWD. Ms. Valencia noted that the readiness-to-serve that is not

2
*A Municipal Water District



recovered through direct pass-through will be recovered through the meter equivalent unit
rates. She stated that due to limited funding sources for this fund, labor costs have historically
been subsidized by other programs. She noted last year, staff costs were appropriately
accounted and will continue going forward. She reported that labor costs went from $900,000
to $1.7 million, which is included in the program costs. However, as the request of the Member
Agencies, the Agency is deferring recovery of employment costs over a four-year period. She
stated that it is important to note that since the Agency is phasing in both the employment
costs recovery going forward, the Agency will need additional inter-fund loans and property
tax subsidies. Ms. Valencia briefly reviewed the Water Resources Fund and the preliminary
cost of service recovery in 4 years. The proposed implementation plan is to adopt a 4-year
MEU rate and the RTS direct recovery percentage amounts over a 7-year period.

CONSENT CALENDAR

President Catlin asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the
Consent Calendar for discussion. President Catlin stated that Consent ltem 1F, Resolution
No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing Agency Organization Memberships and Affiliations was pulled due
to lack of a 4/5 vote.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2016-3-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.
A. Approved the minutes from the February 17, Board Meeting.

B. Approved the total disbursements for the month of January 2016, in the
amount of $8,807,661.98

C. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2016-3-1, authorizing the General
Manager to sign a Financial Assistance Agreement with the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for a Planning Grant
application through the Smail Community Wastewater Grant
Program; and

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO
APPLY FOR A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE GRANT FOR THE
SMALL COMMUNITY FEASIBILITY STUDY TO EVALUATE
PROVIDING SEWER SERVICES TO SEPTIC USERS IN THE
IEUA SERVICE AREA

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

2. Adopted Resolution No. 2016-3-2, dedicating certain revenues in
connection with the Smail Community Wastewater Grant Program
and associated State Revolving Fund loan financing.

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



M2016-3-1, continued.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING CERTAIN REVENUES
IN CONNECTION WITH THE SMALL COMMUNITY GRANT
FUNDING PROGRAM AND ASSOCIATED STATE
REVOLVING FUND (SRF) FINANCING FROM THE STATE
WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

D. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-3-3, for the Agency to initiate
a SGMA boundary change request to the California Department of
Water Resources recommending that the Bulletin 118 Basin Boundary

1.

F. The

of the Chino Basin be conformed to the adjudicated Chino Basin
boundary throughout the majority of the Chino Basin.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, REQUESTING BOUNDARY
MODIFICATION FOR THE CHINO GROUNDWATER BASIN
UNDER THE SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER
MANAGEMENT ACT

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

E. The Board adopted, pursuant to the California Senate Bill 785:

Resolution No. 2016-3-4, approving use of the design-build
method for project delivery; and

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO
INITIATE THE USE OF CALIFORNIA SENATE BILL 785,
WOLK DESIGN-BUILD (“SB785")

(for full text, see Resolution Book})

Resolution No. 2015-3-5, approving a Conflict of Interest Policy
for design-build projects.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE
ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY FOR
DESIGN-BUILD PROJECTS

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

Board moved the Adopted Resolution No. 2016-3-8, Authorizing

Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations Board letter to
the March Board meeting, as it requires a 4/5 vote.

Continued....

*A Municipal Water District




M2016-3-1, continued.

. The Board:

1.

1.

2.

1.

1.

*A Municipal Water District

Approved Contract No. 4600002079, in the amount of $172,160
with Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP, Certified Public Accountants,
to provide annual financial audit services for the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency for an initial 3-year term and two single-year
options to extend, beginning in FY 2015/16;

Approved Contract No. 4600002081, in the amount of $21,160
to LSL to provide financial statement preparation services for the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) for an initial
3-year term and two single-year options to extend, beginning in
FY 2015/16; and

Authorized the General Manager or his designee to execute the
contracts.

H. The Board:

Awarded a 15-month contract to ConServ Construction, inc., for
a not-to-exceed amount of $300,000 to implement the Program;
and

Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

I. The Board:

Approved contract No. 4600002068 to West Valley Mosquito and
Vector Control District (WVMVCD) establishing a two-year
contract for midge fly sampling and conirol investigation services
at various groundwater recharge sites for a not-fo-exceed
amount of $280,000; and

Authorized the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the
contract.

J. The Board:

Approved the contract award of four 5-year Master Contracts for
asphalt services, or all of the Agency’s structures and facilities in
the not-to-exceed amount of $100,000 each, to the following;

EBS General Engineering, Inc. {Contract No. 4600002077)
G.M. Sager Construction Company, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002075)

Medina Construction (Contract No. 4600002076)

Terra Pave, Inc. (Contract No. 4600002067); and

Continued. . ..




M2016-3-1, continued.

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contracts.

K. The Board:

1. Approved the contract award of four 5-year Master Contracts for
roofing services, or all of the Agency’s structures and facilities in
the not-to-exceed amount of $100,000 each, to the following;

« Best Contracting Services, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002074)
Exbon Development, inc. (Contract No. 4600002078)
Right-Way Roof Corporation {Contract No. 4600002065)
Tecta America Southern California, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002073); and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contracts.
L. The Board:

1. Approved the contract award of four 5-year Master Contracts for
fencing services, or all of the Agency'’s structures and facilities in
the not-to-exceed amount of $100,000 each, to the following;

» Ace Fence Company (Contract No. 4600002071)

» Ferreira Construction Company, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002070)

» Harris Sieel Fence Company, Inc. (Contract No.
4600002069)
= Moore Fence Company (Contract No. 4600002066); and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contracts.

3. ACTION ITEMS (Action ltems B & C will continue following Closed Session)

A. RECYCLED WATER POLICY PRINCIPLES

Manager of Planning and Water Resources Sylvie Lee gave a PowerPoint presentation
on the Recycled Water (RW) Policy Principles. She stated that the Regional Sewerage
Program Technical and Policies Committees approved the RW Policy Principles
unanimously. Ms. Lee stated that there are seven total principles, highlighting the regional
recycled water entittement. She stated that a slight change was made at the request of
the City of Ontario. The phase “...entitlement will be used...” was adjusted to state
“...entitlement may be used...”. She stated that this wording would also be followed
through to be used within the Regional Contract amendment. If a user consumes over
their base entitlement, the user will be required to provide replacement water equivalent
their overage. Ms. Lee explained that currently out of the member agencies the City of
Chino is the only one exceeding their base entitiement. It was agreed upon, by IEUA and
the seven member agencies that for a seven-year period the City of Chino would not be
required to provide replacement water for current use above its entitiement of existing
customers. The City of Chino will be required to provide replacement water for any new
customers connected during this period. In exchange the City of Chino has agreed to
give up rights to their recycled water recharge apportionment.

6

*A Municipal Water District



General Manager Joseph Grindstaff explained that some Member Agencies are
uncomfortable implementing the contract amendment because of an unaffected section
of the regional Contract that allows the IEUA Board of Directors to amend the contract,
after a process of going through the Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee
and the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee, without Member Agency
signatures.

Director Elie stated that this provision has existed for almost 50 years. He stated that he
is very pleased that an agreement on recycled water was finally reached and hopes that
the member representatives report back to their superiors that the amendment at issue
and agreed upon does not invoive the potentially disputed section of the Regional
Contract, and therefore disputes about that section should not get in the way of promoting
success. He emphasized that there is a big history lately in this basin of problems arising
over something that may or may not happen in the future that has nothing to do with the
issue at hand. He stated that he can only say in the strongest of terms, that that potential
for the Board to impose an amendment is not an issue for what is being discussed right
now. He stated we need to stop personal beliefs and lawyers from getting in the way of
progress, because it is not our intent to be heavy-handed about this. However, the
Contract does provide the Agency a very effective hammer which was included for a
reason then. There was obviously consideration 46 years ago, and it still exists today.
He stated that the lawyers and some of the principals need to get on board with getting
the problems solved that we can solve, rather than fighting about what we could be
fighting about in the future. Director Elie said that it starts with focusing on the positive,
and moving forward, instead of figuring out problems we may or may not have in the
future. Doing so will allow us to move a lot quicker, save our constituents a whole bunch
of money, and get the job done. He concluded by stating that it is important that this
Board is unified in moving forward with what the contract provides, while still working with
member agencies, to get things done for the benefit of our mutual constituents.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2016-3-2
MOVED, to:
1. Adopt the Recycled Water Policy Principles; and

2. Direct staff to develop a Regional Contract amendment based on the Recycled
Water Policy Principles.

4. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. MWD AND DROUGHT UPDATE

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager Chris Berch gave a brief
presentation updating the Board on MWD and the drought status. Mr. Berch stated that
the State Water Project (SWP) allocation is currently at 30 percent. MWD is currently
evaluating snow pack, it is currently estimated at 90 percent. Mr. Berch stated that MWD
is reviewing the budget and future rates and how it relates to the Water Supply Allocation
Plan. He stated that member agencies were requested to conserve 15 percent; howaver,
conservation efforts have almost doubled the requested percentage. General Manager
Joseph Grindstaff stated that he estimates the SWP allocation to be raised to 50 percent.
Mr. Berch added that a 50 percent allocation could end the need for the Water Supply
Allocation Plan for next year.

*A Municipal Water District



PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE

Manager of Planning and Water Resources Sylvie Lee stated that the Planning and
Environmental Resources department are working on numerous planning documents
including both the Integrated Resources Plan and the Water Use Efficiency Plan. Ms. Lee

also gave an update on the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility flare as it related to AQMD
regulations.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

C.

m O

r e m

« -

r R

0.

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

- EY 2015/16 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT (WRITTEN)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)
LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)
LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES (WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)
STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

ENGINEERING _AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATES
(POWERPOINT)

. RECYCLED WATER SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT)
N.

INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT (WRITTEN)
FOLLOW-UP REVIEW — INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (WRITTEN)

5. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES' REPORTS

A.

SAWPA REPORT

President Catlin stated that SAWPA stated that at the March 15, 2016 meeting, a detailed
presentation was given on stakeholder task forces.

. MWD REPORT

None.

. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

President Catlin reported that the Recycled Water Policy Principles were presented to the
Policy Committee.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
Director Elie had nothing further to report.

6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
The General Manager's Report was received and filed by the Board.

8

*A Municipal Water District



General Manager Joseph Grindstaff mentioned that the control systems upgrade was
completed at the Carbon Canyon facility. The upgrade was successful and the process will be
used to upgrade control systems within the Agency's facilities. Mr. Grindstaff stated that the
Agency received their first midge fly complaint, he authorized WVMVCD to assist in the
complaint, He stated that the Agency is looking into a long-term agreement with WVMVCD for
maintenance relating to the midge flies.

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
The Directors had no requested future agenda items.

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Director Hall reported that she attended Three Valleys MWD Leadership Breakfast on February
18, 2016. Director Hall stated that she also attended the CASA Conference in Washington DC
on February 22 through the 24. Director Hall also stated she attended the 10™ Annual State of
the Women Conference in Rialto, and the Chino Basin Water Conservation District regarding
water capture and retention in the age of Zika, which she found very informative.

Director Elie reported that he also attended the Three Valleys MWD Leadership Breakfast on
February 18, 2016. Director Elie also reported that he attended the Water Agencies of the
Inland Empire Legislative Reception on March 8, 2016, in Sacramento, CA.

. CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 10:52 a.m., A, PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION:
(1) Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; (2) Martin vs.
IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767; (3) Mwembu vs. IEUA Case No. CIVDS 1415762; B.
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 — CONFERENCE WITH REAL
PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: (1) Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase, Negotiating Party:
General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff; C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54956.9 — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: Two (2)
Cases; D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS: (1) Various Positions ~ Compensation Study, (2) Various Positions; E.
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL MATTERS -
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (1) General Manager

The meeting resumed at 11:32 p.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that
the below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the
following actions:

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Martin vs, IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010
Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

The Board did not discuss.

*A Municipal Water District



Regarding Conference with Real Property Negotiator:
Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
First (1) Case

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
Second (2) Case

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Personnel Matters:
Various Positions — Compensation Study
Various Positions

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Personnel Matters — Public Employee Performance Evaluation
General Manager
The Board took no reportable action.

ACTION ITEMS - continued

A. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-6, FOR ALL GENERAL UNIT _
Manager of Human Resources Sharmeen Bhojani gave an overview of the resolution
stating that the General Unit and IEUA have reached an agreement. The adjustments
will be retroactive to November 1, 2014.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2016-3-3
MOVED, to:

Continued. ...

10

*A Municipal Water District




M2016-3-3, continued.

1. Approve and adopt the recently completed classification and compensation
study for all General Unit employees;

2. Approve the modification of various position titles for all General Unit
employees, as a result of the adoption of the classification and compensation
study; and

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-6, to amend the 2013 through 2018
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the General Unit with a new salary
matrix and classification plan based on the results of a classification and
compensation study.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING, SALARY MATRIX/SCHEDULE AND
CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR ALL GENERAL UNIT EMPLOYEES

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

B. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-7, FOR_THE UNREPRESENTED, EXECUTIVE

MANAGEMENT, LABORATORY _UNIT, OPERATORS ASSOCIATION,
PROFESSIONAL UNIT, AND GENERAL UNIT

Manager of Human Resources Sharmeen Bhojani gave an overview of the resolution
stating that the salary matrix will be adjusted to reflect the cost of living increases

related to the changes that are being retroactive to November 1, 2014.

Upon moticn by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2016-3-4

MOVED, to adopt Resolution No. 2016-3-7, amending the salary schedule/matrix for
the Unrepresented, Executive Management, Laboratory Unit, Operators’ Association,
Professional Unit, and General Unit employees.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3-7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE SALARY SCHEDULEMATRIX FOR
THE UNREPRESENTED, EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT, LABORATORY
UNIT, OPERATORS’ ASSOCIATION, PROFESSIONAL UNIT, AND
GENERAL UNIT

(for full text, see Resolution Book)

With no further business, President Catlin adjourned the meeting at 11:35 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
APPROVED: MARCH 18, 2016

11
*A Municipal Water District




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1B



)
( N Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (4/13/16)

Submitted by: || g_/bhristina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

jOL- Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
4 &' Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of

February 2016, in the amount of $10,070,905.37.

BACKGROUND

February disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 212550-212910) of
$5,058,437.77 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04429-04461) of $6,398.11.
The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $5,004,002.50, which includes payroll
taxes in the amount of $660,497.45. The total employee pay was $1,287,276.06. The total pay for

the Board of Directors was $3,048.80.

I Payment Type | Transactions | Total Amount
Check Vendors 361 5,058,437.77
Workers-Comp 33 6,398.11
Payroll-Directors’ 3 2,066.99
Payroll-Others 0 0

Subtotal Check 397 $5,066,902.87
ACH 151 $1,577,033.79
Wire Transfer Payroll-Net Pay 2 1,287,276.06
Payroll-Directors’ 1 081.81

Others 18 2,138,710.84

Subtotal Wires 21 $3,426,968.71
TOTAL 569 $10,070,905.37




Report on General Disbursements

April 20, 2016
Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

Vendor Amount Description

SWRCB 1,447,479.22 | SRF Loan Install-RP1 Dewatering Facility
PERS 741,074.47 | P/R 3 & 4 Contributions; 2/16 Health Ins

MWD 684,801.92 | December 2015 Water Purchase

IRS 553,905.18 | P/R 3 & 4 Taxes

THE AUSTIN CO 528,995.00 | EN15008-Water Quality Lab - 10/1/15-12/22/15

Prof Srve

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements associated

with operating requirements.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G\Board-Rec\16096 Report on General Disbursements 4-20-16




S102/60/E0 YO ASNVEC ERII0D IAVEDICOOd VIV |0v-LEs asn 9182 /%0 /20 |2ESZLOO0EE €£6SEZIE
9102/91/20 U2 YNZOYIYE ONI LSEM SYDEIV|SL TIZS'ET asn|stoZ/va/Zo}90S2L0002E ZESETE
9TOZ/0T/Z0 YD YISTHMOW XLSAVS ADNQIENOM|00°0%S asn)9i0z/E0/Z0|S8¥TLO0DZE TESEIE
9102/60/20 ¥ YAOONOD OEDNWY ONI DNINSANTONS NILLSEM|o0s-0Lz'9E asnjatoz/en/zo|esvzLo002E i[1-t4dd
ST0E/0T/Z0 WD STIIH ONIHD QO XI2408 SY¥0OM ¥4I MRELISHEM|TL LZZ'Y CSN1910Z/€0/E0 |ELPETLODOEE 6BSEEIE
3T0Z/0T/20 V) ONTHOETHOIVHOSYI TYIILATENY NEHLISHM|00°09€ asn|9t0z/c0/T0[rIrELOOOZE BHSZIZ
9toz/sz/fz0 YD OINHRYEINS -SEQSIAGY LSVOD LSHM|00° 0086 asn|9T0E/E0/ 20| EERELO00ET LBSZIZ
9toz/en/za ¥ SRMORY 50T N1d4N5 AYVIINYS IIXVM|ZT #L9'9 gs0|9TOE/E0/Z0 |ESVZLOODEE 986212
910z/01/20 N MNQUOD SSEEAYE SHINCOWYHIA|SO'#06°ST asn|910e/0/20|YLFELO00ZE SBSZTZ
9T0E/61/20 YD SYSVEWIYD ONI SHAIEN0D ZATIVA|S8 ZTES'T asn)|9T0Z/e0/20 |LLPZLO00ZT ¥BS5ZTZ
9toe/a0/z0 WD NECYSYE EOIAUES NOILIELO¥E IUSEEAING|0EZ'S88°'€ GEN|9T0E/E0/20(¥aPELOO0EE £85ZTE
9T10Z/0T/20 YD CTUVING ONI ES5CGH 8 n|1e-s99'% asn|)eIoz/e0/20 |89b2L000ET ZAEETT
atoz/eE/E0| ¥D NIISNII SEINIDOSSY MY HILIWE ISS4THL|00'0SE asn{stoe/eq/e0 |06BELOCDEE THCZIE
9T10Z/60/20 VD SNTASI ‘SHIMIDOSSY QNY HLIWS IGEdIdL|00°0E6°L asn|stez/ec/eo|T6vEL000EE OBSEZTE
9TDE/E0/E0 IN EENYMAd NOTIWIOINOD ODINL|00°8T8‘f asn|etoz/e0/e0|BEFZLO00ZE 6LSZTE
s1oz/eT/E0 V3 ONIQUYNAEE NYS TYINSANOYIANT ZIVIS IHL|00°SZT asn|9To0z/E0/Z0|93FEL0DO0ET SLGZTIZ
STRE/0T/Z0 00 GOOMATONT CONIVHL- DdL|00-005'6 TSN |910Z/c0/20|SEFTLODOET LLSTIZ
9toz/Ti/20 ¥ ONIAEYNNAE NYS SHINIDOSSY % NOSGOD WOL|e0°'SLtT'0T CSN|(910Z/E0/Z0{69%ELO00ZE 9LSETE
3T0Z/0T/E0 WD 2ONEWW0D SUSBQAANHE HHL|00°0S 080 |3108/€0/20|¥6HTL000ZE SLSTIE
9T0Z/60/20 10 ALID EXWI IIVSYINSCIATTY) 40 ANVIWOOD HEHIIVHL|SS"EZ66°C asa|SToe/E0/20|SIHZLO0OEE $LSZTZ
stoz/eo/eo W0 HOVEE ONOT TEELS FTIEL{0T 0FT asn|stcz/e0/z0|09%ZL000TE ELSEZTE
9TSZ/B0/20 YD ENTA¥I ONI HDY00S SWALSAS|BL €924 asn|eToz/e0/E0 |ZLoTLO00ZE ZLSZTIEZ
9TOZ/LT{Z0 Yo WIAINAOK ONT SESIANAS LONAoEd E¥0ddns|ce ecd’T asN|9I0Z/c0/e0|SLPELLOOTE TLSZIE
9TOE/ET/T0 YD HOVEE INOEMIN DMI KOIIMORAE IHOTTIVLIS|00°96L°F asn|9toz/c0/20 |I8FEZLO0CEE 0LSZTE
810z /60/20 TI COYOTHD ONI SNIIIGSHNOD DEINVLS |[¥E 228’201 a5 |9T0E/E0/20 |BLYTLODDEE 69521T
ITOE/6D/Z0 YD) EOVTIIA EMYLLSEM ONI ATddNS % YdId HLIWS |62 0SE‘L CSN|9T0Z/E£0/Z0 | LBFETLODOTE 8952TT
IT0Z/0T/Z0 YO SETIDEN SOT IYNIS I LUVWS|ZZ'SLT as0|5TeZ/e0/20|8SFELODOZE L9SZIT
ST0Z/60/20 I WYSNIS TOdVD ONI ANISAANI SNEWEIS |[PL'S80°§ agn|9ToE/c0/T0|98%2L000EE 9952T¢
9T0Z/B0/20 D LSEHQL ANV As¥|90°T§8'T asn|9T02/£0/20 |6LHTLODOZE 59521
9TLZ/60/20 YO HONWHO DI¥IDETI TTYSTIOHM TYACY |SB €LL'PT gsn|atoz/eo/zo|csvzLon0ze PRSZLE
9T10Z/60/20 ¥ AFTHID JONTEY INFKNCOIIANT ONY dSI¥M DWEIZSETS'T asn|etoc/e0/Te|9L 2400082 £95Z12
a10ez/ez/eo YO YONOWUDND OHONYY dNOHES WWM{se 9Lt asn|9t0e/€6/T0 |9S¥TLO00EL 2YSETZ
916Z/01/%0 ¥D IEI4SuEyve SETULSAANT STH|SET9E€'€ as|9Toe/ee/T0 |ZEPELOGOTE 195212
910E/9T/20 WD GIEYIND RE¥ ¥ ADOT WHH00°0%L asn|9stoe/en/TO|ISVYEZLO00ZE 098Z1E
9IGE/GDSED ¥ IRIAMI SNILINSNCO A€H|60° LIS HZ. Csnjst0z/c0/E0|ILPELOO0ZE E5CZ1Z
8T0Z/80/20 ¥D WNIAOCD DNIKOILIGNOD SAIVM HNAVE [0S S%Z ¢Bn|sT0Z/€0/20 |SSPZLOGOEE #9521
97T0Z/0T/20 VD ITHWHH SUSINED HOTANHS ¥ DMII UNOWYH{£9'SL0°Z asn|4T0z/e0/e0 | FSPELO00ZE LESZTE
9Toz/80/zo V) STTEH YNIOWT ORI SHENIUYd IDALO¥d|SL"€€6°ST asn|stoz/co/zoloLszLo0022 9GSZTZ
9T0E/80/20 YO VINYIIY IONP ENAGATOd|S9 LEE’FT asn|91oz/e0/20 | E9YELO00EE SESTIZ
9T0Z/60/20 I2 AEQENYG DT ONINTENIDNT JWd 6L ZTF'T asn|9toz/c0/20|68%TLO00CER $S5ZE2
910Z/60/80 VO NOIMETIAL HIIANAS COVOY 5,31Ad|LL°60% 2. asn)9Toz/e0/z0 |19%2L00022 £55Z1(2
atoz/80/E0 TI OSYDTHONI SHOINEINS HITYEH MSWTININEHL (6% LZS asnieotoz/e0/Z0 |ESHZLOOGEE ZESEIE
9T0Z/€2/20 YD OIEVINC 00 HEHSINONTIINA HYTd QIAYINO|GZ ZL0'S asi|stoz/e0/20|eevEL000EE 155212
9TOE/BO/20 YD SHIEDNY S0T LOdEd EDIASQ|TTI ¥5%°E asi|ST0Z/ED/Z0|ZSPZLOOOZE JSSZIE
Brond vt BOG Y TCBREIL TIOA/TRSTOTIRA | fhe  BTED L unoEay LLin] mrep iy TaBdFR OO WIWTT ZAGUTS AnELD
. b #,.."Nﬂ.h.

I#9L9TTEZ MIEED AAWNE IAOY

§HTHETEET Aax yueg

0R00T9LI6 WO OIYYLIND ANV SSENISNE SNEZILID aas yueg

I 1ebed

HLYSHS 1 xasn
TEZIEO:ST / 9T0Z/PL/E0

TazsTbsy AoAD

pooT @poo Liaeduon
o outyd
fLousby- 71131 sxtdwd puelul



aToz/I1/Z0 O VONOWVDLD CHONVY Aum AELING Z¥IdWA QNVINI |00 -39 asa|eroz/v0/Z0 | 09SZLO00EE LEITTE
¥2 STIIH ONIHD HOIIWIDOSSY . SEFACTEWA VNSI|00 98T asn{sToT/vd/E0 |ESSZLO00EZE 9E9TTT
8102/91/Z0 ¥I SENIOK 530 SEDIANES IICHYED LOJHT EWOH|99°6ZT asn |9Toz/v0/20 |T0S5ZTLO00ZE SE9TIT
9T102/60/20 YD ONIHDSOILSUTd TYINLSNONT NOLONINAYH|6%'0LZ asn|etoz/v0/Z0|00SETLOD0EE VESEIE
910zZ/80/20 ¥2 STITH OKIHD NIWSYC "TIVH|¥6 ¥80'T asq|9tez/v0/Ze|18SEZL000ZE EESEIEZ
9T0E/6¢/20 TI ODWSTIHD ANYAWOD HOWH|6S 9L9°ZT asn|9Toz/v0/z6 |2ZSZLG00ZE ZESTTET
910Z/81/E0 ¥2 STITH ONIHD Noswr ‘no|oo -0t aSR|9T0Z/v0/20 |ELGELEO0EE TESETE
stoz/e0/20 TI SNTIVIVE SSONIVND|TP 888°L asn|9Tez/v0/e0 |80SELOD0EL 0E9ZIZ
9T0Z/80/Z0 OW SINOT IS O] HSYN HEANAO YENCGHYD (L2 0B asn|oToz/e0/2zo|SESZL0002E BZIETE
9102/21/Z0 ¥ STIIH ONIHD NYIEay ‘ZIndsSIdus|0o 807 asnisToZ/%0/Z0|FPL5ELON0EZE BEZHZTIT
atToz/e1/T0 ¥ QINAWYEOUS QUYOE XYL SSIFONWVML{ST 9L8°T gSn{9toz/v0/20|89SZL000CT LZSZTZ
9T02/01/20 U ENVINGS AINYIWCD HEINM WNVINCE (997 €6% asn|stoz/v0/20|0SSTLODOZE 9Z9ZTEZ
Stozf0T/20 Y3 ONVIde QTAYd FUEHIVEMUTIVA (00°00€ AS0|9TOZ/P0/Z0 |PHSLLOOOEE SZ9TTIEZ
9T0EZ/60/2Z0 Y1 ENIASAVNOONT "TYDIIATYNY NOIWE SNIJ0HNS|00°S6T asf|9Toz/v0/26 |9€S2L000CE »ZITTE
grpe/Lifes Yo STIIH ONIED SAELS "STI8{906° 8% asn|eToe/v0/E0 |8LSELOGOEE £29z1Z
ST0Z/60/Z0 ¥ RIGHYNY ONT ‘SHDTASG IO IWEHD-OULOETH |Z9 €8E°E asnl|stoz/vo/zo|LESELEDOZT zZ9Z1Z
atog/it/fen W0 HOISNUSD0 SNI SWILSAS WHINM B ¥ QLT 9CE€‘€L asitl 910z/v0/25 | TVSELOOOET 129212
sioz/zz/zo YD VONCWYDND OHONWMOIHISIZ UELVM ATTIVA VONOWYOMD |00 000°2 asnistoz/vo/eo|0TSZL000ZT CZIZIE
9T0E/60/20 YD SETEONY SODTHIATA NELYM ATTIVA UDHOWVOND |66 BSY asn|stoe/¥0/e0|LYSTLO0IZE ETHTIE
SToE/LL/20 VD WSISNIWLSHEM SNOIIATOS ALIENDES GEAD|{SE 8LT asn|9tez/¥0/T0|0ESTLOOOZT 8T9Z1IZ
gtoz/et/eo0 W IYWOICSIYIDOSSY EONADTTIZINI HHIAWOS |0S TZ0 ST csn|atoz/+0/20 |#¥SELOOCEE LTIZTE
9T0Z/E0/20 D8 YIHWTOOHNSNI INSQIDOV @ H4I7 TVINOTOD|8S 248 asa|stoez/e0/2e{€£952L00022 979212
gT0g/80/20 YD SNEAA YT ONL SNOTLVOITHNd 2IAID[G0 61E°L asi|9T102/%0/20|PESELJDOEE ST9ZIZ
910z /it /Z0 YO OI¥WINC OINWING 40 RLIDL6°ZTT 8 asn|oet0z/e0/20]6052L0002E [ 4814 ¢4
aTog/so/ee ¥D ONIHD ONIHD 40 ASTO|C1 & AsnleToL/#0/Z0|S¥STLO00EE ETSZIE
9T0Z/60/26 Y2 ED¥HHE ONO1 SIIVIDOSSY SHEAOTEWA ALID|[00 ELE asn|9I0z/v0/Z0|TLSELOOLEE Zr9212
970%/80/20 HO IINBNIDNIDOOT AISdws ¥ OIV ISWIJd SUINID|L0°SL asn|etog/v0/80]|6152L000Z2 TI9ETE
atoe/rt/ze ZY¥ XINSOHA 0STHIOT NOLIVNOSMOD SWINID|TB'€6Z’L asa|stoz/ve/20|s2s2L000%E QT9ZIZ
S YD STIIH ONIED TIOCHDS HOIH STIIH ONIHO|00°0S2°T. asf|s10z/¥0/20 |€252L00022 609ETZ
9102/11/20 ¥O IYTIINOWNOILYANZSNCGD WALVM NISWE ONIHD|00-oss asnfoetez/vo/e0|ETSZLOO0OZE BO9ZLIZ
9T08/LT/20 V2 OLNIWVAONS SETANISNE OTIONVD |30 €€Z° 9T asii|9T0E/50/20|STSEZLODOZE LOSETE
stoE/eT/E0 ¥D STTIH ONIHD TIVHOIN ‘OEIVKVD{FZ %61 asn|9toz/v0/ee|9L5zL0002E 909ZTZ
9TOZ/E0/T0 W YNAAYEYd ' SETDOMONHDHEL HHIVM VINSQIITYD |EG 6CE'S Gsn |9TOE/P0/E0[0PSTLO00ET SO9ELT
9T0Z/0T/E0 W0 QINIWVHOWS 071 SHIDEINYNIS WINHQITTYD |00 000'9 asn|etee/vC/20|825TLO00ZE vo9zTZ
9ToZT/ETS/Z0 VO BNTHVO DOSSY INSWKONTANY HLIY¥M ATIND |00 #9T asn{aToe/v0/20 |ZTSELDDOET EQ9EZIEZ
9to0z/a0/z0 ¥ STIIE ONVI1QO0M INHKNTIVIHSING AD0Td ONIQEINd|00°SLie asn|9T0e/v0/80 |LESTLOOREE ZO9EIZ
9T0Z/0T/T0 Y2 BTIIH ONIED KINY ‘NUHODOH|C% TOE asf|9T0z,/50/2Z0 |Z45ZL000ZE TQ9ETZ
9T08/0T/20 ¥ ANYETEIITY) 30 KOILVIDOSEY ADHENZOIZ|00°C0S’S asn|9Ttoz/¥0/Z0|6ESTLOONZE 009212
gI0Z/60/T0 VD OMYVINOOD INIWIINDE 2 dWnd HLVLIS UYE™|v0 Zi6 asn|sToz/v0/Z0|8672L000TE 665212
¥ STIIH ONTHD OTAROLNY “ONIAKITVE[00°00€ asn|eT0Z/¥0/Z0|ERSTLILOEE 8851
9T0E/T1/20 ¥ FISUIATY ONT ‘SETICGLYEOEYT XOGOEWH |00 0LT asn|eToT/v0/20(E2EZLO0DEE LesSzZ1Z
910E/60/20 0D HONWN SANYTHSIH "DNI '"S'f1 SIOYDHV|ES £9Z°19 asn|9atoz/v¥0/20 |E¥YSZL000ZE 96GZTT
a10Z/60/20 W3 ¥SEH YLS0D INI TYDINVHOEW dWY |00 -0FL°t gsn|91o0z/¥0/E0 |6ZSELOO0ZE SESZTE
3T0Z/LT/20 XL SUTIVONVEASNT HEI7 FEINLINEH NYDIUEWY|PT 612 asn|sToz/v0/e0[ZS5ZL000ZE PESZIEZ
TaAG ROUE BLLD (PIERST D nad runrdyosyg (1 prnd Munoung SR e i “H LA Wl ) WOLG TGN A TAGL

) LRSI

I¥9LOTTIEZ AOHAHD ZaGUnY 300Y

SPIFEZEZZT Aoy yued

Q000TILTE VO OINVLNG ANVG SSINISNE SNAZILID - :ih) yued

z
HIVIHS
ZELIEOFSL

/ o9toz/vi/t0

1oae1hay Yosud

0001 2pca Auedwod
¥o ‘ousud

Aousby- T30 erxtdug poetul



9T0Z/21/2¢6 ¥D STIIH OKIHD NUI¥E ‘ZIL¥O|00 0GE QS{9TOE/¥0/20|£T92LO00ZZ 189272
9T0T/LO/ED YO STIIH ONIKD STISHOIW ‘Naldd.o|v0 #1 GEN|9TOE/¥0/T0|ETIZLO0DET 6892tz
g1oz/it/Eo ¥D BTIIE ONIHD VYNAYS ‘YIDNUN |00 86% asn|9T02/¥0/20|%T192L00022 6L9ZT2
9T0Z/ZT/20 ¥ STIIH ONIHD WNIL ‘E5NOW |00 0SE asn|atee/v0/20|0T92L0002E 9L92TT
3T0E/60/20 AN SWDEA SYT ZENOSTYL CIEVK|00 €8T asn|9Toz/va/E0}TOSZLO00CE LLOEZTIZ
9T0Z/L0/E0 Yo EAISHEATY ONI 'dncdD TENNOS¥Ad ODLIANTN (GO FZ0°T asn|eToz/v0/e0{veszL0002Z 9L9ZTE
910z/50/20 WD STIIH ONIHD TYLSRND ‘AGATH|00°6%1 asn|sioe/v0/20]6092L00022 SL9ZIE
9T0Ez/IT/20 ZV¥ XINSOHd 0ST#DOT NOILYEOIMOD SWINID|TZ Tis asn|stoez/s0/z0|€6seL00022 PLOZTE
gtoe/sec/eo VO STIIH ONIHD WNIL ‘ONEHD|00°8¥% asn|9Toz/y¥0/E0{¥092L000Z2 €LIETE
910z/0T/20 T3 EEATH TYLISAND IITI SCTAYL H THYD|e5 LT asn|9tT0Z/v6 /20 {C09ELO0OZE 2LSZIZ
¥D STIIH ONIHDS AYVINIWITE HONVY CIAT4¥ELLOE |[€E°¥BS asn |sToz/v0/20 |Z6SELO00EE TLIZTE
aT0e/L1/R0 ¥ STIIH ONIHD XETY 'SETHEHGDEV|LE 592 asn|atToE/¥0/Z0|909ZL00BEE QLSEZTZ
staz/s0/20 YD STIIH ONTHD AWVASSOM ‘OOWIVATY (BZ TIf asn{9TOE/¥0/E0|5092L0002L 699TTE
9T10Z/9T/20 W0 STEIH ONIHD WYH(Y ‘ISSYWIV |00 0S5f asn|sToe/v0/20|TT9ZL00GEE go9cTE
aTaE/0t/eo YO STITH GMTHD YAHSOD ‘NAVIIOOW |00 0SE asn|sToe/+0/20 |809Z2L0002E L3geIe
YO VONOWYDLRD CHONWVY ONI 400¥D SHOIAUES NSIY NUOA]GL 889 'F aSn|9TOZ/40/20 |€ESZLODGEE 999212z
8T0T/0T/Z0 YD VISTHIOW ALISYS ZIUCIHUOM|00° 098% 'L asn|9ToZ/v0/cC|TESEL000EE S99ETY
ST0Z/IT/E0 XL SY¥ITNG SKOLIVOINAWWOD NOZIMSA|66°¥CGZ asn|etoz/e0/20|TSSZLO00ZE FI9EIT
3T0T/IT/Z0 X1 -SYTIVI VINSOZITYD NOZINHAA|8S°950°T asn|910%/v0/20|aPSEL000ET ES9ELE
9TOZT/TIT/ED WO BTIIH ONIHD JH8E'IY °NETSNNZHENYA [66°6ZE asnlsToz/vo/E0|6LSTLOO0ECE Z299Z12
ITOE/E0/20 I ETIIAYEIEN INI DNIITIENCD LIEA]|0S 8L a80|9T0Z/%0/T0 |EHSZLOO02E 199212
3T0E/01/20 WD VINVILY NOIIVDGOHE J0 LNIWINVY3dd sa|1s 9we asn|9toz/¥n/zo|Z952L000EE 099212
9102/80/20 VD INOWSHWIO (OMA SXITIVA ZANHL|00° 0% GSN(9T0Z/¥0/20[LTSEL)D0EE 659212
9T0E/0T/20 HO ONVTIASTS ANVAWOD NILSOV SHL|00°S66'8EZS CSN|9TO0E/%0/20|SZSELADOZE 95927E
91oe/otfzo YO YONOWYID OHONWY XTIOH ‘“aNYIMIINIS|C0°000°ET asny9Toz/¥0/Z0|98SEL000TE L59Z1Z
23102/0%/20 Y0 aVEHES0Y NOSIME JITND OS|Z6°€22'0P asn|sToz/v0/20|6552L0002E 959272
staz/e0/ee YD ONIOUYNYAE NYS ALKOOD ONIGMYNYEEE NYS|00°SL9 aeN|9T0T/P0 /20 |BTSELOODEE SGYZTE
910Z/0T/20 ¥D STIIH ORIHD NHOC ‘NCSISOY|0?"ELS asn|stoe/vo/e0|SLs2L00022 | 15 T.a% 4
sToZ/1E/e0 YD MISOUVEYd KVHROWd HEYD WHHL ORCT SHEd|86°0L asn|9Toz/¥0/20 |S9SZL00022 EGIRTEZ
VD STIIH ONTHD X®MYH ‘ZE9ad |00 9% asn|stoz/v0/E0|08SELO0DER 5921
9102/0T/20 YO NOLTOD ONI "IIVLIEQ OLOV WG |0¥F 9%6°'T asn|9T0z/e0/Z0|0ZSEZLO0IEE 18921
9T02/80/Z0 Y3 OIHVINOOD SHTLITILO TVdIDINOW OTIWINO|IS S asn|atoz/ko/za0|9¥SZLO00EL Qs9ziz
9T0Z/FZ /20 VD HONVY ‘TITHIOOA ¥ALYM ODSIW|0% BTIT'T asp|stoe/po/E0|TISELOCOZE 6¥9Z1IZ
910Z/80/20 W0 OTHYING ONINYEE INICECIM|[9E 6E asnfsToE/v0/Z0|91SZL00622 8v9zie
atnz/en/eo Z¥ XINSOHd FOVOUDIM|ov S%Z'BE as0|910e/F0/TC |BESLLO00ET LBIEIZ
9rce/Lt/zo YO ONWIdN YWIY ‘SIEIVH|£6 99V asn|sToz/F0/20 |SBSZLOD0EER 5¥921C
9T08/9T/E0 I OEYDIHD 8417 WEEL-SJI7 NIOONIT|06 vFL Osn|8TAZ/%0/20 |69SZLODOZE SPIZTZ
SrI0E/1T/20 ¥d VYIBSTRAVIIHG 50 ARVENWOD SONVENSNI SAIT|LE PT9'ET asn|stce/v0/20|L8s2L00022 FROETIE
stoe/otT/Eo NQ ¥CY GIEIHSTYDAT|08 6EE asn|9To2/vG/EC|0LETLO0SEE E¥IETE
SToz/en/zo Y0 ¥YNIAYIYd WITONIW YOINOX |09 T&ZT asn|e1oz/v¥0/E6|PTSEZLOCOZE ZF92TE
9T0E/ZO/EO}. ¥ STIIH ONIHD FIXY “SENON|0S LT GSn|9T0Z/%0/20[LLSELO00TE 19272
aToz/e0/2o0 YD SETEONV 507 SWILSAS JIMOd NOSNHON|89°BEE asn|e1ee/ro/2n |Z6SELO00EE 0P9EZTZ
9T0E/0T/ 20 V2 WWOT VIV WELSAS ANHLIVE SLVLSUHINT [96°9LF asfl|910Z/%0/20|L0STLO00ET GE9ZTZ
9ToE/BT/E0 YD EAISEEAIESYCLIANY TENEFINI 20 SINLILSKI |80 0T asn|sToZ/#0/20|FESEZLOOOEE BESEIE
E W oohs WOUS iy Eear oroasacaidrosg | as pTRY Cmvwy A2zn| B3RP M AT LRI Fa WLST RRLATT %R
3G

TPILITIEE ADEHS aqung 300y
6FTPEZEET Aoy yueg
0000T9LIE VYD OILYYIND ANYE SSANISAE SNEEILLD izt yues

3 :abeqg 000T apon Kwedwop

HLIVEHS Ta@sn ¥ ‘outy)

TTEEGIST / 9TOE/PI/ED

Ioa8ThIN No3D)

Ffouaby- 1rin axrdum pueyur



9toz/ze/e0 VI SENIOW S30 SIDIANHS IIGHEND LCdI3d AWOH|{Zo 188 asn|9ToE/TL/Z0|LP9ZLO0DET SELZIZ
910Z/T0/ED Yo OIUVLING J00ND NOLIDHAGNI HAAIHH|UZ E50'F% dSn|9ToZ/IT/20|8892LED0EE PELELL
stog/et/To Yo ONIHOSJIISWTd IWTHLISNANT NOLONI¥VH (L% 1S4 asn|atoz/IT/e0[9¢9ZLO00E2 EZLELE
9TOB/LT/EO I OOVDIHD ANVAWOD HOVH|LS 00T'E asn|9T10E/IT/Z0|E99TLOOCEE TELZTE
STOE/LT/ED TI ENTIVIVE SIONIVMD |£8'LGE asa|sTo0z/IT/E0}TS8ZL0002E TZLZEZ
9102 /€0/E0 W FTYINTYd FDNVITSWCD ¥0aYT HIVLIS NAQTOO(0G 'SLT°T asnleTee/TT/Z0 | PISZLA00EE 0ZLETE
9T02/91/20 YD SATHONY SOT DI4ILNIIDS HIHSIS|8L°6D00°Z asnisToz/IT/Z0|57ITLCO0ES 6TLETIZ
9T02/RT/2Q YD WIZHEYNV NI XIddnS ¥ 5dId SSHUAXF (€2 vSt'T asn|eToz/11/20}099ZL08022 gTLETE
9TCE/LISZR XL ENIABGVEDONI ‘IWOLIATYNY NOLVE SHMIACHAH {00 0L asn|9TozZ/IT/ZO|TRHETLON0CE LILZTIT
9TOZ/Z0/E0 IM YORIE4NSSIL ¥ OHITINSNCD TYINIRWNCHIANE (00 98Z asn|9toz/TT/E0|S4592L00022 ITLETE
9T0E/LT/ED ¥D OINTWVEOVSHINY4E] JARWICEAST LNBWAOTIWE |00 E0% '8 asn|910Z/T1/20|BE9ZLO0DTE STLETE
9TOE/LT/ED YD WIHHYNY DONI ‘SEDIASO TYOTWIHD-OWLOETH |2 206 'L asn|9toe/iT/e0|E89ELOOJET yTLEIE
aToZ/ZafED ZY¥ XINEOHE dY0D SLINEBAMLLENI NOIIDHIAT|6%°SST asn|9Toz/11/Z0{0LIELOCOEE £IL2TZ
9toE/Lifeo YD ISE¥04 AW ONIDWIOVd XEOMEDISEG|00'LES asn|910z/1T/E0|SL92L0G0ZE ¢ILEIE
9T0E/8T/E0 O COROM TIOMINOD 1SAd 5, I THIHM QIAVA |80 €95 asnietoz,/IT/Ze|6LITLO0DEE TILETE
9ToT/eT/E0 YO SHIEONY 50T SHL ‘ANVIWOD NOTULVI|92€°03¢ asn|sToe/TT/EZ0|Ev9ZL0002E 0TLZTIE
910z/CcT/ED ¥D SWIY¥E ONYSOOHL ONT SHVDANYI SAMESNOD |0 644 "ERT asn|9T0E/T1/20{0692L000CE 60,212
SI0Z/B1/Z0 W) WISIHANW DOKI NOLIXIMLSNOD AYZSNOD|LE 890°LL Gen|atoe/TT/Z0j083ZLO000ET 80LZTE
9T0Z/LI/Z0 TI ODYDIHD 0D INFROEISNT EIWNYE ET02(98 690°T asnf9Toz/IT/To|ZrazLO0NER LOLETE
910E/91/20 ¥ ONIHD ONIHD 20 ALID|IT'S00°E asn|sToz/IT/Z0|169ZL00822 90LZ1T
910Z/31/20 Z¥ XINZOHd 0STHIOI NOLLVHOSMOD BVINID|68°'TI6'E asatetoz/TT/Ee0 [ ELIEL000ET SOLETIE
9TIE/BT/20 YD NOLTOONILTNSHOD GNY ONIYEENIONT JS¥D|0€ 98T asn|9toe/tT/z6 |e99zLo00ET POLETE
9TOEZ/ET/20 Yo YROE0D AISANS DIAWAIONYS | TLLST asn|sIez/1T/z0[959ZL000282 £0LZLE
aTQZ/L1/20 WO ¥NSIYSYd ‘SRIDOTONHOEL dqEIwM YINNQAITYO |E0 L0%TL asnletoz/ii/eo|s89zL00022 zZDLZIZ
IT0T/LE /0 YO UNY YINYS SADIANES SOOTEVEWH YINZCQIIIYO (0070507t asni9toz/IT/e0|LIvTLE00CE 10LETE
9tez/To/g0 YD OINSWYEDYS TYSIDINOW J0 ALSID0S AITYD|00°0TY asnisToE/TL/Z0 JES9ELOAOEE DOLEZIZ
9IgE/LT/Z0 ¥ NOLTOO DINLOETH FANIHLING |S8'TE€S asn|9T0Z/TT/Z0|T¥9EL0COEE 669212
9TOE/BT/E0 Yo HOWSE SNOT FOIANSS SNYHO DDV |00°196°'1 aEn|sToe/I1/26([8S9ELO00EE 969212
9LOE/BT/ED ¥D HOVAE BNOT ODAVE (%2 TEE asnieIpz/YT/E0|999ZL0002Z LEIEIE
9T0Z/9T/20 VS YINVILY ONI ENQZOLOM |99 6E5°T asn|9TnZ/IT/zZ0|E89ZL000RE 969E1IET
9T0Z/8T/20 XL SVITHd TEINEWNCHIARE SIN|00 SE29°E asn|9Toz/11/20|689ZL000ET S69ZIT
STOZ/PE/20 YO YNEAYSYd ONI I1S3M SYOUIV|98°860°T CBO|9T0Z/TL/E0|8P9ZLL0DEE V65212
9toz/zz /e ¥D VONCWYDND OHONYHI XSOIOMHDSL TUDIINIHD JIONVAOWY|0C 06% asn{3TO0Z/IL/Za|[BLIZLOCOEZ £69ZTT
stoz/eT/z0 LD NAAVH MEN ONI QXVaNVISROOW (L% T2 asn{9ToZ/IT/E68 |P592LG00EE Z69CIE
atoz/ot/ee AN ARVHIY 55BYdXHT 3CTMITECM |£0°98%°C AS0[9T0Z/¥0/Z0{T6SELO00ET 69212
910Z/80/EQ T4 ONYIZAV] 5400 SEINMEISYM ONY ¥ELYM |00 0LT asn|sTez/re/C0{S6SZLO000EE 069T1IZ
stoz/oT/e0 Wil HESODIHD TENAENOL INEULS TIVM|26°L aen|sTeZ/v0 /20 |6852LO0GTE £BIETZ
a9toz/ot/ee X1 SYTIV SSaIyIMm NOZINIA|£L°STE'S aen|9ToE/v¥0/E0|06SZLO00EE 8B9ZTE
9T10Z/T1/80 WD WNOEQD DF/IMBETY HOIANHS ONOOJCHSGNG |0C 82 asn|9T0E/30/20 |88SEL000CE LB9TIZ
9T0Z/L1/ee YD MEYd AFIEEINDW SvD JATTYD O05{i8°S19 asn|9T0Z/30/20|L6SELEO0ZE 98321
atez/ot/ee YD GUEMKASOY - NOSIOE AITWD OS{LT°0SS°1T asn|9toz/¥0/20|965ELC0022 S89EIT
atog/Li/ze YD STIIH ORIHD NHCL 'HERNINS|00°0SE asn|otee/v0/20|2092L0002E HRITTZT
91QE/B0/E0 YD S5TTIH ONIHD CHICWEL 'SHIYS0H|66°67E asn|9TeZ/v0/Z0E0IZLIOOEE ERYTTLZ
9TQE/IT/EC ¥D STIIH ONIHD QUVHOIN ‘NJOES0{00°0SE asit)stoz/vd/E0|L09EL000CT ZB9ZIE
B R WA Ttk ] STAD LOEREX DIDA; TAETALLAN] (L0 BT nundwms Aol Bawp TN R TTOMSLT TIRMNE MSEGT
Reu
TrILITIED ¥EHD Jaquiniz 300Y
ESTHECZET Aax jueg
0000TSLTE WO OIMVIND ANYE SSENISNE SNEZILID g0 HUeg
v 1abwg 0097 @pod Aueduc)
HIVIES i £ ¥ foutdd

2TILOST S S10E/PT/e0

xa3sibay ¥o3uD

Asusby- trin sartdug pueTuUI



ST0E/52/20 VD DIYWING DNI STYINIY ALID|65° 99 asn|9Toz/BL/E0|LELZLODOEE 69LTTE
9T08/80/E0 WD VONOWVDGRD CHONYY VONOWYOND OHONWY 40 ALID|00 C%S°LBE CSN|9TOZ/BE/E0|6ELELO0GET 894218
9T0Z/52/Z0 Y3 HOWHSE SKOT SEINIODSSY SEIACTIME ARIDZ |00 ¥6E asn|s16Z/BT/Z0|66LELODEET LILTTE
9102/82/20 Z¥ XINEOHZ 0STHDOT NOLLVMOASNOD SYINID|BETIS'Y asn|oToz/8T/E0 |89LELOOOEE 99LETE
YD ONTHITA TOOHDS AEIJING AFTIYA ONIHD|9% b1 asn|9tes/BT/T0|LSLTLOOOEE S9LTIT
910Z/€2/E0 T4 WEATH TYISAED IIT 2OTAVL ¥ TEYO|e9 LbI asn|atee/e1/20]008TL0002E YOLETE
9T0Z/Ee /20 ¥ ¥NEOYSYd ‘SHISOTONFDEL ¥EIvM YINYQIITYO|£0°01E"9 asn|etoe/aT/20 |TaLELOCOZE £9LZIT
9T0g/92/%0 YO ONYIIYO DOSSY INERNOWIANS ¥HIYM ATT¥O|00° 8EE asn|stoz/eT/Z0|S¥LZLO00CE Z9LZIE
9T0Z/20/ED V) CINSNGEDVENCIIVAYSSROD MEIYM NYENN JTTYO|vL 6E€S°EL asn|91oz/8T/Z0|6PLELOOOET 19LeTe
ST0Z/SE/Z0 PO UNUINGI ONI SHIMLSNANI FLSVM DELINNE|9S5 IvI‘s asn|oT0Z/8T/ED |E6LELDOOEE 09LEIZ
9T0Z/20/ €0 ¥ WEHK VLS0D SATITYIDEIS AMIIIVE |06 8tE asal|ster/eT/e0|veLEL000E 65LETE
9T102/EZ/20 AN BYDEA 9¥'T N SOIHIYYD WYE|TE 6Eb’L asn|stee/eT/TO|PLLELDODEE 85LZTE
9102 /ET/ 2O YD SONTVAS Hd VINUS 00 HOSSHUAWCD NUIIHEWY|E6'9ET asn|sToE/eT/EZ0 | TYLZLOOOZE LSLETE
910E/52/20 YD VINDEWEL ¥N¥E DIJIDVUd WIIV|E6 ' T¥e € asn|9Tnz/aT/20|S8LELO0GEE ISLITE
9T0T/5T/ 20 ¥ SORVIQEY "ONI CTYOINVHOEW NOSITIV (22" ¥6E ‘(S asn|9Toz/BT/E0|E€8LELOAOEE SHLETE
STEE/TO/EO YO UYNAQUSYE ON7 ISHM SYOHIV(69 TEV'E asn|eTeZ/et/Z0|TELTLOOOTE BSLZTE
9TGZ/LT/ B0 XL SYTTHG SNOIGUOINNWNOD NOZIHAA{SL SBT asn|stoz/Tt/E0|969EL00C0CE €SLTTE
9TOZ/LT/ZO XL SYTIVI VINNCAITYD NOZINAA|9S LIB asn|eToZ/IT/Z0{E69ZL000ZE ESLTTIT
STOE/9T/E0 OW AZID SYSNVM SWELSAS INETd MEOVAOA ANVE BN |80 PBZ’'L aEnjeT0Z/TE/E0[LL0EL000ET TSLTIT
9108/L1/20 CHW SINOT IS MNVE 5 01|89 LEZ'9E asn|eTee/TT/Z0{#LBELO0GEE 05L2TEZ
9TOT/ET/E0 ¥ STIIH ONIHD 4430 ‘LIODOYHL|9T Z6L asn{s1ez/TE/20|t0LELOOOZE BWLLTE
9182/91/20 0> SHANSAT WODINEL SANYYM FWIL|85 506 asnjetoz/TT/20|5692L00028 8bLTTE
otae/e1/Ec| (B4 JHOWILTYEWON H0¥00STN MYMOH ¥03 RIEIJ0S|00°06T asn|oTez/TT/Z0|TL9ELOCOEE L¥LZIT
STQZ/LT/ED YO QYIMES0E NOSIOE JITND O5|S6°6LL T qsn|9T0z/1T/c0[¥692ZL000EE 9PLZTIZ
ST0E/Z0/ED YD STIIH ONIHD NWINd ‘HOWd{0L " 8Z¥% GEN|9T0E/1T/20|669ZL0002E SYLEZTE
3T0g/91/E0 YD OTHVINOGD SIIIITILO TWAIDTNNW OIIVIMO|96°€0Z'E asn|stez/i1/E0 |2692L000EE PRLZTE
9T0Z/9T/Z0 YD SHIIDNY SOT LOdEd HOYAJO|ST LEZ Asn|9TeZ/IT/E0|PEOELOCOEE ERLETT
9T0T/E1/Z0 NW SITOSWANNTIAN KENT-IHD d04 FHIVEHL TYNOLLVN |00 00C LT asnisToz/Tt/e0|s99zL00022 EPLTIT
STOZ/LT/ED ¥} VISTHANKOIIVOTLSHART SEINISNA TYNDIIVN (00 °SZT asn}eToz/TT/e0|T998L000ET THLZTE
9toz/ez/To ¥D FQISHEATE SOTHIWHSOUJAW MOISSIH|6Z €% CBn(9toz/IT/20|6%9EL00022 o¥LZTE
STOE/PT/EL WD HONWYE ITIHIOOd ¥HIVM O2SIM|0E LT1S°T asn|9iez/Ti1/e0|2592L000EE 6ELZTE
910Z/9T/E0 ¥D OIFYINGO ONIAVIEH INIOAAIR|SE 82ZE'1 asa|sToz/TT/20|6592L0002E 8ELZTE
910Z/LT/Z0 Z¢ XINZEOHd FOVOUOIK|00°S9PR’S asn{91oz/TT/C0|Pe9TLO00ET LELZTT
STOZ/LT/Z0 <1 OBWIIHD OR R1dENS duvD-¥ITISVHOW|T6 #0T'T asn|e1ee/IT/20|LS99TL000E2 SELETE
sToC/LT/20 ¥) TTISKOENI ‘HSYM WML S,HRISIS FILLITI|(00°89 asn|91ee/TET/E0|989zZL80082 SELETT
2T0Z/6T/20 YD OTITHYAYD "ONI ‘ENISHANIONE AVSANIT)|0% £55°ZE asn|etoz/it/z0|L82zL00022 VELETE
9T0E/LT/Z0 YO WANIT WIHOT ONISIIMEAQY ¥WYAYI|00°000°ET ‘asn|9Tee/IT/e0|9L9TL0002E EELETE
910z/vZ/20 ¥ STIIH ONIHD NEAZLS ‘AZOWI|%E'E8 asn|9ToT/TT/Z0{00LEL0002E BELZTZ
STOT/LTI/EO NA DUARSHDTYIETEd SHOSSHMAWOD MHSHVE|SL £SE asn|910g/T1/Z0|6992L000EL TELETT
etoz/ET/R0 YD STIIH ONIHD FIAX 'SANOr|66 'Tlo'T asn|9toe/i1/20|Z0LELOOOZE DELEIE
310z /6T /20 YD YWOT YIY WEILSES ANELIYE FLYISEIINC |86°8ST asn|9T0E/TT/E0 |0592L00022 EZLEIZ
stoz/ER/Z0 YD SRIANIDNI SADIAWAS NOISHO QEIvESAINI [EL°695'F cgn|etae/1T/e0lzLeeLa002e 8ZLEIZ
aroe/fet/eo| 50 NOTONTHSYM SHISAIVELS TVEE0Hd HATIMNAONNI |85°T09'9 asa|9IcE/T1/E0|B99ZLA00EE LTLZTE
¥D STIIH ONIHD NOIIVIDOSSY |SSEACTdRE VOIL{00'ZT asnleTeL/1T/E0 [L69ZL000EE ITLETE
B oanS NI SPUD HEDRRRL PUOM TS HEISER] 08 pred oy Adany| v Jdvg EYi AR 3T Gy I2QUWNT WTAYD
b AR
TP9LITIEE A0FHD IaquUnU ID0Y
GEFIVEZZET Azy yueg
gOGOTIOLTIE WD OIHVIND HNVE SSHNISAE SNAZILID €4 Jueg
s iabes 0007 @pon Aueduo)
HIVIAHS FABE0 Yo ouriyd

ZEIEQIST [/ 9T0Z/PT/E0

IpqsThay Yooy

Aousby: 1730 satdug pueTuUl



STOE/ET/ZO0 VO ¥SEW YIS0 7T EENOAL ¥ NWLOME0 2SE asa|sToz/81/Z0|TLLELODTEE £I8T1T
9T0E/¥E/E0 WD CNY'IEN HAOIS HOHS DNIM QESE|6€°61F Qsn|5ToE/91/20|15LZL00082 ZREIT
9T0Z/6Z/E0 ¥D STIIH ONIED GIAYD “NYWNEd 9% €S asa|SToE/81/Z0 |{TOBZLO00ZT TI821Z
ITOZ/IT/ER YD OINVINOWLSIA TOOHDS HIVIOLNOW-QINVIMO|SS°96¢ asn|9tee/e1/e0|TSLZLO00EE 0T8zZIz
9T0E/EET/Z0 VD OINYINOGS SHTLITILIL TUAIDINOW OTWVIRQ|O0S 9tE’'¥ asnisT0Z/eI/e0|LELZLO0GEZ ERHZTE
ST0Z/SZ/20 B STIIASINOT YOIHHWY HIHON SudLyM FTLSAN|6T°TE9 asnisToz/e1/Zz0|0LLTLO00EE 808ZTZ
2I0Z/9Z/20 ¥ YISTEEMWOIIVOILSAANTI SSHNISOH TYNOILUN|[O0 SPH’'T asnisToZ/eT/20|6SLeL0002E LOBETE
9TDZ/¥EZ/E0 YO VINYIIY ZJIAESS SUOLSIANZ 5.A000W|00°0CC’8 asn|9toe/8T/E0 |8ELTZLODOEE 30821
9T0E/EZ/Z0 ¥ N¥Yd NIMTTVENI OO NOIIIOHISNOD OIvEnd RUATH|Z6°918°001 asn|9T0E/8T/20|S9LELOOOER 08212
9Tz /zZ/20 V) OTHMING ONIWVHE INIOJCIW|EE EGE asfi|STOZ/8T/TO|0SLELODGEE F08ELE
910Z/S2/20 AN EOOVASOVH OO NIEHON EEONAW|98°S9T°T asn|stoz/81/20 |LLLZLODOEE 14 &4
9T0Z/S2/20 I COVOIHD OO X'TddNS HH¥D-IFISYAOM |ZL TS asn|sIoz/sT/Z0|LPLELODOEE Z09Z1T
atnz/az/eo YD WINHYNY OML IFINIWNCEIANE SHVR|0C Z60°'9 asn|stoz/ST/E0|ELLZLOTOZE TOBZIE
ST0Z/EC/EC AN SVSEA SYT ZBOOSHHA YINWRW|00 88Z Qsn|9TI0Z/8T/E0|T0BELO00ZE 008ZIZ
9108/%2f20 13 INYIW ONT ¥oAaNT|S5S 088 asn|9T0E/8T/C0[09LELOOOEE E6LETE
9TQ0E/P2/EC Z¥ XINIOHd SENIL SETIONY SOT[L9°Z61 asna|9To2 /8T /E0|SELELDODEE B6LTIE
919z /T /20 YD ¥NIQYSY4ILOTOS SEANISNE YITONIW VOIKOI|66°S02 asn{sToz/BT/E0|ZRLELDODEE LBLEZIE
9T0E/EE/TO ¥ ¥NEAVSYS YITONIW VOINOM|TY 'SOL'Z asn|9Ioz/8T/e0|ERPLTLO00ETZ 96LETE
9TOE/ES/TO| ¥A OEOESNDIEEIEES SUOSSIHAWQD WASEWX|F9° 188 8T USQ|9T0E/BT/T0|99LTLOCOCZE 'S6LZLT
9TOE/EZ/Z0 ¥O FTIIH ONIHD YANTT 'NOSKHOL|€8'4P0'T asn|9Tee/8T /20 |F0ELO00ET YELTIT
9I0E/EC/20 ¥ QUIMNOISEONI “0J ROIIDOWSHNOD ONVILI ¥ D62 6AL'6ET asn|eToZ/BT/Z0|TELELOOOZE E6LETZ
aTOZ/ET/T0 Yo IONTYM ONI NOIZO[EISNOD YEHS 3 [|9Z°8€5°S asn|szoz/at/eo|svizLon0ze TELZIZ
9102/68/E0 YD ¥ROT YITY WIELSAS ANILIVE AIVISHALNI (B0 662 asn|oIoz/8T/E0 |EELELO00EE 16212
9T0Z/52/20 YO HNIAYIONI SEOIAXES NOISHO CHIVHEHINI[61°980°C asn|stoz/et/E0|LoLELb00EE 06LEIE
9T0z/52/20 YO VONOWVOND OHONYY XYM OHIINN H3IdWE ONVINI |00°58 G8NYSTOZ/AT/E0 |96 LELOOOET 6BLEIZ
¥O STIIN ONIED NOLIVIDOSSY \SEIAOTIWE VOEI|00°98T asn{sToz/RL/Z0|S6LELOOOZE 89LZTIE
9T0Z/SE/ED ¥I SENIOW S30 SEDTA¥SS LICHEY¥D 10dEQ SWOH|929°628 “(EN|3T6Z/8T /G0 |0ELELOQOEE LBLEZTE
9tT0z/ve/E0 YO SEIEONY 607 GWRLSAS LSIT INHOHIMYE |LE %TS'T asn|sIoz/eT/Z0|9vLELOCORE 9aLETZ
atoe/ve/eo YO ONIRDSDILSYTd TEINLSNANT NOLONTMEWH |29 S2E 2 aEN|9T0Z/BT/20|68LELOOOEE SBLZIT
9T0E/E2/20 I SNIIVTEd ¥IONIVED|EG"66E'T asn|o1az/at/Zo|vELTLO00ZE FELETE
aT0ZT/PYT/Z0 Yo STTEENY 50T ONI TTLIOE TeHaNdas|z1 25T asn|9TCZ/eT/B0|LELELEOOEE EBLETZ
sTonz/6z/E0 WD OLNEWGEIYS QUY0S XVI ASIHDNYHA|ST 948'T asn|9TozZ/eT/Z0[86LTLOAOEE ZBLETIT
stoesec/zo VI YNELNGSDIYLEIQ TOOHDIS CHIJING YNYINOI|00° 00§ asn|3Toz/et/eolosLzL000ET T8L21E
ST0Z/62/20 ¥ NOIAWOD Jd90D dAL7I4 FONFECTA|T6° 286 agn|eTez/BT/Z0[8FLELOOGEE QBLEZIT
9T0Z/ZE/2C YO STIEONY SO DIJILINIIDE EEHSIJI|%L 9LS GS8n|9T0z/BT/E0|BELEZLO0CEE 6LLETE
sTog/cz/eo XY INTASAVHSONT ‘TYDILATUNY NOLYE SNILOUNA |00 SGPL '8 asn|9Toe/8T/Eo|8LLTLO00ZE QLLETZ
9ToZ/EZ/ED VI WISHUNY ONI SEOIASd MUOIWTHI-CULIETH |29°81T asn|aToZ/eT/E0{6LLELEOREE LLLZTEEZ
sToz/9e/za ¥ SYLINIONG ONI S3IWTO0SSY ¥ RACAS|0E°LEW 9T asn|9T0E/RT/T0|9SLTLO00ZEZ 9LLZ1Z
9T08/22/20 YD AWLIY¥0 SETYS HIIANES TTIAC|S0 LEZ6 asi|9T0e/eT /20| I9LEL00022 SLLETZ
9T0R/€2/20 YD WdIVONA ONTI JI¥IDETH SIAWI|LE SZZ'6Z asr|sToz/eT/Ze |E9LBLO00EZE PLLZTEZ
9ToE/ve/zo|. ¥D CONON IQAINCD ISHE S, RHTEEHM GIANA|G0°050°1 GSH{9TGE/BT/E0 |SLLELO00EE ELLETR
9I0Z/10/€0 Y3 STIIH ONIHD DNISWITd 8.FAVA(00°SET asnisTez/aT/zo|69LzLpn0ER ZLLZIZ
9102/62/20 ¥ EAISHWID0 ONI BWIISAS MHLYM H ¥ Qo9 vRz”1 asn|sroz/et.’zo|zeLzL000EE TLLZIT
STOZ/TIT/E0 YO ETVONIMSET ONI SWALSAS DdD{00°08Z°T asniytoZ/e1/Z0|98LELONOZE OLLETE
PECAF T S0 AN URBREL PGS PIE SATomN | s Pl Sumouly Ala| BURD LU Fuewheq
.............. g . : . I i i - . WY
TIILITTIETD MDOEHD JIIQUIMU 5007
) 6PIHEZEET Aay yued
0000TSLTE W2 OLEVIND ¥NVH SSENISNG SNAZILID €22 yues

W

HLYEHS
CEFEO:ST

cabeg
s xesn
IICZ/¥P1/£0

xa1sTHIY NoIUD

0001 apod Auvedwo)
¥D ‘outyd

Aousby-TYin =xtdug pueTul



9T0Z/10/£0 TI ENILVIVA dEONTVES |6z YIL’9 aSN{9TOL/S2/Z0|€56TLO00EE LSBTTE
9TOZ/TT/ED ¥ ODSIONYHY NYSOILVEANTD ADUENT YH NOLLWANOOS |¢8 7%T1°T asa{9Toe/Sz/Z0 |BGOELOODEE 958212
YO YNYINOJ SMEM GTVNEH UNYINOI |05 04T asn|9Toz/SZ/Z0|8962L00022 SERZTT

9102/L0/80 W NOLAKWOD d¥0D HESLTI4 ZONBUCT €% LSS asna{910Z/SE/Z0|BLETLOOOEE PERZTE
9T0Z/20/E0 YO YNVHNNE INT SWILSXS OTJI[09°60¢'T asaletoz/sZ/E0|ESEEL0002E ESSETZ
st0z/6z/20 VD SATAGNY S07 JILAIINIINS SHHESIHA|LZ 6T2'S asa|91oz/sz/EC[2S62LOGOTE 2S8ZTE
9TOZ/TC/ED ON DENERINYYEE NOIIONVLEN0OD THISVYOD VHIHYIHS (#1511 2P asn|9Taz/SE/20[Z00ELODOEE 1568272
9T0Z/60/€0 XL ENTASIYEDONT ‘TYSIIATYNY NOLYA SNISOUWNH|00'G69°T asn|9roez/sZ/20|LE6ELOOOEE [0 54 4
5TOZ/Z0/€0 WD OONON ‘TIONLNOD LSEd S, UETHHHM (QIAYI{80 EI0'T gsn|9Toz/SE/Z0{PE6RELOOOEE 6¥8Z1T
910E/%0/€0 ¥D STIIH ONIKD ONIGWNId 5.3A¥I{00°SLE asn|9Tge/cZ/EZ0{1662L000ZE 8%8Z32
9TOE/ED/EQ YO OIWYENO ONJI STYINEY ALILD|00°S66 asn|8T0Z/ST/20|0S6ZLOA0ZE LYEETE
9T0Z/v0/c0 VD YIVDINOMNOIIVANESNGD ¥ALYM NISVE ONIHD|TT'L6T’T asn|sToe/ce/E0|0L6ELDDOZEZ 9%BELZ
aTQe/6e/e0 ) YRACYSYA ' SEIDOTONEDEL WEIMM YINNCIITYD |91 205°6 asn|sIoe/sZ/T0|000ELO002E SEEZIZ
ST0Z/80/€0 V2 ANY'INYO D0SSY LNSKNOAIANET HaIvM AYIV2|00°8Z¢ asn|soz/se/20|696TLOD0EE PHETIE
STQZ/T0/€0 YD ONIHD ONI MOTSE 3|00°STL'S asn|sToe/ee/20|9662L00082 £FBZTZ
ST0Z/TO/ED 40 NOLSNIWIIM GiVD SSANISNE|T8 ¥ET ‘vl asnlsToz/S2/e0|E00EL00022 ZeRIZIEZ
¥D QIIVIY AUdWIDOLOHd LLAKMNE|LL” 86 ABN|STOZ/S2/20|LL62L00022 Trdzie

3TO0E/I0/E0 Yo NOLFICO DIALIETE JANIHLINE|6E LIiz’OT asnlatoz/sz/zo|6v6EL000ZZ opeEIz
aT0Z/¥0/E0 W ITIIANOIOIA VRNV ‘SISA€|EE-ZLT asnigtozyse/zalotoELooonce [ 11 444
9T0Z/EO/ED V¥d VINIEOVIINd DT RENIOIE|0L EIZ’T asSN|9T0Z/SE/E0|ECEELOOOET BERELZ
9THE/TIN/ED YO WINVILY OMI AMOZOLOY %S TOL'T asa|9102/sZ/20|866EL000ZE LESELEZ
9Tag/E0/ €0 YD SYSVAWIVD ONT WWWIY|00'0ZZ asn|9Toz/Se/Z0|PRECTLOOOZE 9EBTTZ
ST0Z/20/€0 YO UNVINOI XIddnS TYINISNANI aV¥sy {19 F9T': asn|eroz/Sz/z0|S662L000EZ2 SEBEIZ
9T0Zf2n/En WD YSEK YIECO NI TYDINVHOSW dWY]00-00S°E asn|9toe/SE/20|2662 L0008 PERZIZ
STAZ/LOJSED YO VNHANYSYZ DNMI ISEM SWOWIV|PT 6ER'9 asa|sroz/Se/e0 |8562L00022 FERETZ
9TLZ/20/€0 YD SOLI¥YED ONI ONIMSHNTONZ IV SIVMNDOV({ES ZED ‘6 asn|etoe/ST/Z0{PLEZLO0OTE ZEBZTZ
s10z/58/ED W0 STIIH ONIHD J430 'NIEENEOIIZ (6L 96E"T asn|910Z/81/20|E08ZLOOGEE TE8ETZ
9T0Z/EZ/Z0 AN ANVHTY SSHUAXH BOIMITHOM]|IZ 6E£S'T a50i910Z/81/20|29LZLODOZT DEBZIZ
ST0E/EE/E0 ¥W NOLSOH NOLIVWHOHS INEWNONIARY dZIVM|00°S5E€2 asnisToz/eT/e0|9ELZLO00ZT BZBZTZ
9T0z/52/20 XL SVTIVO SSETEIIM NOZINHA{¥0 ¥#8L ‘0T asn|STOE/8T/20|£SLEZLODOEE BZ8ETZ
9tz /ST 2D X1 SYTVA SNOIIVOINOWWOD NOZIH3AlLY veL asn|etez/eT/20|T6LEL0002E LZ8TTIE
at0z/sz/zo XL SVTTVI YINMCIITYD NOZIHIA|9%°803°F asnletoz/81/C0|8BLELOOOEE 9Z8ETIT
9T0Z/EZ/20 XL SYTIVA SSHNISNE NOZTHEA|TE 6EV asal9TeT/8T/Z0|T6LELDOOZE SZSTIT
9T0e/ve/eo VS VINVILY NOYIVANCA 40 INAWNIL¥VY4AA SN|T16°9ve QEn|STCZ/8T/20|LBLZL0D0EE pZEZTE
9T0T/ZZ/Z0 YD SETISORY SO AN0ED TYOIQEW SHEOMUIIVEH S N[00 T80°E asnfsI0Z feT/E0|SSLELOOOTE €ZBEZTLEZ
910Z/PE/E0 M SITOAVENKIW W MNVE § Q|0E'08% aB[yToE/eT/zolasL2L0002e 2ZBZIZ
9T0E/92/Z20 T4 VAWV HEISVH A€ SONOIIYIOL|00°00%°T CEN|(STOZ/8T/RO|ELLELOOOEE TZRZIZ
stoe/vz/e0 UM COOMINAT ONI SWHISAS TUOINHOEL|600 ZT6 ‘9L GSN|9102/8T/20|kBLTLO002E orgrie
9to0e/6z/20 VO OLNIEWTEIYS 30T4d0 SNIINNODOV 9IdMS[eE &6LP'L¥v T GER{9T0E/BT/Z0|FALZLODOTE 6T8ETZ
910E/E0/E0 WD ¥V KAEHLNOW S99 JITYD OB |vE €ZE€'% Osn{9T02/8T/C0[06LEL000CE BIBTIZ
9T0%/8T/20 ¥ OYEWESOYW NOSIAE AITHD OS|£€ 192 LL GS0{910Z/81/Z0|68LEZLODOEE LIBEIE
9T0Z/%Z/Z0 YO SEIEONY BOID ¥ EROVAWYD ‘VIdHAd ‘IIONNIS|¥PZ LLE'L asf|9toez/81/z0 |SLLELCOOZE 9IBEIT
9102 /w2 /20 VD ONTQMUNEEE HNYS SEOIANES 14002 §.JATHFHS|ZL 942 US0|5202/8T/20 |PELELOODEE ST82TZ
9I0Z/6E/E0 Yo ONIQEUNYEZE NYS ALNIOD ONICYIYNHSE NYS|00°0S%'s IS0|9T0Z/aT/20|55LELOCOET [T 414
| Shier SRR L g SrGL WeEst ™ ..r.f.uﬂ.w.n.:ﬂ....ﬂﬁﬁ (et & nv.mmnu P {1y 1 _..u.uuU POLED Ml fef AT AT ity ERLETTL L EYye
R WL
TPILITIEZ NOEHD Iaqunu 300y

SPTPEEEZET A9y yuws

0000TSLTE WD OTHVING MNVE SSHANISNG SNAZILID :1: yueg

L rafbeg 000T Spoo Auvedwon
HIVEHS tIa8M ¥ foutuyd

ZE'EOFST [/ 9I0Z/PI/E0

X218 THI yooaUD

Aouaby- 11an sxjdwm puetur



STOE/T0/50 ¥D ORYTHYO 0D S1ONOoud SIWHS|0Z SIR’S asn|etoe/se/ee|6T0ELOCOZE TO6EIE
9ToEZ/P0/E0 YD LEWEZH SYEINSD HDTANES ¥ S¥IS YNOWWH|€T 5#9E°1 asn|9T0Z/SZ/Z0|LTOELOCOET DO6ZIZ
910Z/20/€0 YO NOIMETINA SDIANES avod S.HIZd|06°6S0°'2 asn)eTos/SZ/Z0 |8TLELOOREE 6692TEL
STOZ/RO/EQ YH NOLSCE NOIIVHHAES LMHWNOEIANE EILUM|[O0 SEZ asnieToE/SE/E0[L96TLO00EE 868ZTE
9T0E/20/50 YO YNOUMOD SESMIYE SALNCHYYIA[80°59% 42 asn|eToz/ez/T0 |€862ZL0002E LEEETZ
9TAZ/E0/EQ XL SYTTIWI YINNOIITYD MOZIWSA|9Z ¥EE asfn|$Tez/SE/E0 |900ELDOGEE 96821Z
910Z/¥0/€0 YD NOIOWIWOOTS SENWINN{YY E9E asn|9Tez/SZ/20 |LE6TLO00EE 568212
9T0Z/T0/ED ¥ OT¥VINO ONI HSOH S N|67°ES£°2 asn|9TGE/SZT/Z0|TaETLE00EE PERETEZ
sSTo0E/T0/E0 VD HWYONITHNE ONI OWAIHL[Q0 00B'T asn|910T/ST/Z0|TO0ELIOOZE £68ZIZ
S16Z/10/¢€0 I OSWDIED 017 QI 408D NYWMDINE SHL[Z8 TLS €T CSN(9T0Z/5Z /20 |666ELADDEE TEHTIE
STOE/TO/EQ 00 UFANST ONT HOEL WaiSL|gv SPE’'S GS(1|910€/52/20 | PO6ELOOOZE T68ZTE
STO0Z/EZ0/EQ YW QUEKASONWCD NOSITE WINHOAITYD NMEHINOS|TE ved‘L aen|9T0z/SE/Z0|SLEELOOOEE 068Z1Z
2T0Z2/B0/EQ W IVH ANOWYId dAD¥ ISYOD HINOS|8S TLe# ‘1T asn |9T0L/S2/E0 |996240002T 688ZTE
9TQE/TO/EQ Y0 JYSWASOY NOSIOH SI7WD OS |50 80L°2yE asn{stce/sz/eo(LoocL000zZE BEBEIZ
YD YONOWNDMD CHONYY d0¥D WMA[)0°S68 asn|stoe/5T/20|LS6ELL00TE LEBEZTE

9T0EZ/E0/E0 Td ETITACHOAMYAD DSNIHOT ONWHDIdE|€L ToL°F asn|etog/sz/Z0|F00EL000EE 988Z1C
9T8E/F0/ €0 YD LIWEH SHEINGD HDIARAS 3 ZHLL UNOWYE|6E-¥9Z as|$T0E/SE/20{95EZLOG0ET S8EZTZ
9T0Z/E0/E0 YO ONTHD SHIALIONEAXE HSVD ALEIJ {00 98¢ CSN|9T0Z/SZ/EC{2968L0008E YR8ETT
9TDZ/Z0/E0 YO NOLWETING S0IAYES QUod $.818d |51 956”1 QSN|9TOE/SE/C0 |096TLO00EE 131 ¥4
ST0Z/Z0/E0 ¥D STIIH ONTIHD NEHAELS “MENEVd|F3° 696 asn|stoe/se/Z0|STOELOCOZE [4:}: 74 ¢
9ITOE/GZ /20 WD OIMYINCOD BHILITLILA TYEIDINDNW OTMVINC|£8° 61 aSN|910E/SE/ 20 |S00ELODOZE TEBETIZ
ST0Z/T0/E0 YO OINEWYNOYS d17 FENEHSIH ¥ ISOVH NOSTO|06°'8zz asn|stoz/se/Z0|CR6ELOD0EZE o8geTe
aT0Z/6E/20 YO SATADNY S0T LoddCc HDISJ0|es 9zZe’Z asn|otog/SE/Z0|TS6EL0002E 6LBETE
9T0Z/TO/E0 W WWIOOVWd STYINTY NOLLOCHISNOD TYNOILUN|OT S&6 GEN|9TOE/SE/Z0|686EL000TZE BLBZTIZ
STOR/E0/E0 V0 BAISHAATH SDTHIVESOEZIH NOISSIW|00 €%6 asn}9toez/Se/T0[6S6ZL0002E LLYTIT
MO AWL SNTH T SEWIE CEETIIMES0T9TL asn|stoz/sz/Z0|ETOELOODEE 9LBEZTE

9Tgg/ee /0| YD OIEVING DNINVES INTOdaIW|ET1 €92 as0|9T0Z/SE/T0|6L62L0D0ZE SLBEZTE
910Z/T0/€0 TI OOVOTHY O ATddNS HNVD-YEISVHOW([69°8TP'T asn|sToZ/SE/E0|9LE6ELO00EE FLBETZ
ST0E/TT/ED YD YTAGINGN ONI SWALSAS DYW|05 616 agn|SToe/SZ/T0|S96EL0002E ELBETEZ
9T0Z/T0/ED ¥ ¥NSOYEYAILOTIOR SSANISNG WLTONIW YDINOH|LZ SZE'T asn(e1ez/Sz/e0|ZLEZLOO0EE TLBZTE
STQE/T0/E0 . YO VNEQYSYE YITONIW VoINOX |09 16T QS| 9T0E/SZ/E0 |ELEZLDOOTE TLBZIE
SICE/62/20 ¥D ONEVINOEINIDOSSY ONY AHJYMAW WYITIIM L|C0°000°F asn|910z/82/20|TLEZLCO0ET DLBZTE
W0 WROT VIV KELSAS AMELIVE FIVISHIINT [66°8ST asn|eiez/oz/eo|To6zL000E2 6982TZ

1 ALTD SAV] LIVSILSNI INAWSSEASSY TYNOILVNAINI 00539 asn|stoz/sz/ed|984ZL000EE B98ZIZ

STOZ/LOSED YD ANTAMIONI SESIANSS NSISAO QILVIDEINT |08°L86 asn (9102 /S2/E0|066ELO0OEE LIBTIZ
910z /10/E0D D SPOHDYONANIONI TVINLSOMNI SO ILOLILSNI[00°68T CBNJ9T0Z/SZ/20|8REZLODOZE 598212
STO0EZ/LO/ED WO WUNVINOS 1T AONENIOIE @IVINI|FE°860°LY asn|sT0Z/sZ/20)600EL000ET S9BZTZ
9T6Z/T0/ED ¥ OZ¥YING ANVAWOD AfdANS TYIAISOANT [£2°9LT°T asn{eroz/se/T0|086zL00022 ¥9BZTZ
YD STIIH ONIHD O ASSEC NVHITOOH]|00 LZ asnfITez/sz/e0|vioEL0002e €£9821Z

2T0Z/ED/E0 Y2 AETIVA VOONX WYITIIM "ANSCH|9% 69V asn|stoz/se/Z0|TT0ELODOEE Z98ZTE
9T6Z/T0/£0 ¥I SENIOW §3C SEOIAWAS LIGHED LO4EQ FWOH|0Z 'TOT'1 as0|9T0e /ST /20 |9562L0002T 19BZ1E
9T0Z/E0/E0 YO AETTYA Z'1d8Y YNWIA ‘SEE0E |96 69v Q3N |9T0Z/SE/Z0|ETOELRO00ET 08821z
9T0E/T0/E0 WD ONIHOSOILSYId TWIELSOCNT KOLONTHNVH|8S S65°L asn|9toez/sz/zo|vsezin00RE BSBZIE
3T0E/TQ/E0 I ODYIIHD ANVAWOD HIWH (B9 2%L ‘59 asn|etoz/sz/eo|seszL000ET 1404 44
Gl 0 oW BT CDEYE Wide s cmecdrowe POSMTVRT dory| %t Suog Ly T AR 4 TTOBNLT O EREICY YRRy
. - . s,
TPILYLLEE HIHHD Aquny 300y

6PIFECEET Aay yueg

Q000TILIE6 YD OIAYIND JANVE SSENTSRE SNAZIIID i yued

9 1pbng 0001 spoo Amdwod
HIvIHS HE CT-01) wJ ‘euTyd

ZZEQ:ST [/ 310g/¥1/E0

Fa381bed yoaud

Aousby- 1ran satdug purTul



LL LEP'BY0'S asn ¥oauD porisw Juswles .
STO0Z/T0/E0 AN ANVETY SSINdXE SOIMITSOM|ZS 8SY asn|9T0zZ/se/20 |ET0ELO0GTE OT6ZTE
aT8Z/TI0/ED Y0 ENIA¥I 477 SNUAS ‘IHAYO NOSTEN HLYBM|D0°953°S asf|9To0Z/9Z/ 20 |STAELO00EE 606ZLZ
9T0Z/TO/ED ¥ STIIE ONTHD 0D XIddNS SXEQM NEIVM NYALSEM|%8°1ZE asn|etoz/Se/T0|0T0EL00022 806ETE
SIBE/E0/EQ WD HOWEE 2NOT ONI 00 NOTIDNHLSNOD JIISYE ¥ M[E€Z2 #Lb’0SZ asn|9tez/sT/Z0 |220£L0008E LOBZTE
9I0E/Z0/EQ WD YNOHOD SSTIdYE SELNCOAYHAIA|ZT " FeZ 'TF gSG{9TCE/SE/Z0|TZ0ELOO0ER F0EZTZ
9T02/62/20 VO VWINVIIY 277 LSENOITILG(EE €TL‘6 asn macN\meNc 9Z0ELODDEZ SQ&ZTZ
9T0Z/LQ/ED W INIAXI ‘SAINIDOSSY aMY HLIWS IJZdAINL{SL°T20°% asn{3toz/SefZ0|8Z0ELOODEZE PO0BTTE
$T0Z/TO/ED I QDYOTIHD OT1 QXTI dNO¥D NYWADINH HHYL|SB TO0f ‘9T asa{sToE/SE/E0[LEQELOQOTE EDGEZTE
910E/T0/€0 Yo ODEId NVS SSATHAIM NNI|6E-vSZ’'E9 cen|9T0Z/SZ/E0 PZOELOGCEE Z06ZTE
Pirasy rual™® AOS LiMIEET DTLAL VR GIIOPE) L owh Bied timouy AT Faege dvuny DRVRT R EUOMOTT RN YL
- R ) HIT

TrSLITIES HOFAD Aunu 320V

6F¥TPEZEZET Kay yueg

ANYH SSENISNE SNAZILIOD asd Hueqg

0DQ0TILTE VWO OIUWLIND

& reBed
BIVEHS L 3980
ZLTEOIST / 9T08/PI/E0

Taqsthbey oeyDd

00T speo Awmeduos
. WD 'outyd
Aouaby-7tan 2atdum puerur



LLTAED'BS0°S asi ¥
PTOL Wt B TOSBI. o 3R ILey | (0d4) pred uodi Aman| BREE MM sanafed o] ATRSY WIBGL

o0t iabeg

HIVEHS 1 1adn
ZBIEDIGT [/ 9T0E/YT/ED ae3s thay yoeyD

S®TIIUS TTe IO TEIOL



L

POOOTOLTE YD OTHVING

1T°86E’9 asa ATTeTNIED peiEeID S¥TSUD POUISW Juswked x

2 YENOWYDND OHONYYE dnoud SZITANHES NSIY HHOX|[Z6°ZE asnisToz/6E/Z0|CS0ELOOOLE 19%%0

WD YONOWYOND OHONYY 400D SEDTANAS WETY MMOXAILS 6EL GSN|9T02/6%/20 |TSOELOOOET 09%%0

¥ YONOWYDLND QHONYYE AR SEDIANSS ASIY NHOA|00°ZT asn|9T0Z/6Z/EC |090ELDDOEZ 65RO

9IGZ/6£/20 D EEONOWEDND OHONYY d0O¥S SSJIANHES NSIN NEOA| LS 6t1 asn|etose/ez /e |650£L0002E 8SEFO
91GE/6T/E0 YO YONOWYDOD OHONVY dOC¥D SEDTAMES YSTH YHOA|Z6°26 asn|910z/62/20|BRSGELODOEE LETPD
9LLE/6Z/Z0 YD VONOWVDAD CHONVYE 4NoED SHOIAYES MSIH XHOA)E6°Z6 asn|9toz/6Z/Z0|LSOELODOTE ia 2:0)
9102/6E/20 ¥ VONOWVDLD OHONYH dN0¥E) SHOIAYEE ASIH XHOX|9% 71T asn|eIoz/6Z/Z0195CELO0OEE SEFE0
. YD YOROWYDOD OHONVY dA0¥D SEDIAMES A5LE MYOR|TL 0OE asa)|9Toz/ve/en |SS0ELDOOZE 25144

YD EONOWYDAD OHONWYE JN0¥S SHOLANES AIT¥ MIOK]|6T'C6 asnleToE/v2/20 | PSOELODOEE £ESYR0

YD YONOWDN) CHONYY d00¥D SHDIAMHS NSI¥ NHOK|ST T2 asn|9toz/¥Z/E0|ES0ELO00ZE Z5¥¥0

¥ YONOWYDND OHONYY d00uS SHOIANAS ASTYH NHOK|00°005'T asa|sToz/vZ/2Z0[EZS0ELOO0RE IS¥V0

3T0Z/EZ /80| VD VONOWYOND OHONVE 4NQUS SEITAYAS NSIH YHOK|E0° 06T ©asn|9Toz/vZ/20{TS0ELD00EE 0SE PO
9T0E/%2/20 ¥ WONOWVDND OHONVE dnoud SEOTANES MSIN MHOK|[ZEZ 6LT asn|sTozZ/vZ/Z0|0S0ELOGOEE 6FFERO
9T0Z/PZ/ED ¥ VONOWMIND OHONWE 40N0NO SADIANEE MSTH NHOA|LS6ET asn|st0e/¥2/E0|6POELEOOEE -3 54 2]
9T0Z/%E/20 YD YONCHYDOD CHONYY SNO¥D SEDIANES ASTH NYOA|GC ET asn|eTo0z/»z/Z0|S¢0ELOGOEE L¥FRO
9T0Z/EE /20 ¥ EONOWYDND OEONVY SNO¥D SEOIANES ASIH NHOA |9t 09Z ast|oTRE/LT/E0 |SPOELOCREE 9t Yo
9T0Z/6T /28 YD ¥ONCWVIND OHONYY J00¥H SHOTAYES ASIM NYOA|ZZ 15t asn|9toeZ/LT/20{%F0ELOD0OZE 5 24 1]
ST0Z/6T/20 ¥ VONOWYOND OHONVY A006D SESIAYES ASTH NEOX|CT 5ET asn|9T0T/LT/T0|ERUELO0OZE P41 1]
STOZ/6T/E0 YD) UVPNOWVDND OHONVY dN0¥0 SEDIANES NSIY NHOK|0¥ 8TT GER|9T0Z/LT/20{220ELOD0ZE £FYE0
ST0Z/LT/EQ YD WSROWEOND OHONYY d0u¥D SEOTANES MSTH XAO0XA|CL CET asn 910z /LT/T0 THOLL0002T ZH¥H0
3TOZ/91/20 YD WONOWERND OHONYY dR0¥D SEOIAMES MSIYW NICK|SL BEZE asn|910E /0T /2C |0F0ELDOCET TEEYO
ST0Z/91/Z0 D VENCGWYDAD CHONYY dN0¥D SHOIANES MSIY NHOA|06°8LS asn|9Toz/0L/EC6E0ELODGET 05ve0
sToz/9t/zo W) VONCWYDND OHONVYE dAOND SHOIANEE XSIYW MYOK|6Z2° %L asn|eToz/01/20BE0ELDOORE GEPVC
STOE/LT/Z0 YO VONGWYOND CHONWVH dNO¥S SHOTAMES MSTE NMOR|[08°L5Z asnteToz/oT/e8}AE0ELOOOZE GEPED
STOZT/L1/20 Y3 DNOWYOND OHONVE dN0¥D SIDIAYES NSI¥ NYOX|06'89¢ gen |9TaZ/0L/TO)IEVELO00TE LERFO
stoe/e1/20 0 VONOWYOOD CHONWY. dNo¥s SHDYIANHS MNSIN NMOK|L6 T8 asn|aToZ/0T /2 |SEOELO00ZE SETFD
ST0Z/Z1/%0 U0 VONOWYDND CHONVY dno¥D BEDIANHEE ASIN NYOA|T16°8Zl Asn|9T0Z/OL/ZC{PEQOELOO0ET SEYRO
arcz/an/zo YD YONOWUYONS OHONYY dRo¥d SEOIAY3S ASIH ANOA |16 8E1 gsn|aTo2/E0/20]{91LEL000ZE FETT0
9T0Z/E0/20 vD VONOWVDND CHONVY dROHD SHOIAWIES NSI¥ MNHOR|SE €ET asn|9TozZ/e0/20|STLEZLODOEET EED RO
stoz/eo/zo YD VONOWYOOD CHONYY d00He SHDIANES WSTY HHO0R [GE LI asn|9Toz/E0/E0|E£1L2L00DZE ZERVD
9T0E/€0/20 ¥ VONOWYDND OHDNWY d00¥S SAJIANIS ¥STY NHOA|SE EET asn|9toe/e0/E0|ETLZLO00EE TERRD
groe/e0/za VD TONOWYDND OHONYY J00¥D SEDTANAS NSIH NHOA|€E 22T asn|stoe/e0/20 |TTLELBO0EE QERFO
9T0e/E0/Z0 YD YONOWYOAD CHONVY dROMS SHOTANES ASIN NHOA|BT LZT asn|etoz/E0/20 |0TLZLO00CE 6ZP%0
Plin’ BN grun capags poossavesdioed] cng) orel unew AZTn| Baes g NP 2Oy A S TRIWNT wRg g
: intnanil: e . e : et | sEpRes
06Z6STIEE LS Zo0Y
6PIPEZEET Aay yueg

ANYE SSANISNE SNEZILID Hueg

T
BLVEHS
£EZ:50:6T f

zeasthbay o=yl

0001 9pO0 AuedwoDd
Y3 ‘outyD

Aouaby- Tran sardwm pueTul



T1 B6E’'S asn .
PTOMn % UL Ao wmgel gy, tneyiosesl (B0 pred o Ariaf Toen o 2 ay 0 OWOTT ORSEMGNU MG,

HLVAHS
ET S0 5T

sabeg
B 157
/ 9tT0T/wi/E0

aayeThaE youu)

satalua [Ie JO B30l



495 PORTOET
STE2 aRESRTAON  TANYPLLODY YA sdnese 237130 CTen- D

21 S 0 £% L8C 8L ZLs
OIPATLI6 S SIOTvRC 16y & - S LOCTHFPIRT ] E5eveRet 1 $ | PORTASIFT § mc..m_m.ﬁ:.w < TIOHAVd AINIDY TV LOL
O bCl <l [ S yobciecl’] m. - STONCTIIPES S| aviclivT  § cm.umwa.ccﬂ $lOLTI0168 € SNOILNGIMINOGD ¥3 TY.LOL
- 1 5T $1 - 3 : § | (W0iEA % APaNs) Suad 08191
LT89T60L S{Zseoreo. S| - S [TCSCIee  § | 1638060 § 020601 _§ | 98616 TLE & HOLVIN ¥3 Suad
61'SEC 08 $ | 61 SEE 08 $ - S | 6¥°620°8¢ $ | LESRO6L ${Z6°Er6 81 ${0LS0E $ {Apisqns) g S¥HdIVD
SI#59S NEESES $ - $ | 8T018T S ¥9°LOY' ] ${¥9CT0F $]06EH8T [ HONVENSN] 41T
(¥1°996'62¢ SI+L9966cE S| - S| 1ppe096T S LASCLL S| PoSIORL S| Ecer6ell 3 SaXVL
SNOLLNAIMLNOD ¥3
(O9ZSLeaT S| WiiltRoe &1 - S| S0 0LTIRTT S | SULII9T9 & | SU6er 189 § [P 185 06e] S A9 0LAvd AN
—mw.@.\-.vm..v:.: S (SOEFEFIT L) § - $ {SHSAec08)  § ILCYL9SPE) % (Bl 6sLtsc) 9 AS._w.m“:cq 3 SAXVL
KLi'$90°v66) % [LLP90'P6R) S - $ [(L9°L69°06¥) §[(FOCLOOFT) § W0 ScOPPT)  $ IO1'Z9€E0S) § SNOLLONAAA
N - $ - g - $ - g - ¥ - $ SNIVTO
B I E N | RTGOENRET 8 | FASTrIElT S | FTCrG et T S| bC0081ISZ § TIOUAVd SS0UD
o e 1500 1104 AVd
P3e(-03 -IESL, X I35 AOXEH Aienzqed ¥ polied £ poried Azengen IaqUeK DICOT-TON




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR FEBRUARY 12,2016
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON APRIL 24, 2016

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,178.39 $748.51
TERRY L. CATLIN $2,065.25 $871.85
STEVEN J. ELIE $2,965.25 $446.63
JASMIN HALL $1,793.06 $981.81

IGENE T. KOOPMAN $1,302.99 50.00
TOTALS $12,204.94 $3,048.80
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 1
BEGINNNING CHECK NQ, 105649
ENDING CHECK NO. 105651

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED




INLAND EMP!RE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR FEBRUARY 5, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON APRIL 20, 2016

IGROSS PAYROLL COSTS

$1.148,943.24
IDEDUCTIONS ($497.784.21)
MNET PAYROLL 5252 ﬂ3
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT ' oraL
E(THE(‘KS USED -
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 a 33l
AMOUNT $0.00 $651,159.03 $651,159.03




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR FEBRUARY 19, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON APRIL 20, 2016

JGROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,131,425.94
DEDUCTIONS ($495,308.91)
NET PAYROLL o
NET PAYROLL EBREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL
——— i
TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 331 31
AMOUNT $0.00 $636,117.03 $636,117.03




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-06-16 1EUA Board Workshop Cancelled $-0-
01-07-16 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $225.00
Caucus meeting
01-13-16 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Commitiee
Meeting
01-13-16 Engineering & Operations Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
01-20-16 Meeting with Directors Catlin Yes (Staff) $-0-
&Camacho and J Grindstaff to
discuss Agency goals
01-20-16 [EUA Board Mecting Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $675.00 -
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, including ’
MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 2
3w

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR -7, AL
SIGNATURE s - SR
Approved by: - by Ay

TerryCatlin, President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-05-16 OP & T Committee Telecon Yes $225.00
update
01-11-16 MWD Standing Committee Yes $225.00
Meetings
01-12-16 MWD Standing Committee and | Yes $225.00
Board Meetings
01-26-16 MWD other Committee Yes $225.00
Mecetings "
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $900.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 4
4

Total No. of Mectings Paid

DIRECTOR %

SIGNATURE

Approved by: T e )”‘

Terry Catlin <

President, Board of Direclors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR I:UA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACTHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

01-07-16 Regional Policy Committee Mtg. | Cancelled $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 - difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by: . i} A
Terry Gatlin
President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-06-16 TEUA Board Workshop Cancelled $-0-
01-13-16 Engineering & Operations Yes $225.00
Committee
01-13-16 Finance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) 3-0-
Committee (Alternate) ,
01-15-16 Mtg. w/Directors Catlin & Elic, | Yes $225.00
CBWCD Pres. K Parker & VP
Hofer to discuss LAFCO issucs
01-20-16 Mescting with Directors Catlin | Yes (Staff) §-0-
&Camacho and J Grindstaff to
discuss Agency goals
01-20-16 Board Mecting Yes $225.00
01-20-16 Spel Montclair Oversight Yes (same day) $-0-
Mecting :
01-28-16 Upland Oversight Meeting Yes (decline $-0-
pymt.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT L
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Mestings Attended 7
Total No. of Meetings Paid 3
L j B
DIRECTOR Pty }’ 1);
SIGNATURE ' e ki v"\-’
Approved by: / 1
Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENT ATIVE

ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCQUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-05-16 SAWPA Commission Warkshop | Yes $225.00
01-05-16 Interview w/T Catlin & P Brown | Yes {same day) $-0-
01-19-16 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $450.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) including Agency meetings* (S4#P4 $188.40( 2015)

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

AR
DIRECTOR  _— "/ { {}
SIGNATURE S %
~ P
Approved by: e

e

Steven J. Elie .
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Dircctors

*SAWPA will pay $188.40 (2013) per meeting directly to the Agency.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-21-16 CBWM Advisory Cmte. No $-0-
Meeting _
01-28-15 CBWM Board Meeting Yes (decline pymt) | $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 5-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.c., $100.00 - difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended T
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR -
SIGNATURE ( £

Approved by:

Steven].Elle .7 ©
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Decline IEUA payment portion & waives Watermaster portion,



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 S01010

JANUARY 2016

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

01-07-16 Regional Policy Committee Mtg. | Cancelled 3-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 - difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended 0

Total No. of Meetings Paid

A
&

DIRECTOR -~ ) |

SIGNATURE  __ [\ 75 -
.‘/jﬂn/’

s
{
StevenJ.Blic .
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

.
iy
]

Approved by:



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY
TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016

TYPE OF
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE

TOTAL
COMPENSATION

01-07-16 CDA Board Meeting No

$0

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1+(d) (i.c., $75.00 - difference between CDA ($150.00

And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings

$-0-

Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended

Total No. of CDA Mectings Paid
DIRECTOR i .?_,- ,-‘"‘ ﬁ“’
SIGNATURE A VN

; /

Approved by: .f' (
Steven J. Elie 2

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting directly to the Agency.




JEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TCTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

01-05-06 Lunch Meeting w/G Newmark Yes $225.00

to discuss Agency business
01-06-16 IEUA Board Workshop Cancelled $-0-
01-13-16 Public, Legislative Affairs and Yes $225.00

Water Resources Committee :
01-13-16 Iinance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-

Committee
01-15-16 Mitg. w/Directors Catlin & Elie, | Yes $225.00

CBWCD Pres. K Parker & VP

Hofer to discuss LAFCO ijssues
01-20-16 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
01-22-16 SCWC Quarterly Luncheon Yes $225.00

o
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $135000  §
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83) -
Total No. of Meetings Attended i
5

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR //"/
SIGNATURE s )
: v
Approved By: . '.-f}\_
Terry Catlin '~

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. FLIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-21-16 CBWM Advisory Committee Yes $-0-
Meeting
01-21-16 CBWM Personnel Committee Yes $-0-
Meeting
01-28-16 CBWM Board Meeting Yes $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.c., $100.00 — difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 3
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
yd *Decline TEUA portion
DIRECTOR R y4 .
SIGNATURE A%
Approved by: j i B8

Tery Catlin ~. ~
President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
JASMIN A, HALL

EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 561010

Total No. of Mectingfs Paid

JANUARY 2016
( TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-06-16 IEUA Board Workshop Cancelled $-0-
01-11-16 IEUA Business Update meeting | Yes $225.00
w/Hays, Sandoval, and Director
Hall
01-13-16 AV Interview meeting w/AV Yes (same day) 3-0-
Consultant
01-13-16 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
mecting (Aliernate)
01-13-16 Ingineering, Operations & Yes (same day) 3-0-
Biosolids Management
Committee
01-13-16 Finance, Legal, & Yes (same day) $-0-
Administration Committee
01-20-16 I:UA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
01-20-16 CASA Winter Conference Yes (same day) $-0-
01-21-16 CASA Winter Conference Yes $225.00
01-22-16 CASA Winter Conference Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83) $1,125.00 .
Total No. of Meetings Attended ?
5

[

INTINY
\"};{;_j Ml ('\ . u AN L
\\- i ‘ J =
Approved by: = 4 v S

Terry Catlin. President. Board of Directors

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

4




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-12-16 Interview w/J Hall & P Brown Yes $36.60
01-19-16 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes $£36.60
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $73.20

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.e., $36.60 -- difference between SAWPA ($188.40 (20/3)
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

.\
J
Approvedby:. - . -

Terry Catlin
President, Board of Directors

g, e (U 1L




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

JASMIN A. HALL

ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010
JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MFETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-07-16 CDA Board Meeting Na $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.c., $45.00,— difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $195.00 excludes alternate) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
¢

Total No. of CDA Mectings Paid

DIRECTOR { | A (
SIGNATURE i) de . ([ (1 jasy
« }'J J ":fa
Approved by: ;!
Terry Catlin

President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

GENE KOOPMAN
EMPLOYEL NO. 642
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

JANUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
01-06-16 IEUA Board Workshop Cancelled $-0-
01-13-16 Finance, Legal, & Administration | No $-0-
Commitiee

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)

Total No. of Meetings Attended ¢

Total No. of Meetings Paid 0
REPRESENTA'J{{E s ~ . N
SIGNA'RJRE ‘@\. \'\\.: Y \. & \)\ (\Jh"\'\ __‘;::L ""' y- " N "3 \\ \_ ~ \'.\ .
Approved by: - 4 N E

Terry Catlin

President. Board of Directors



Report: ZFIR _TREASURER

For C2/01/2016 7 G2/22/2016 Treasurer Fepoit

Inland Empire Utilities Agency -  Page
Date 03/14/2

L !
D16

Check Payze / Dascription Zmouri
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
HR 0040200 9,253.20
HR 0040200 44,486.85
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 53,740.05
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
HR 00402060 278,694 .67
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 278,694.67
Wire BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 3 2/4/16 EFT Direct Deposit 020416 651,159.03
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA 3 651,159.03
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM |
P/R 4 2/19 Taxes HR 0041100 9,097.02
B/R 4 2/19 Taxes HR 0041100 43,433.44
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 52,530,46
Wire  INTERNAIL REVENUE SERVICE
/R 4 2/19 Taxes HR 0041100 273,454.68
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE g 273,454 .68
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM | _
' HR 0040400 321.76
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 321,76
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
HR 0040400 1,755.83
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ) 1,755.83
Wire BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 2 DIR 2/12/16 EFT Direct Deposit 021216 DIR 981.81
_ BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA $ . 981.81
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 4 2/19/16 EFT Direct Deposit 021916 636,117.03
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA g 636,117.03
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S . |
2/16 Health Ihs-Retirees,Board,Employees 1942 2/16° 229,519.08
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S8 229,519.08
Wire  STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 3 2/5 HR 0040200 1,135,25
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 1,135.25
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S




‘Report: ZFIR _TREASTRER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
‘For 02/03./201¢ ~ 02/25/2916 Tieasurer Reporc Date 03/14/2016
Check Payze / Description 2mount
P/R 3 2/5 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0040200 13,465.65
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S8 13,465.65
Wire STATE BOARD QF EQUALIZATION
1/16 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 1/16 9,479.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATICN 5 9,479.00
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT 8
P/R 4 2/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0041100 13,431.32
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S& 12,431.32
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 4 2/19 HR 0041100 1,135.25
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT s 1,135.25
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 3 2/5 PERS HR 0040200 24],396.52
PUBLI¢C EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 241,396.52
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 4 2/19/16 Emp/Empr Special Cntrbtn HR0041100000 11.00-
P/R 4 2/19 PERS HR 0041100 243,272.90
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 243,261 .90
Wire METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
December 2015 Water Purchase 8558 684,801.92
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT S 684,801.92
Wire HAWKINS DELAFIELD & WOQDS LLP
08B Bank Counsel LOC Fees 6254/40118020 28,837.50
HAWKINS DELAFIELD & WOODS LLP$ 28,837.50
Wire MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE
08B Bank Bond Fee P0189085 6,750.00
MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE 8 6,750.00
Wire U S BANK NA
08B 4/15-1/16 LCC Substitution & Legal F 4193447 5,000.00
U S BANK NA $

5,000.00

Grand Total Payment Amount: $

3,426,968.71




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 02/01/2016 -~

. 02/29/2016 Treasurer Report

‘Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency -

- Page -

1

Date 03/: 4/2b16

Cheok

rayee / Desoription

" Bmognt
ACH WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRI
WR15001-11/1/15-11/30/15 37,700 Sprinkler IEUA-969 4,510.00
WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIS 14,510.00
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
November 2015 Weed Abatement Services 252060 2,920.48
November 2015 GWR Weed Abatement Service 252260 5,916.00
PEST OPTIONS INC $ 8,836.48
ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,962 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2106300 2,719.18
CCWRP-3,000 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2101394 1,644,00
TP1-4,928 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2104609 2,700.54
CCWRP-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2104610 2,708.22
RP5-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2105235 2,708.22
TPl-4,504 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2105236 2,468.19
TP1-4,944 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2105482 2,709.31
CCWRP-4, 954 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2105484 2,714.79%
TP1-2,482 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2105485 1,360.14
TP1-4,912 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2105590 2,691.78
TP1-4,510 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2105847 2,471.48
OLIN CORP $ 26,895.85
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-4, 600 Lbs Polymer 748E 34085 4,992.84
RP1-13,800 Lbs Polymeér 750A 34086 18,343.84
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 3 23,336.68
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO
12/15 General Legal 50494 14,723.00
12/15 IEUA vs Martin 50455 825.00
12/15 IEUA vs PM 504236 50.00
12/15 IEUA vs RP1 Ontario Airport Plume 50437 900.00
CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLOS 16,498.00
ACH LASER LINE
Inv-Toner Cartridges 28502 777.28
LASER LINE & 777.28
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
December 2015 Service 8774 152,528.24
SANTA ANA WATERSHED ] 152,528.24
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 3 2/5 Deferred_Comp Ded HR 0040200 12,878.67
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 12,878.67
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 3 2/5 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0040200

24,535.28




Report: ZFIR_TREASURFR = Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 02/0./2016 ~ G2/29/2016 Treasurer Report Date 03/14/2016
Check Fayee / Descripiion hmount
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 24,535.28
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 3 2/5 Employee Ded HR 0040200 405.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 405.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLCYEES ASSOQOCIA
P/R 3 2/5 Employee Ded HR 0040200 1,069.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,069.10
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 3 2/5 Employee Ded HR 0040200 430.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 430.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
?/R 3 2/5 Ccafeteria Plan HR 0040200 2,957.58
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC ] 2,957.58
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 3 2/5 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0040200 9,906.44
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 [ 9,906.44
ACH SHELI: ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
12/15 Gag Commodity-Non Core 2731999 8,838.28
12/15 Gas Cmmdty-Core,lO/lS Adj 1100002880312 2,815.74
SHELIL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP § 11,654.02
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
Refund-Unapplied Deposits-Vantagepont Tr UNAPPLIED DEP 700.00
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 700.00
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-13,800 Lbs Polymer 750A 34103 18,343.84
DAFT-2,300 Lbs Polymer 748E 34102 2,4%6.42
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 8 20,840.26
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GRQSSBERG & CLO
12/15 Watermaster ' 50498 10,167.00
CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLOS 10,167.00
ACH LASER LINE
HQ-Sve HP Coleor LJ M651,New Fuser Unit 28411 512.70
RCA-Svc HP Color LJ 3800DTN, Transfer Bel 28444 453.70
RP1-8Sve RichohCL3500N, Photo Conductor Un 28468 370.90
LASER LINE 5 1,337.30
ACH DEZURIK INC
2 - Ecdentric Plug Valves RPI/62000508 7,169.05




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
‘For 02/01/2016 ~ 22/29/2016 Treasurer Report

Page Bl
Date 03/14/201%

Check Fayee [/ Description

Emount,
DEZURIK INC 8 7,169.05
ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDA-Pilot Testing-Biological Trmnt Prcss 238 26,843.03
CHINGC EASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 26,843.03
ACH YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC
7/15-9/15 W/C Adm Fee - 3Q16 500012914 4,488.75
YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC ] 4,488.75
ACH SHELL ENERGY MNORTH AMERICA LP
RP2/RP5-12/1-12/31 16400 El Prado Rd 92/1 2044 12/15 274.83
RP1-12/1-12/31 2450 Phila St 9/1-9/30 Ad 2042 12/15 81,528.43
CCWRP/TP/RWPS-12/1-12/31 14950 Tlphn 9/1 2046 12/15 22,157.40
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP 5 103,960.66
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP1-11,955 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA196681 2,587.50
RP1-12,482 Lbs Scdiom Bisulfite LA191253 2,701.61
RP5-12,487 Lbs Scodium Bisulfite LA191637 2,702.6"7
RP1-12,729 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA194659 2,754.94
PradoLS-12, 938 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA193642 2,800.30
RP1-12,995 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA194598 2,812.47
RP5-12,974 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA195921 2,808.04
RP1-12,933 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA1931%75 2,799.20
CCWRP-12,811 Lbs Scdium Bisulfite LAl197589 2,772.78
CCWRP-13, 025 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA1%3616 2,819.11
UNIVAR USA INC $ 27,558.62
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 4 2/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0041100 13,578.67
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 L5 13,578.67
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 4 2/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0041100 24,364 .45
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 24,364 .45
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 4 2/19 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0041100 9,967.45
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 8 9,967.45
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-18,400 Lbs Polymer 7502 34129 24,458.46
DAFT-4, 600 Lbs Polymer 748E 34128 4,992 .84
RP2-18,400 Lbs Polymer 748E 34154 19,871.3¢6
AQUA BEN CORPORATION s 49,422 .66
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMEBANY
1 - Napagold Fuel Filter 181054 59.69
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 5 59.69




Repoxt: ZFIR TREASURER . Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 4

For 02/01/2016 "~ 02/2z9/2016 Treasurer Report Date 03/14/201€
Check Pavee / Descaription Anrunt
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
15/16 Emerging Constituents Workgroup 9237 1,000.00
SANTA ANA WATERSHED 3 i,000.00
ACH GENESIS CONSTRUCTION
EN15045-1/16 Pay Est 4 PE 4-EN15045 45,410.%95
EN15046-1/16 Pay Est 4 DPE 4-EN15046 27,585.62
GENESIS CONSTRUCTION 5 72,956.57
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
1/16 Biosclids 90017577 282,987.54
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL $ 282,987.54
ACH OLIN CORP
RP4-2,496 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2111178 1,367.81
RP4-2,482 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2108003 1,360.14
TP1l-4,954 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2108002 2,714.79
TP1-4,796 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2107613 2,628.21
RP5-4,962 CGals Sodium Hypochlorite 2107612 2,719.18
CCWRP-3,008 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2106924 1,648.38
TP1-4,922 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2106923 2,697.26
RP4-2,998 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2093521 1,642.90
CCWRP-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2108148 2,708.22
TPl-4,890 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2108149 2,679.72
TP1-4,622 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2108238 2,532.86
TP1-4,922 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2108239 2,697.26
TP1-4,880 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2108833 2,674.24
CCWRP-4,962 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2109511 2,719.18
TP1-4,940 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2109513 2,707.12
RP5-4,934 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2110365 2,703.83
CCWRP-3,000 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2110825 1,644.00
RP5-4,698 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2111177 2,574.50
OLIN CORP $ 42,419.60
ACH  GK & ASSOCIATES INC
46-1141-12/15 Prof svcs 15-279 13,440.00
46-1141-12/15 Prof Svcs 15-274- 22,021.00
46-1141-12/15 Prof Sves 15-277 10,752.00
46-1141-12/15 Prof Svcs 15-276 22,080.00
46-1141-12/15 Prof Svcs 15-275 19,276.00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC 5 87,569.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 4 2/19 Employee Ded HR $041100 405.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 405.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 4 2/19 Employee Ded HR 0041100 1,069.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,069.10
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Shg
‘For 0z,/01L/2016 = 02/23/2016 Treasurer Report 03/14/2016
theck Payee / Description Amount
P/R 4 2/19 Employee Ded HR 0041100 430.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 430.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC ]
BF/R 4 2/19 Cafeteria Plan HR 0041100 2,957.58
-DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC L] 2,957.58
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J S 469 .46
ACH LICHTI, ALICE .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
LICHTI, ALICE =1 172.23
ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
MORASSE, EDMNA s 172.23
ACH NOWAK, THEC T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46
NOWAK, THEO T s 469.46
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
SONNENBURG, ILSE s 172.23
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY _ _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
DYKSTRA, BETTY s 172.23
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46
TORRES, ROBERT G [ 469.46
ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
MUELLER, CAROLYN 8 172 .23
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172,23
GRIFFIN, GEORGE 8 172.23
ACH CANADA, ANGELA 7
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
CANADA, ANGELA $ 172.23




‘Report: ZFIR_TREASURER
Foxr 02/01/2016 ~ 02;29/2016

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer Report

Dage 6
Date 03/14/2016

Check

Payee / Description’

Awount
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR s 172 .23
~ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 297.23
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE $ 297.23
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148._62
GRANGER, BRANDON 5 148.62
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
GADDY, CHARLES L g 148.62
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
BAKER, CHRIS 3 23.62
ACH WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
WEBB, DANNY C $ 125.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E 8 148.62
ACH  MOUAT, FREDERICK W .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
MQUAT, FREDERICK W 3 "148.62
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125,00
MORGAN, GARTH W ] 125.00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
ALLINGHAM, JACK 5 23.62
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451.14
MAZUR, JOHN S 451.14
ACH RUDDER, LARRY e
Reim Morithly Health Pren HEALTH PREM 23.62
RUDDER, LARRY $ 23.62




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agency - - Page 7
For 02/01/2016 ~ 02/29/2016 Treasurer Report Date ©3/14/201%
Check wavee / Descripiion Bmouri
ACH INTERLICCHIA, RANDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 125.00
INTERLICCHIA, RANDY LS 125.00
ACH HAMILTCON, MARIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
'HAMILTON, MARIA $ 125.00
ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Menthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
PICENO, TONY s 172.23
ACH RAMOS, CAROL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
RAMOS, CAROL S 23.62
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
FISHER, JAY s 125.00
ACH KING, PATRICK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
KING, PATRICK 8 23.62
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES g 23.62
AcH DIETZ, JUDY _ |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
DIETZ, JUDY 5 125.00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
DAVIS, GEORGE $ 148.62
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
MONZAVI, TAGHI $ 23.62
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
PETERSEN, KENNETH $ 172.23
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172,23




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER

For 02/01/2016 ~ 02/23/201.6

"Tnland Empire Utilities Agency
Tveasurer Report

Page 8 :
Date U3/14/2016

Chaok

Payee / Descxiption

Amournt

"TRAUTERMAN, HELEN S 172.23
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 1,087.66
TIEGS, KATHLEEN 8 1,087.66
ACH DIGGES, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 777.28
DIGGS, GEORGE 8 777.28
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 832.495
HAYES, KENNETH 5 832,48
ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEARLTH PREM 148.62
HUNTON, STEVE $ 148.62
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS s 148.62
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 480.05
VARBEL, VAN $ 480.05
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83
CLIFTON, NEIL S 418.83
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
DELGADO, FRANCOIS 5 125.00
ACH WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 543.83
WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS 3 543.83
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
SPERRS, SUSAN 8 23.62
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
TROXEL, WYATT s 172.23
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451.14




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page - ]
For 02/01/2016 ° 42/29/20616 ‘Treasurer Report Dace 03/14/20618
Check Fayee / Descrivition Amount
CORLEY, WILLIAM $ 451,14
ACH CALLAHAN, CHARLES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 340.15
CALLAHAN, CHARLES 3 340.15
ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT 5 172.23
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 465.15
VER STEEG, ALLEN J $ 465.15
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 420,53
HACKNEY, GARY 5 420.53
ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
CAREL, LARRY $ 23.62
ACH TOL, HAROQOLD
Reim Monthly Hedlth Prem HEALTH PREM 326.14
TQOL, HAROLD 8 326.14
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 480.05
BANKSTON, GARY $ 480.05
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
ATWATER, RICHARD $ 125,00
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451.14
FIESTA, PATRICIA $ 451.14
ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 902.28
DIGGS, JANET S 902.28
ACH CARAZA, TERESA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 146.92
CARAZA, TERESA & 146.92
ACH ANDERSON, JOHN




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agercy Page 10 .
‘For 02/01/2016 ~ 02/2%/2016 Treasurer Fepos i Date 03/14/2016
Chezvk Pavee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469 .46
ANDERSCN, JOHN 5 469 .46
ACH SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 706.98
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN S 706.98
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
HECK, ROSELYN S 23.62
ACH SOPICKI, LEOQ
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 297.23
SOPICKI, LEOC 5 297.23
ACH HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN ]
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83
HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN ] 418.83
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAT,TH PREM 125.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY $ 125.00
ACH KEHL, BARRETT _ _
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
KEHL, BARRETT 3 125.00
ACH RITCHIE, JANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
RITCHIE, JANN s 125.00
ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE $ 418.83
ACH FATTAHT, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
FATTAHI, MIR $ 125.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 287.23
VERGARA, FLORENTINO s 287.23
ACH WARMAN, RALPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
WARMAN, RALPH 3 172.23




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empive Utilities Agency © Page 11
For 02/01/2016 ~ 02/29/2016 Treasurer Feporc Date 03/14/2016
Check Payee [/ Description Amcunt
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
ROGERS, SHIRLEY s 172.23
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 271.92
WALL, DAVID $ 271.92
ACH CHUNG, MICHAERL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
CHUNG, MICHAEL $ 148.62
ACH ADAMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
ADAMS, PAMELA s 172.23
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 962.66
BLASINGAME, MARY $ 962.66
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.862
ANDERSON, KENNETH 5 23.62
ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
MOE, JAMES 8 23.62
ACH POLACEK, XEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 706.98
POLACEK, KEVIN $ 706.98
ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 271.92
ELROD, SONDRA s 271.92
ACH FRAZIER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 177.53
FRAZIER, JACK $ 177.53
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
HOAK, JAMES $ 125.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 146.92
DEZHAM, PARIVASH 3 146.92




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

‘For 02/01/2016 ™ 02/29/2016

Treasurer Raport

Tnland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 12
Date 03/14/201€

Check

Payec / Description Amount
ACH FOLEY III, DANIEL J. ,
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 146.92
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. $ 146.92
ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
CLEVELAND, JAMES 3 125.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM B45.41
LANGNER, CAMERON 5 845.41
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 146.92
HAMILTON, LEANNE 3 146.92
ACH HOQSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY s 125.00
ACH SCHLAPKOHL, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
SCHLAPKOHL, JACK 8 125.00
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 177.53
POOLE, PHILLIP $ 177.53
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148._62
ADAMS, BARBARA $ 148.62
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 458.68
RUESCH, GENECE 5 458.68
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 543.83
VANDERPOOL, LARRY 8 543 .83
ACH DECOITE, JOANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
DECOITE, JOANN S 125.00
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 543.83




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER . Inland Empire Utilities Agency = Page 13
For 0z2/01/2016 © 02/29/2916 Treasurer Report ' Date 03/14/201%

Check Payee ; Description

Amount
AMBROSE, JEFFREY 3 543 .83
ACH MERRILL, DIANE )
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 271.92
MERRILL, DIANE ] 271.92
ACH HOUSER, RCD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HERLTH PREM 613.76
HOUSER, ROD $ 613.76
ACH RUSS0O, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 146.92
RUSSO, VICKI $ 146.92
ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83
HUSS, KERRY 5 418.83
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem BEALTH PREM 581.98
BINGHAM, GREGG 8 581.98
ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
CHARLES, DAVID S 125.00
ACH YEBOAH, ERNEST
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
YEBOAH, ERNEST [ 125.00
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Polymer 748E 34150 4,992.84
RP1-27,600 Lbs Polymer 750A 34151 36,687.69
AQUA BEN CORPORATION g 41,680.53
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
January 2015 Truck Discharge 8780 121.24
SANTA ANA WATERSHED [ 121.24
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP1-12,741 Lbs Scdium Bisulfite LA200228 2,757.59
RP1-12,918 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA158412 2,785.94
RP1-12,939 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA197210 2,800.35
RP1-12,669 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA1S87082 2,741.90
RP1-12,628 Lbs Sodium BRisulfite LA1397451 2,733.08
UNIVAR USA INC 13,828.86
ACH WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRI
WR15001-8/1/15-8/31/15 1,011 Sprinkler N IEUA-876 3,639.60




‘Report: ZFIR_TREASURER
For n2/01/2n036 ~ 02/29/2016 Treasuver Report

Inland Empire Jtilities Agency

~ Page 14 '
- Date 03/14/2016

Thack

Payee / Description AmGUILL
WR15001-12/1/15-12/31/15 110 Sprinkler N IEUA-985 386.00
WESTERN MUNICIPAL, WATER DISTRIS 4,035.60
ACH AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
3/16 Wtr Quality Consult 3/16 WTR QLTY 6,000.00
AGRICULTURAL RESQURCES 3 6,000.00
ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDAnWellfield Development-Wells 1,2,3-In 239 64,696.42
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 64,696 .42
ACH PUBLIC PFINANCIAL MANAGEMENT IN
10/1-1/15 General Financial Advisory Ser 15885 27,554.63
PUBLIC FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT INS 27,554.63
ACH SAP PUBLIC SERVICES INC _
1/16-12/16 SAP BusObj Enterprise Support 6065030632 16,839.90
1/16-12/16 SAP BuaQbj Enterprise Support 6065030631 20,838.61
1/16-12/16 BSI US Payroll Tax Maint Supp 6065030630 5,443 .20
1/16-12/16 mySAP Business Suite Enterpri 6065030629 130,396.10
SAP PUBLIC SERVICES INC 5 173,517.81
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
December 2015 Weed Abatement Services 253175 2,920.48
December 2015 GWR Weed Abatement Service 253361 5,916.00
PEST OPTIONS INC S 8,836.48
ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,926 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2111565 2,699.45
TP1-4,912 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2115087 2,691.78
RP4-3,028 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2114533 1,659.34
TP1-4,9246 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2114532 2,710.41
TP1-4,946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 21142895 2,710.41
RP4-2,496 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2105483 1,367.81
RP4-2,506 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2106301 1,373.29
TP1l-4,802 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2109906 2,631.50
TP1-4,954 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2110364 2,714.79
TP1-4,978 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2110826 2,727.94
CCWRP-2,976 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2114288 1,630.85
TP1-4,946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2113649 2,710.41
TP1-4,902 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2111059 2,686.30
RP5-4,940 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2113070 2,707.12
TP1-4,908 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2112376 2,689.58
OLIN CORP ] 35,710.98
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC
46-1141-12/15 Prof Svcs 15-278 11,520.00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC $ 11,520.00
ACH SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC
Horn Antennas 5600621750 6,240.41




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency = Page 15 -

For n2/C1/2016 ~ 62/2%/2016 Treasurer Repori. Date 03/14/2018
Cieck Payee / Descripcion ~ Amount:
STIEMENS INDUSTRY INC 8 o —6:2;0?4;.

ACH RP1 FUEL CELL LLC
RP1FuelCell-1/1-1/29 2450 Phila IEUA-16-01 56,705.12
RP1 FUEL CELL LLC 5 o ;6,—7(-)5?1.;

Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 1,577,033.79




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1C



q W inland Empire Utilities Agency
b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (04/13/16}
,Pi'{lance, Legal, and Administration Committee (04/13/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch Cf’

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone %

Manager of Engineering

Subject: Groundwater Recharge/Recycled Water SCADA System Upgrades
Construction Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Groundwater Recharge and Recycled Water
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System Upgrades, Project No.
EN14047, to Trimax Systems, Inc. for $250,989; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
BACKGROUND

On May 2010, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) completed the Recycled Water SCADA
Master Plan which developed a capital plan to sustain a modern recycled water and groundwater
recharge SCADA system by aligning recommended improvements and expansions with planned
growth. The Agency’s existing SCADA system consists of hardware and software components
which control and gather real-time data from twenty four (24) remote recycled water and
groundwater recharge facilities. Following the 2010 Recycled Water SCADA Master Plan, this
project was created to implement the following system upgrades and improvements:

e Standardize the graphic screen navigation throughout the recycled water and groundwater
recharge facilities



GWR/RW SCADA System Upgrades Construction Contract Award
April 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

o Replace aging programmable logic controllers with new standardized programs at five
rubber dams located at groundwater recharge basins

e Replace the outdated operator interface screens at the rubber dams with new Panelview
screens

Standardizing the control interface appearance and programming structure will allow a more
efficient and effective system for future upgrades of other recycled water and groundwater
recharge sites.

On January 14, 2016, a request for bids was advertised to IEUA’s list of pre-qualified contractors.
On March 17, 2016, following bids were received:

Bidder’s Name Price
Trimax Systems, Inc. $250,989
Tesco Controls, Inc. $285,000
Southern Contracting Company Inc. $389,900
Engineer’s Estimate $399.000

Trimax Systems, Inc. is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid of $250,989.
TEUA staff and its engineering consultant evaluated Trimax’s bid for completeness and contacted
Trimax; who confirmed that their final bid price met all contract requirements and specifications.
Trimax’s past construction experience with the Agency include the development of ITEUA’s GWR
SCADA system during the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project in 2005. They have also
provided similar work at IERCF and RP-4.

The following is the project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design $196,812
Construction $250,989
Construction Management $108,688
Construction Contingency (~15%) $54,000
Total Projected Cost $610,490
IEUA Approved Budget $932,000

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award April 2016
Construction Completion January 2017

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16082 GWR RW SCADA Upgrades Construction Contract Award 4-20-16



GWR/RW SCADA System Upgrades Construction Contract Award
April 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

The efforts in upgrading the GWR/RW SCADA system are consistent with the TEUA business
goal of Water Reliability by promoting a reliable and efficient groundwater recharge system.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On February 19, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the design services contract with MSO
Technologies, Inc., for the Recycled Water and Groundwater Recharge SCADA System Upgrades,
Project No. EN14047, for the not-to-exceed amount of $129,620.

On August 28, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the IEUA/Watermaster Cost Sharing
Agreement (Task Order No. 4) for the GWR SCADA Upgrades Project.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The contract award for the Groundwater Recharge and Recycled Water SCADA System Upgrades,
Project No. EN14047, in the amount of $250,989 is within the total project budget of $932,000 in
the Recycled Water Capital (WC) Fund. Watermaster is fiscally responsible to reimburse IEUA
for 50-percent of total project cost less any grants. The project received a $150,000 state grant
from the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority/Department of Water Resources and a low
interest 30-year loan from the Clean Water State Revolving Fund through the State Water
Resources Control Board.

PJG:CB:SS:ji

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16082 GWR RW SCADA Upgrades Construction Contract Award 4-20-16



LDRIESIA YALVM TVAIDINNW V
Aruaby saninn aidw3 pupjuj ’u

9102 |udy
/¥0¥LN3 "ON 108loid
pJemy 10BJjuod Uol}onJisuo)

sapelbdn vYavDs J81ep pajohoay R abieyoay Jajempunols)




LDMMISIO BILVAM TYALYENOW ¥

z Auaby sapinn axduiz pupju U
U99al0g MIIAIDAD Uised £-dY

diysisupned Jojsewlsiep) pue yN| -

ueo| 44S %1 1eaA Q¢ -

UYMA/VdMVYS wolj uelb 0G9'6E 1§ B PoAISOY -

Jojsewslep
uiseqg oulyD ey} Yym paleys JS00 %05 -

so)is abieyoal
Jayempunolb pue Jajem pajoAoal ajowal yZ .

s = _Ueld J9ISEIN (VQYOS) UomsInboy efeq pue
“Lgmidnel 2 |0JjU0D) AdOS Ewa:w syuswanosdwi syuswa|dw|

U _C_D n.u.h @v_ 0)2 m uO o .—O.h ﬂ_



1OISIO0 FAVM TVIDINAW ¥

Emﬁmm YOVOS 181em um”umumh pue mmcmc.um: hoﬁmau::Em a1 LM u:.EEEmEn_ pue soepajul |0UoD BZIpJEpUES
sjyauag josloid

Buiwweibold H1d ay) sacadw
wiope|d uogebiaeu uselos aydell speibdn ; Uiseg heq Jama
U99J0s soBUSIUl Uaaios Jojerado epeibdn g s
suIseq wWep Jaqqnl }e D d pebe adejdey - :
MOAA JO 2doog 108(oud

adoog 109loid




000°66€$

006°68€$

000'G8Z$
686 05¢$

LORILSIC BTAVM TVADINOW ¥

: Aouabiy SHpjiin adu puviul (g U

ajewnysy s.Joauibug
‘ou| ‘Auedwon Buioenuo) uisyinos
~ -ou] ‘S|0u0D) 00S8)
'ou| ‘SwajsAg xewu |

awiep Jappig

9102 ‘L1 YoJe uo paaleoal spiq (g) @8yl -

Alewwng pig




._u_..._.m_cuw_.ssds._u_z:!m... ,‘
§ fouaby sapjpn aifdhii3 puoiu) .U

/ 10z Menuer uona|dwon UoHONJISUo)
910z |udy piemy/ jJoeljuo)) uoljoniisuo)d

aleys 1S09 0G/0S SE NGO paroidde osie jabpng

000°2€6$ s906png paroiddy yn3|

067°'01L9% )}so) josfoid jejoL il

000'75$ (%G L~) Aousbunuo) uoionssuo)
889'8019 juswabeuely uoIONIISU0D
686'062$ UOI}ONJISUO)
189619 ubisaq

}1S0) pajewnsy uonduasaqg

a|Npayoss pue 1so0 108lo.id




1DRIASIC YAIVM TVAIDINAW ¥

9 Aouaby SRR ST PUTU] ,4'

-wyshs a81eynal 13jeMpunoJs juaniye pue a|gelja4 e Sunowoid Aq A31jigpijay 4230 40 [B03
sSaUISNA YN31 243 YIM JUDISISUOD BB WISAS YaVDS MY/HMD 243 guipei3dn U s31043 Ay |

"JORJIUOD BY) 9)N0aXa 0} Jabeue|) |elauac) ay) 8zuoyine
pue 686'05¢$ JO PIq MO| 8y} Joj "oul ‘swalsAg xewl] O} ‘LyOYINI
108l014 sepelBbdn walsAS YAvIOS J8lep\ pajoAoay/ielep ableyosy
JO]JeMpUNOIS) 8Y] JO UONONJSUOD 8y} 10} pJeme 10efuod ay) aaoiddy

UOIEPUSLILIOIDY



CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this day of April, 2016, by and
between Trimax Systems, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "Contractor," and The
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, located in San
Bemardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as "Agency”.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made
and exchanged, the Agency and the Contractor agree as follows:

1. Contractor agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all work
required under the bidding schedule of said Agency's specifications entitled
SPECIFICATIONS FOR GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades Project No.
EN14047, in accordance with the specifications and drawings, and to furnish at
their own expense, all labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary,
except such materials, equipment, and services as may be stipulated in said
specifications to be furnished by said Agency, and to do everything required by
this Contract and the said specifications and drawings.

2. For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything required by this Contract and said specifications and drawings; also
for all loss and damage arising out of the nature of the work aforesaid, or from
the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise
during the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by said Agency, and for all
risks of every description connected with the work; alsc for all expenses resulting
from the suspension or discontinuance of work, except as in the said
specifications are expressly stipulated to be borne by said Agency; and for
completing the work in accordance with the requirements of said specifications
and drawings, said Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in full
compensation therefore, the price(s) set forth in this Contract.

3. That the Agency will pay the Contractor progress payments and the final
payment, in accordance with the provisions of the contract documents, with
warrants drawn on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in
the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by
the Agency, and set forth in this below.

Total Bid Price $250,988.30
Two hundred fifty thousand, nine hundred eighty-eight Dollars and thirty Cents.

If this is not a lump sum bid and the contract price is dependent upon the
quantities constructed, the Agency will pay and said Contractor shall receive, in

GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades Project No. EN14047



full compensation for the work the prices named in the Bidding and Contract
Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms.

4. The Agency hereby employs the Contractor to perform the work according to the
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said
specifications; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance
of the covenants herein contained.

5. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required
of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractors License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions and all Special Conditions, and
all addenda issued by the Agency with respect to the foregoing prior to the
opening of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if
fully set forth.

6. The Contractor agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before the
date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said work
to the satisfaction of the Agency two hundred and seventy-nine (279) calendar
days after award of the Contract. All work shali be completed before final
payment is made.

7. Time is of the essence on this Contract.

8. Contractor agrees that in case the work is not completed before or upon the
expiration of the contract time, damage will be sustained by the Agency, and that
it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which the Agency
will sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed
that the Contractor shall pay to the Agency the amount of four thousand ($4.000)
dollars for each day of delay, which shall be the period between the expiration of
the contract time and the date of final acceptance by the Agency, as liquidated
damages and not as a penalty. It is further agreed that the amount stipulated for
liquidated damages per day of delay is a reasonable estimate of the damages
that would be sustained by the Agency, and the Contractor agrees to pay such
liguidated damages as herein provided. In case the liquidated damages are not
paid, the Contractor agrees that the Agency may deduct the amount thereof from
any money due or that may become due to the Contractor by progress payments
or otherwise under the Contract, or if said amount is not sufficient, recover the
total amount.

In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the Contractor
fails to complete the work within the time agreed upon, the Agency may also
deduct from any sums due or to become due the Contractor, liquidated damages
in accordance with the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section B -
Instruction to Bidders, Part 5.0 “Liquidated Damages", for any violation of the

GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades Project No. EN14047



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

General Conditions, Section D - Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 8, "Law and
Regulations"; Bidding and Contract Requirements Contract Section D — Contract
and Relevant Documents, Part 1.0, Paragraphs 9 through 11; General
Conditions, Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities, Part 4.0, "Labor, Materials
and Equipment"; General Conditions Section D — Contractor's Responsibilities,
Part 12.0, "Safety and Protection" or General Conditions Section H — Legal
Responsibilities, Part 8.0, "Disturbance of the Peace".

That the Contractor will pay, and will require subcontractors to pay, employees
on the work a salary or wage at least equal to the prevailing salary or wage
established for such work as set forth in the wage determinations and wage
standards applicable to this work, contained in or referenced in the contract
documents.

That, in accordance with Section 1775 of the California Labor Code, Contractor
shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, not more than Fifty ($50.00) Dollars for
each day, or portion thereof, for each worker paid, either by the Contractor or any
subcontractor, less than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of the
California Department of Industrial Relations for the work.

That, except as provided in Section 1815 of the California Labor Code, in the
performance of the work not more than eight (8) hours shall constitute a day's
work, and not more than forty (40) hours shall constitute a week's work; that the
Contractor shall not require more than eight (8) hours of labor in a day nor more
than forty hours of labor in a week from any person employed by the Contractor
or any subcontractor; that the Contractor shall conform to Division 2, Part7,
Chapter 1, Article 3 (Section 1810, et seq.) of the California Labor Code; and that
the Contractor shall forfeit to the Agency, as a penalty, the sum of Twenty-Five
($25.00) Dollars for each worker employed in the execution of the work by
Contractor or any subcontractor for each day during which any worker is required
or permitted to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Article 3.

That the Contractor shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and require all
subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the
California Labor Code.

That the Contractor shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract, two
bonds approved by the Agency, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent
of the contract price, to guarantee the faithful pefformance of the work, and one
in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the contract price to guarantee
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished.

The Contractor hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold the Agency
and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and
harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands,

GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades Project No. EN14047



including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees
of the Agency and the Contractor) and damage to property, arising directly or
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations
conducted by the Contractor, its employees agents, representatives or
subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense
for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole expense of the
Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor and the General Manager of Inland
Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the names of
said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year first above
written.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency,* Contractor
San Bernardino County, California.

By B w
General Manager Kl‘lﬂé
MANAGOL. OF
*Municipal Water District B siness D‘:UC]"BF Merd

GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades Project No. EN14047



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1D



.f'“ '-’.‘\
& " \ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

.
© A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (4/13/16)

Finance, Legal, and" Administration Committee (4/13/16)
&

DY

From: P. Joseph Grinds ,’u
General Manager \/

i
Submitted by: Chris Berch (/{b
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants Offjcer
Subject: Adoption of Resolutions for the USBR WaterSMART
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution Nos. 2016-4-1, 2016-4-2, and 2016-4-3, authorizing the Agency to
enter into financial assistance agreements with the U.S. Department of Interior — Bureau
of Reclamation (USBR) for three grant applications submitted in April 2016: 1) Drought
Contingency Planning Grant; 2) Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant, and 3)
Agricultural Water Conservation Efficiency Grant; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

BACKGROUND
USBR Drought Contingency Planning Grant:

In February 2016, the USBR announced the Drought Contingency Planning Grant under the
USBR’s WaterSMART Drought Response Program to provide assistance to local governments to
prepare for and address a drought in advance of a crisis.

In April 2016, IEUA proposed the Drought Response Plan (DRP) for the Drought Contingency
Planning Grant. The DRP will update the IEUA 2009 Drought Plan by incorporating drought
aspects of the various water management planning documents and taking a collaborative approach



Adoption of Resolutions for the USBR WaterSMART
April 20, 2016
Page 2

with local stakeholders to address a drought in advance of a crisis. Funding through this grant
would be used to cover approximately 50% of the expected plan development costs of $402,610.

USBR Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant:

In April 2016, IEUA proposed the Project 23a Wineville, Jurupa and RP3 Basin Improvements
Project for the Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant under the USBR’s WaterSMART
Drought Response Program.

This project is one of the priority projects identified in the 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update
(RMPU) and provides benefits to both IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster. This grant program
offers $300,000 maximum per project and will be available for projects over a two-year period.

USBR Agricultural Water Conservation and Efficiency Grant:

In February 2016, the USBR announced a third grant opportunity — the Agricultural Water
Conservation and Efficiency Grant. This grant program offers $1,000,000 maximum per project
with a 50% match funding requirement, and it seeks to foster water district and farmer partnerships
to make federal funding available in California to improve the efficiency of agricultural water use
throughout the state.

In late April 2016, IEUA will submit a grant application for the Chino Basin Agricultural Water
Conservation and Water Use Efficiency Project, which would provide water supply and
conservation benefits to the region by increasing recycled water supply for agricultural irrigation,
and improve energy efficiency. Summary of the three grant applications submitted:

Grant . Total Project

USBR Grant i Amount Cost | IEUA Project
;_ ‘Drought Contingency . $200,000 $402,610 ' __ Drought Response Pan
| DroughtResiliency ' _$300,000 _ $21,310,000 , Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvement

" Agricultural Water e : " Chino Basin Agricultural Water Conservation and |
' Conservation & Efficiency .ai{,qgo,qoq _ $f2’000’000 ____ Water Use Efficiency Project -

This action supports the Agency’s mission to increase sustainability through the development of
reliable local water supplies and is consistent with the Agency’s mission of pursuing state and
federal grants and low-interest financing.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
On September 16,2015, IEUA’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2015-9-2, approving

the 2015 Drought Relief Recycled Water Supply Optimization Program, Phase I grant/SRF loan
application, which included eight project components, to be submitted to the State Water Board.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16099 USBR Grant Applications (3) 4-20-16.docx



Adoption of Resolutions for the USBR WaterSMART
April 20, 2016
Page 3

The Recycled Water Pressure Sustaining Valve Project, for which approval is being recommended
through Resolution No. 2016-4-3, was included as one of the eight 2015 Drought Relief Recycled
Water Supply Optimization Program, Phase I grant/SRF loan application project components.

IMPACT ON BUDGET
USBR Drought Contingency Planning Grant:

The Drought Response Plan has an estimated cost of $402,610, and is within the WR16025 WW
Planning Document Project budget of $1,000,000 in the approved FY 2015/16 Ten-Year Capital
Improvement Plan (TYCIP). There will be no impact to the Agency’s current fiscal year budget,
however, upon award of funding, the annual project appropriations will be revised to reflect the
grant funding,

USBR Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant:

Project No. EN18007, RMPU Construction, has a total project budget of $44,000,000, which
includes $21,310,000 for Project 23a Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvements Project.
There will be no impact to the Agency’s current fiscal year budget, however, upon award of
funding, the annual project appropriations will be revised to reflect the grant funding.

USBR Agricultural Water Conservation and Efficiency Grant:

Project No. EN12016, North CIM Lateral, has a total project budget of $210,000 and Project No.
EN16034, Recycled Water Pressure Sustaining Valve, has a total project budget of $850,000 in
the approved TYCIP. There will be no impact to the Agency’s current fiscal year budget. Upon
award of funding, the annual project appropriations will be revised to reflect the grant funding.

Attachment:

Resolution No. 2016-4-1
Resolution No, 2016-4-2
Resolution No. 2016-4-3

G:\Board-Rec'2016116099 USBR Grant Applications (3) 4-20-16.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY TO ENTER
INTO A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER
THE WATERSMART: DROUGHT CONTINGENCY
PLANNING GRANTS FOR FY 2016 WITH THE U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR - BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION AND DESIGNATING A
REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND ANY AMENDMENTS
THERETO

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* (IEUA) is authorized to
enter into a financial assistance agreement under the WaterSMART: Drought Contingency
Planning Grants for FY 2016 with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation
(USBR);

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA’s Board of Directors authorizes the General Manager, or
in his absence, his designees to execute the financial assistance agreement, any amendments, and
any grant related documents thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA has the capacity to provide the amount of funding and/or
in-kind contributions specified in the funding plan;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA will work with the USBR to meet established deadlines
for entering into a cooperative agreement, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the IEUA Board of Directors hereby adopts
Resolution No. 2016-4-1 on this 20® day of April, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-4-1

Page2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) S8
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-4-1 was adopted at a regular meeting

on April 20, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 20164-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY TO ENTER
INTO A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER
THE WATERSMART: DROUGHT RESILIENCY PROJECT
GRANTS FOR FY 2016 WITH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
INTERIOR - BUREAU OF RECLAMATION AND
DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE THE
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND ANY
AMENDMENTS THERETO FOR THE RECHARGE
MASTER PLAN UPDATE (RMPU) PROJECT NO. 23A
WINEVILLE, JURUPA AND RP-3 BASIN IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* (IEUA) is authorized to
enter into a financial assistance agreement under the WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Project
Grants with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for the Recharge
Master Plan Update (RMPU) Project No. 23a Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvements
Project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA’s Board of Directors authorizes the General Manager, or
in his absence, his designees, to execute the financial assistance agreement, any amendments, and
any grant related documents thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA has the capacity to provide the amount of funding and/or
in-kind contributions specified in the funding plan;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA will work with the USBR to meet established deadlines
for entering into a cooperative agreement, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that IEUA’s Board of Directors hereby adopts
Resolution No. 2016-4-2 on this 20™ day of April, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilitics Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-4-2

Page2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 201 6-4-2 was adopted at a regular meeting

on April 20, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY TO ENTER
INTO A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT UNDER
THE AGRICULTURAL WATER CONSERVATION AND
EFFICIENCY GRANTS WITH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
INTERIOR - BUREAU OF RECLAMATION AND
DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE THE
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND ANY
AMENDMENTS THERETO FOR CHINO BASIN
AGRICULTURAL WATER CONSERVATION AND WATER
USE EFFICIENCY PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* (IEUA) is authorized to
enter into a financial assistance agreement under the Agricultural Water Conservation and
Efficiency Grants with the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for the
Chino Basin Agricultural Water Conservation and Water Use Efficiency Project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA’s Board of Directors authorizes the General Manager, or
in his absence, his designees, to execute the financial assistance agreement, any amendments, and
any grant related documents thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA has the capacity to provide the amount of funding and/or
in-kind contributions specified in the funding plan;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA will work with the USBR to meet established deadlines
for entering into a cooperative agreement, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that IEUA’s Board of Directors hereby adopts
Resolution No. 2016-4-3 on this 20® day of April, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of

Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-4-3

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-4-3 was adopted at a regular meeting

on April 20, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



d2DI O sjuelH IDMELSHT HAEVM TVAIDJINNW Y

no ‘Y uoser Suaby saninn adidiwig puojuy ’nv
| . J.._._ 0 __\.H ."”..“_..?__ ... ..n..... ..|..|. .
\HASTr DIJBLUE

3} JO Neaung, 401193u] Jo Juswpiedad *s'n

— - E—

wei30.14 asuodsay 1ysno.q
10} suonedijddy juean




gLot¢ _CQ< ST HAYM TWENNDW ¥
Supasw pteog vn1i 9402 ouaby s mns_st

(000°000°1$) 3uRID AOUBDIYT
DUB UOI}BAISSUOYD) J91BAA [BINHNOLISY

(000°00€$) ueJID AOUdI|ISAY YBNo.([

(000‘002$) 3ueIn Aouadunuo) Y3No.(Q *

Lk =SS

saipiunyioddo juean

wesBoud asuodsay ysnoiqg ygsn



EDIMISHT BV, TVIDINGN ¥

@52_34
iﬂ
Supaaw pleogd vNal 940€ D _ﬂ,w

SUOI}EPUNO4 SB SIUWND0opP

Suiuuerd “239 ‘dIWMN
‘d93INM ‘NdWY ‘ddl @sN =
ue|d y8noaq 600z 21epdn =
:pasodo.d 3d9foud

uejd Sunsixa
ue 1epdn 03 Jo uejd AousBunuod ysnoap mau e dojeAsQ x*
e :jueln gujuue|d

yuean fousagunuod ysnoiqg




910¢ _En_< DMK M1V RN ¥
Fzmn parea v " mm__aammﬂﬂymg%ﬂw
e e ] |EDO] 9se3JdoU} 0} 93JBYDI3 19)eM
s L .
; Wﬁl.@Lﬂ pPaDAdal g J91EM WUI0IS AJY 0009
= e = 1aloid syuswaaosdw| uiseg

€-dY 9 ednun( ‘D[|IASUIM NdWY *
:pasodoud 13foad

I B ey W0 VTl

T e TP AL N S SR e ey

ueld 1ysno.q e 03 spuodsad uode uonedNW Yy
Jy3noup yum adod o3 Louaypisad 1oddng «
i :JUBID UORDNIISUOD

yuean Louaijisay ysnoiqg



Q10¢ _EO_< &“.M(Eggz::‘_
Sunes pieog vn1l 9408 G fy

SUONEIS JOUIEIAA R SJosuas ‘uonediu duq [esnynoudy €

LH Siawle4 10} UonidNIISU0) jelalje] AAY Uosild oulyd ¢
NG I UOI}R||BISU| DA|BA SUIUIBISNS DINSSaUd MY °L
:100loud Aoudidiyq SN 1918M

2 UOIIRAIISUO)D) JB1BAA [BINYNDLBY uiseg oulyD
:;posodoud 33lold

1ySnoup 03 A>ualjisad4 pling sSUNWWOD djoH
A>uapiya asn Jajem [eamyndude daoadwl]
sdiysJouped Jawey/1duisip Jajem poddns  «
e . ;JUBID UOIDNIISU0)D)

jueln >u:,w_w__tm_

2 UOIJRAIDSUOD) 19)eA\ [edn}nOLI8Y




910 jludy e ’M

Bupesw pJeod vni| 9409
199l01d ADUBIDIYT 95N 191BAA Aouapiyd
pUB UOIIBAIDSUOD) JDIBM 000‘000C$ 000‘000°LS Q UONBAIBSUOD)
[eanyjnouBy uiseg oulyd JojepA |ednndudy

sjuawaAoiduw] uisegq

‘ ¢ 7
€-dy pue ‘edninr ‘dqpaduIpm 000‘0LE‘ TS ooo‘oo€s  Aduaiisay y3nouQ

uejd asuodsay ysnouq oL9‘cobs 000‘00z$  Aouadunuo) ysnoig

weiSo.d asuodsay wr_mzo._o
4gasn 104 suonedijddy jueln yn3|




910t _CQ< Bﬂt.nﬁis..!ﬁ.zn:q
Kouob T AT PO ,w
gupesy pieod vNl Lyol :

‘GuipupuLf 15a423U-M0| pUp s1up.8 Suinsind fo uoissiu s, AauaSy ay3 Y3IM JUAISIsU0D §] pup sajjddns 1a30M

|p20] 3gpljad Jo juawdolaaap ayl YySno.y3 Ayiqeuipisns aspaJoul 03 UoISSILU s Aouagdy ay3 spioddns U020 Syl

‘O)odoll
SjuaWndop pojlejad .._.Cm._w Aue pue amucmc.‘_ww._ww 2oue)sisse
[epUBUY By} dINDIXS O} 1o8euely [eJSUDD BY} dZWOWPNY *

pue ‘9102 Jldy ul
payHwqgns suonedijdde uesd 10} Ygsn syl yum sjudW.I3e
57UR)SISSE [eDUBUY Ojul 1SIUS O} fHua8y °2u1 Sulzioyine
¢-¥-910t pue ‘z-¥-910T ‘1-¥7-910T "SON uonnosay 1dopy *

i

1= =

uoljepuaWWoI3Y



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1E



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (4/13/16)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (4/13/16)

N
\P. Joseph Grindstaff

From:
General Manager
("
Submitted by: Erest Ycboah b\(
Executive Manager of Operations
Randy Lee [/~
Manager of Operations
Subject: Contract Amendment to West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control
District for Midge Fly Treatment
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Ratify Contract Amendment No. 4600001970-001 with West Valley Mosquito and
Vector Control District (WVMVCD) establishing a contract through June 30, 2016, for
midge fly treatment services at Turner, San Sevaine, Victoria, and Ely Basins for a not-
to-exceed amount of $120,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
BACKGROUND

Midge flies are aquatic insects that inhabit water bodies such as lakes, streams, and ponds, and are
mﬁi‘ﬁtous throughout the world. In fact, the presence of midge flies within a water body is an
indicator of a healthy aquatic system. Unlike mosquitoes, midge flies do not bite and are not a
vector for disease. However, they can become a nuisance in populated areas as swarming and
resting adults come into contact with people and buildings. The recharge basins in the Chino Basin
contain standing bodies of water that provide suitable conditions for midge flies, and have in the
past created nuisance levels of adult midge flies in the surrounding areas.



Contract Amendment to West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District
for Midge Fly Treatment

April 20,2016

Page 2 of 2

In order to respond to the warm weather and expected outbreaks of midge flies in March,
WVMVCD recommended IEUA proactively treat midge fly outbreaks before they become a
significant public nuisance. WVMVCD is uniquely positioned to perform the required treatment
because of their specialized skill and local knowledge due to their service area covering much of
IEUA’s service area. As a result of WWMVCD’s recommendation, [EUA had them start midge
fly treatment in March 2016. In accordance with Procurement Ordinance 101, the General
Manager utilized his authority to authorize emergency procurement and approved the amendment
with WVMVCD. Additionally, WVMVCD is concurrently conducting midge fly sampling under
a separate IEUA contract and will have the most comprehensive and current understanding of the
midge fly conditions within the recharge basins.

The midge fly treatment supports the Agency’s objective to be a “Good Neighbor” under the
business goal of Environmental Stewardship, as well as the objective of “maximizing the recharge
of recycled water” under the business goal of Water Reliability.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board approved the purchase of an ARGO amphibious vehicle for midge fly treatment in 2014
and recently approved a contract to WVMVCD for midge fly sampling and control investigation.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the anticipated expenses of $120,000 for Fiscal Year 2015/16 will be funded from the
Groundwater Recharge’s professional fees and services budget.

G:/Board-Rec/2016/16095 Contract Amendment to WVMVCD for Midge Fly Treatment 4-20-16



"%\ | Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600001970-001

FOR
VECTOR CONTROL SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT NUMBER 1, to Contract Number 4800001 970, between the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, and West Valiey Mosquito and Vecior Control District, of Ontario, California,
shall revise the Contract ag follows:

REVISE SECTION 4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES, ADDING A PARAGRAPH “E” TO
READ:

E. Contractor shall, for performance period through June 30, 2016, provide professional
midge fly treatment services. As deemed necessary by WYMVCD staff, treatment
services will be provided at each of four IEUA sites:

1. Turner Basins

2. Ely Basins

3. San Sevaine Basins
4. Victoria Basin

Contactor's services shall be provided in accordance with WWMVCD's proposal letter
dated February 24, 2016 (Attachment A), which is incorporated into and made a part
of Contract Number 4600001970, with this reference.

4600001970-001, the Not-to-Exceed value of the Contract Number 4600001970 shall be

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above
amendment item, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the
Contract Documents. I

4 ‘
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND
1 o VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT-

-~

’éiéé W. é"‘ c 3 /1171
/. (Date) Min-Lee Cheng (Date)
S/ District Manager
/ s
/
4600001970-001 HD Page 1 of 1

3/8/2016



Attachment A



,’y-lf'.:!-:; A L 2
Fisteziiag Tulhis Hatd -

i

Ly I

ATV |

WEST VALLEY
AMiosQuiTo AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

1295 E, L.OCUST STREET, ONTARIO, CA91761  TELEPHONE {908)-B35-0307
WY WIMOSQUITO. ORG

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

CHINO
Glenn Duncan

CHINO HILLS
Cynthia Moran

DISTRICT AT LARGE
Benjamin Lopez

MONTCLAIR
Carolyn Rafl

ONTARIO
Paul Leon

RANCHO CUCAMONGA
Wiltiam Wittkopt

DISTRICT MANAGER
Min-Lee Cheng, Ph.D.

February 24, 2016

iniand Empire Utilities Agency

Atin. Bill Leever

Groundwater Recharge Coordinator
8075 Kimball Ave.

Chino, CA 91708

Mr. Leever:

Per our discussions on midge fly treatment services at groundwater recharge basins,
West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District (WVMVCD) proposes to provide
midge control treatment services at a rate of $80 per hour of staff time plus the cost of
materials, not to exceed $120,000 (150 acres x 3 treatments). through June 30, 2016.

A general summary of anticipated services are listed below.
1) Based on survey results of midge fly populations (conducted under separate

contract with IEUA), WWMVCD wil notify the IEUA project manager by email
(an inspection report) when midge treatment at Tumner. San Sevaine, Victoria,
and Ely Basins is deemed necessary.

2) |EUA will share basin maintenance schedules with WVMVCD (e.g. when the
basin is going to be drained) st least a month ahead. so as to avoid chemical
treatments.

WVMVCD looks forward to working with IEUA on midge fly contro! at the groundwater
recharge basins.

Sincerely,

Min-Lee Cheng, Ph.D.

District Manager

West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District
1205 E. Locust St, Ontario, CA 81781
mcheng@wvmvcd.org

809-635-0307



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1F



-

‘ » Inland Empire Utilities Agency
R M-

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (04/13/16)

\ Finance, Legal & Administration Committce (04/13/16)

From: 6seph Grindstaff
eneral Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch W
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee %/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Reimbursement Agreement
Amendment
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Amend the reimbursement agreement with the Chino Basin Watermaster for the Prado
Basin Habitat Sustainability Program to increase the total program cost from $600,000 to
$934,500; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the reimbursement agreement amendment.

BACKGROUND

In December 2010, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) approved the Peace II Subsequent
Environmental Impact Report (SEIR). The Peace II SEIR was collaboratively completed by IEUA
and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) and laid the foundation for the implementation of
hydraulic control, reoperation of the Chino Basin and continued use of recycled water.

The SEIR, requires IEUA, CBWM, Orange County Water District (OCWD) and individual
stakeholders, to convene a Committee to develop and implement the Prado Basin Habitat
Sustainability Program (Program). Under this Program, IEUA and CBWM are committed to
performing the following Tasks:

1. Develop an Adaptive Management Plan (AMP)



Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Reimbursement Agreement Amendment
April 20, 2016
Page2 of 3

2. Construct groundwater monitoring wells; and
3. Perform vegetation surveys

The AMP and monitoring wells needed to be complete prior to the operation of the Chino Desalter
expansion (part of the Peace II agreement), which was scheduled for December 2015. Through the
completion of these tasks, the project experienced unforeseen impacts which resulted in changes
to the costs currently approved. Impacts included time delays due to land acquisitions,
environmental permitting and monitoring and increased scope for the AMP. To allow the project
to complete in time, IEUA and CBWM agreed to track changes as they occur and reconcile after
the completion of the tasks. This allowed both tasks to be completed in time.

Under the Program, IEUA and CBWM have entered into a reimbursement agreement for a total
Program cost of $600,000 {cost-shared 50/50 by both agencies) through fiscal year 2022/23. Due
to the time and scope impacts identified above, the Program is expected to incur an additional
$334,500 in costs through fiscal year 2025/26. This will require an amendment to the current
reimbursement agreement, increasing the total Program cost from $600,000 to $934,500. To date,
$795,387 has been spent under this Program.

During the reconciliation process, tasks associated with photo monitoring and vegetation surveys
were included as part of the AMP, as these are considered part of the monitoring program.
According to the 2008 Bright Line approach agreement, costs associated to the monitoring
requirements of the AMP will be the responsibility of the CBWM in full. This resulted in changes
to each agencies costs-sharing allocation as presented in Table 2.

Table 1: Program cost summary since inception, including all amendments

Task Initial Cost 2013 Amendment Proposed 2016 Amendment
AMP Report $25,000 $97,780 $179,400
Monitoring Wells $390,000 $377,220 $625,100
Vegetation Surveys $20,000 $80,000 $100,000
Photo Monitoring $0 $15,000 $0
Annual Permit Fees $0 $0 $30,000
Contingency $5,000 $30,000 $0
Total Program Cost  $440,000 $600,000 $934,500
Table 2: Proposed Cost-Share Allocation to each Agency
Task Lead Agency % Cost Share % Cost Share
IEUA Watermaster
AMP Report IEUA 50 50
Monitoring Wells IECGA 50 50
Vegetation Surveys IEUA 0 100
Photo Monitoring CBWM 0 100
Annual Permit Fees IEUA 50 50
Total Program Costs by Agency $417,250 $517,250

G:\Board-Rec\2016116086 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Reimbursement
Agreement Amendment 4-20-2016



Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Reimbursement Agreement Amendment
April 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

The item will be presented to CBWM Board in May 2016.

The PBHS Program is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Water Reliability by
maximizing the beneficial reuse of recycled water and sources of groundwater within the Chino
Basin.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On August 21, 2013, the IEUA Board of Directors awarded the contract for installation of the
groundwater monitoring wells and approved an amendment to IEUA/CBWM reimbursement
agreement in the amount of not-to-exceed $600,000.

On October 17, 2012, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an MOU with the Unites States
Bureau of Reclamation and the CBWM for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program to
perform the vegetation surveys.

On October 3, 2012, the IJEUA Board of Directors approved the reimbursement agreement in the
amount of $440,000 with CBWM for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program.

On July 18, 2012, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the application for a $250,000 DWR
grant,

On October 6, 2010, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the Peace II SEIR.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the total project cost will be amended from $600,000 to $934,500. CBWM cost share
will increase from $300,000 to $517,250 and the corresponding Agency’s cost share will increase

from $300,000 to $417,250. The budget of Project No. WR13022 under the Recharge Water (RW)
fund will be amended to reflect the new program cost.

Attachments: Amended Reimbursement Agreement (4600001511-002).

G:\Board-Rec'2016\16086 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Reimbursement
Agreement Amendment 4-20-2016



»
L

AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600001511-002

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING REIMBURSEMENT OF THE PEACE Il SUBSEQUENT
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT MITIGATION MEASURE 4.4.3
(PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM)

THIS AMENDMENT NUMBER 2, to Contract Number 4600001511, between the Chino

Basin Watemmaster and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency shall revise the Agreement as
follows:

REVISE SECTION 3, TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

Project costs related to the Program will be cost shared between the Watermaster and IEUA
as indicated below and included in Attachments A and B. Watermaster and IEUA will
contribute up to a total project cost amount of a not-to-exceed $934,500 through the end of
FY 2029/30. Refer to Attachment A for additional details on project cost. Total contributions
by Watermaster will be $517,250 and IEUA will be $417,250 as indicated in Attachment B.
Program cost includes, but is not limited to the following tasks as required by the Peace Il
Subsequent EIR mitigation measure 4.4-3.

a) IEUA shall retain a qualified consultant to develop the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability
Adaptive Management Plan (ID 1-A). This activity shall be cost shared 50/50 between
Watermaster and I[EUA

b) Watermaster shall retain Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) to complete and finalize
the Prado Habitat Sustainability Adaptive Management Plan (ID 1-B). This activity shall
be cost shared 50/50 between Watermaster and IEUA.

¢) Watemmaster shall retain WEI to perform project management and construction tasks
related to the monitoring well installations under this program (ID 2). This activity shall be
cost shared 50/50 between Watermaster and IEUA.

d) IEUA shall retain a qualified contractor to construct and install monitoring wells {ID 3).
This activity shall be cost shared 50/50 between Watermaster and IEUA.

e) IEUA shall retain the United Stated Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) to perform four
separate vegetative monitoring trip reports by 2025 (ID 4). This activity and
corresponding materials will be made part of the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability
Adaptive Management Plan. This activity will be administered by IEUA and all task
related costs will be the responsibility of the Watemmaster.

f) Watermaster shall retain a qualified contractor to perform monthly or quarterly photo
monitoring (ID 5). This activity and corresponding materials will be made part of the
Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Adaptive Management Plan. All task related costs wili
be the responsibility of the Watermaster. Estimated scope of work and budget will be
determined after completion of the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Adaptive
Management Plan. Budget related to this task will not be included or part of this
agreement.

Amendment Number 4600001511-002 Page 1 of 2
March 29, 2016



g) IEUA shall retain qualified contractors to perform environmental and regulatory permitting
tasks related to the construction of the monitoring wells under this program (IDs6 and 7).
This activity shall be cost shared between the Watermaster and |IEUA.

h) Contract Labor retained by wither Watermaster or I[EUA to perform project management
and administration shall be cost shared 50/50 between Watermaster and IEUA (ID 8).

i) 1EUA shall obtain the required easements and licenses related to the construction and
long-term monitoring activities of the monitoring wells under this Program (ID 9). This
activity shall be cost shared between Watermaster and IEUA.

i) Watemrmaster shall retain a qualified consultant and/or contractor to prepare reports
required by the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Adaptive Management Plan (1D 10).
Costs related to this activity are unknown at this time. All task related costs will be the
responsibility of the Watermaster. Estimated scope of work and budget will be
determined after completion of the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Adaptive
Management Plan. Budget related to this task is not included or part of this agreement.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

The parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above amendment

item(s), and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the
Contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER:
{*A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT)

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Peter Kavounas (Date)
General Manager General Manager
Amendment Number 4600001511-002 ' Page 2 of 2

March 29, 2016



00s'PE6 $ 00.'8EL  $ 282'GBL $loos'ves ¢ 000009 $ O000OFF $ 3509 Josloid [ejol
- $ - $ - sl - ¢ ooo'oe $ - $ Aousbunuos)

agl adl - g - $ = 8 - $ %0 WME0 Blijiodey pue BUlIOIUCW dNY 0
000°0€ $ 00.'82 $ S¢EZ'l ¢ ooo'0E % - $ - $ %S vn3l $684 JiuLad |enuuy 6
00511 $ - $ 607'LL $lo0G'LL % - 3 - $ %00l VN3l IALD JoJ Joqe] 10eJjuco ¥l - S|ISAA JONUOW 8
00089 $ - $ 6£8'.9 $io008S $ - $ - $ %00l vN3l SjuBWasSET pUE sjiULBd - S||3AA JOJIUOW 2L
009°LS $ - $ P6S°LS sllooo'te ¢ O00O'SL  $ 000'GL  $ %00l VN3l BULO}IUO[/[BJUSWILOJAUS-S|[@ M JOJUOW 9

agiL asl - $ - g - $ - 3 %0 WAED Buuojuoly ojoyd G
00000k $ (00008 $ 000°0Z $ [ oo0’'00L $ 00008 $ 00002 3 %S¢C VILE] Aamung uojejebaa Hagsn ¥
00€'89L $ - $ GEe2'99l ¢ooe'eol $ 0Q00'Z9L $ 0000LZ $ %00} Y3l uolongsuo) - S|I9AA JONUOW €
00.°G2E $ - $ t99'gee ¢llops'sze ¢ 000'GLZ $ O000ZL $ %001 WMED S80|AES IND [IM - SIIEM BujiojiuoW ¢
00£9S § 000'0E  $ 98Z'0Z $loog'os § - $ - $ %08 ) M - ([dINY) Uejd juswsbeuey sandepy g-|
poL'ezZL & - ¢ neo'czl ¢looL'ezL ¢ oo0'86 ¢ 000'se ¢ %001 yN3l 394 - (dNY) UE|J Juawabele aandepy v-1

1509
alieiol

1507

Gujpueising

(arL/sz/Lo)

3leq] o] 1509

jebpng

papuaLuy

910

1sopng

papuslly

£LoZ
GiGel

jebpng
jeniu)

Ma|diuosn
% 13
BlNG §S0 j98|0ig

Rouaby pead

uondiyasag ail

1509 123rodd 1v10l1 - v AINJWHIOVLLY

{(uondopy pseog 910z [Udy Joj 196png pesodoud) Z00-1 151000098 1080U0D
(e10z ‘Zz 1snbny 8An%943) L00-1 1S 1LO0009Y 10enueD

(z10Z'L Ae sAnoey3) | 1LS1LO0009Y 10BIUOD

wesboid Apqeurelsns JeNqeH uiseg opeld - ZZ0ELdM

Aewwng 1s0) josfoid



0SZLLS  $ o0sTily  $ 00SPE6 $ 18E'G6L ¢ ejoL
= $ - § %001 %0 %0 adlL - $1 WMED . Blipiodsy pue BULGHUCIA dINY 0
000'GL $ 0005l $ %085 %05 %b 000'0¢ $ GeZ'l $ YN3l S99 Juiad [enuly G
0C'G $ 069 % %0G %0G %66 00S'LL $ 60F'LL $ Y3l W2 Joj Joge] 10BucD N3] - SII9A JOJUoOW 8
000'¥€ $ 000 4 %05 %0G %001 000'89 $ G679 $ Y3l SjUSLUGSE] PUB SHWIad - S|I9M JOUUOKW L
008°Ge $ 0086G¢ $ %05 %0S %001 009'1S $ PB5'LS $ A{E] BULICHUO /IEJUSLILOIAUT-S{|8MA JOJUC 9
- § $ 5001 50 %0 ST =TS | WAED BULGHUSI 610Ud ™ g
000001 $ - $ %001 %0 %02 00000k $ 00002 9 Y3l ABAING UOREISBaA WESN v
05L'v8 $ 0SlL¥8 $ %08 %05 %001 00c'89L § GeZ89l $ ViE] uoljonusucy - sflepp JOJUC €
pse'eal ¢ 0S89l % %05 %0S %001 00.'6Ze § P99'Gee S WMED s901Aag WO 13AA - SlIeA Buiiojiuoly ¢
0cl'ee $ 051'9¢ % %0 %0% %Ly 00€'95 $ 987'9Z ¢ WAMAD I3M - (dAY) LUeld EmEmw_m:ms_ aadepy g
0sc'le ¢ 06619 ¢ %05 - oL001 onlL'ezL & oeo'ezl ¢l wn3al 6 - (AN UBjd Jusliebeiey sAdepy  v-)

JUBLILWIWIOY JusWiitilios INMED VN3 papuadx3 1809 (€101 {ar/sziio) __ﬂu:.uu_q Soduzssq
WMED vn3i aiByS 1800 % 2IBYS150D % s1eg 01150)  pEa]

jusweesily aueys J500 uisey opeid

AMVIINNS JHYHS LSOO - 8 LNFWHOVLLY

{uoydopy pieog 91.0Z udy Joy 3ebpng pesodoid) g00-1 1S100009F IOBJUCD
(g)0z '2Z 1snbny aAloey3) 100-115100009F 10eAUCD

(Z10Z'L Ao oAn08Y3) 1LSL00009 198UCD

weiBoid Apiqeulelsng JeliqeH uiseg opeld - ZZ0ELHM

Aewwng 1500 slaid



910Z Idy
PuSSW £10823.1 §° Pacogd VNAl ID1Y1SIA YILVM TVAIDINNW V

Auaby saninn asdwiz pupjuf ’.U

JUSWIPpUSLY JUSWI3Y
JusWwISSINquIIDy Wead0.c
Ayijiqeuleisns jeliqeH uiseg o




@ L0< __l_ﬁ_< g9jozc ADIUESICA VA TVAIDINAW ¥V

mcﬁme siopa1qg Jo pleoq YNl bﬁmﬁ%.%:&n&mnﬁs’ﬂv

_OLHCOU U__DNL_U\A_.._ mC_>O._Qn_m +O Jed _m._mw.._.r__ =
edwi ziwuiw pjnom eyl suondo jusawageurLu 191em JO UOIREDJIUBP| -
:SUOIDY DAIIDDLI0D) ~

JuswWaSeuew J3em Ul 98ueypd 28313 pINOM Jey) SI10SSIIS[s103edIpul A3y Ajausp| -
Aujiqeuieasns [e2180[022 WJ2)-8UO| 3} 0} [BIIUDSSD 51030e4 [BDISOJ0IPAH -
JUdIXd pue Ayjenb jenqey uelediy -

:Suioyuopy |ed18ojo1g -

:3uipnpul ‘ueld JusawaSeuey aAndepy ue dojaAsq -

|| 983 104 2INSedN UONESIUA YOID =

weldo04d

Ayijiqeureisns jeliqeH uiseg ope.d



® WO JEUBLLLOIALBYI NULIBPRAN MMM
OE0E 02¥ 656

n wieusbaj gRLIEISN
| aanbld cl AGEUIEISnS 940€ (157 BULIGYUON JWOH
pEDEE YD JEsi0d ey

JBligeH USeg opeid
AT NG TEREE
easy Apms weiboid QIUGEUIBISNS jeRaeH uised opeld 8 —

auy ¥ NTARDY LHT

sUoNED0" |19 BULIONUON dSHEd o pransas e

(BIGBH/GNOH = 3BURIQ 'AjUo 1EHGBH = MOIIBA) I3 Bupoyuow aibuis m.

SuGNE00 (1WA Bdl | Bid ey
} .6. £L0Z/L1Y 28a
(1e3aBH/dNOH = aBuio “Aluo JelueH = MO[PA) 13w Buucpuopy pasaisniend GV Iy

sanes4d Wiely -hq peledaly

000't 00§

AT )
(P FER )




9107 Judy
mcmummi slojrauiq Jo pJleog ¥Nndl

gjot LOIMESIA SIAVM TYIIDINGW V

A>uaby sapjn andw3 puoju) ’d

weisoud sty Japun juads uaaq sey £QE‘S6Ls ‘O1ep o] —
LLLID) PUDIXD puUB UOoI3ed0||e aleys
-150D 3snfpe 950> wel30.1d 9Seatdul 03 palinbal JuswpuaWy =

05/0S |ds 2q 03 350> Wedold ||V —
000‘009$ JIN JO JUnoWe ay3 ui JusawaaiSe Jus.Ln) —

Y3l PUue WAAGD UsaMlaq
JuSW9RIZe JUBWSSINqWIRJ [BIHUI paAoidde pieog 10T 120 =

JUSLLIRAIBY
Ajl|Iqeuleisns jeyqeH uiseg opeld




910t [Udy

Suiaap sio18aQ J0 pleogd VNI e By STl putr fnv
0SZ'/19% 350D WM4ED
ose‘Libs 350D VN1l
005‘V£6$ 000‘009$ ooo‘obbs 31soD) weidoud [ejol
0$ 000°0€$ 000°S$ fouaBunuo)
000°‘0¢$ 0$ 0$ S99 1ULIRd Jenuuy
0% 000‘G1$ 0$ Supiojuow 010yd
000‘001$ 000‘0Q% 000°0T$ KoAInS uoneyaga
001°GT9$ 0TTLLES 000°06£$ S[|aA SuLoNUOW
oob‘6/Ls 0QL‘[6S 000°G¢S uoday dNVY

juBLIpUSLLY JUBLLUPpUAWY JUSLLRAIBY
910¢ €102 |enug ysel

Alewwins 150D wel3o.d




Q10T wdy
Buljsayy siopaaiq jo pioog vNd|

p—_ ——

JUSLLPUSLLE JUIWISIZE
JUSWASINGLUIRL 3U3 33N22X2 03 J38BUB|A |B42USD) A1 9ZLIOYIne
pue 00S‘P£6$ 01 000°009$ WOJ 350D Welso.d |10} 2y} asealdul
03 weudold Ajiqeuieisns 3egeH uiseg opeld a8yl J0J 193SeLIS}eAA
uiseg ouiyd ayl Y3im jusiuaaigde Jusuasingulial 3y} puawly

LOI}EPULLILLIODDY




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1G



q&\ Intand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (04/13/16)

s

i

From: . Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch O‘p
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee @/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Sale of One Inland Empire Brine Line (Brine Line) Capacity Unit to
Eastside Water Treatment Plant
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the sale of one Brine Line capacity unit to Eastside Water Treatment Plant; and
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Brine Line Capacity Right Agreement.
BACKGROUND

The Eastside Water Treatment Plant (EWTP) is a facility owned by the City of Chino located at
7537 Schaefer Avenue in the City of Ontario. The City of Chino began operation of the EWTP in
partnership with the Lewis Operating Corp. in 2013. The facility is an ion exchange plant designed
to pump and treat groundwater high in nitrates to supply potable water to the City of Chino.

EWTP transports its brine by truck to the Agency’s Brine Line Collection Station. EWTP has
plans to construct a pipeline for direct connection to the Brine Line in the next several years. In
the interim, EWTP has determined it would be more cost effective to purchase one capacity unit
for its hauled waste charges. On November 17, 2015, the SAWPA Commission approved
Resolution 2015-09 establishing a policy for ownership of Brine Line Capacity by indirect
dischargers.



Sale of One Brine Line Capacity Unit to Eastside Water Treatment Plant
April 20, 2016
Page 2 of 2

The Agency has available capacity units in the Brine Line to provide to EWTP. The Agency has

received the signed EWTP capacity right agreement for the capacity unit consistent with the Board
adopted ordinance.

The sale of one capacity unit to EWTP is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of
Environmental Stewardship by meeting federal, state and local pretreatment regulations within the
Agency’s service area, helping ensure protection of the water recycling plants, and safeguarding
public health and the environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, the Agency’s Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund will be increased by $215,000
from the sale of one capacity unit in FY 2015/16.

Attachments: 1. Capacity Right Agreement
2. EWTP County Parcel Description

GBoard-Rec\2016\16089 Sale of One Brine Line Capacity Unit to Eastside Water Treatment Plant 4-20-2016



CAPACITY RIGHT AGREEMENT
Agreement Number 4600002015

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of , 2016, between

Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, hereinafter called "the Agency”, and the City of
Chino, a Municipality, hereinafter referred to as "User"

WHEREAS, the Agency owns and operates a system of pipelines for disposal of non-reclaimable and
industrial wastewater, hereinafier called "Disposal System"; and

WHEREAS, the Agency's Board of Directors has adopted Ordinance No. 96, which ordains the manner
in which a person may obtain and utilize Capacity Rights through Agreement with the Agency and sets forth

provisions governing disposal of wastewater into the Disposal System. As used herein, Ordinance No. 96
includes any amendmenis or successor ordinances thereto; and

WHEREAS, User operates an ion exchange plant to treat groundwater located in the City of Ontario,
CA, identified on the attached (Exhibit A) Assessor Parcel Map APN: 1053-111-01-0000 and 1053-111-03-
0000 of the County of San Bernardino, State of California. User is currently an Indirect Discharger as defined
in Ordinance No. 96. User desires to construct a direct connection to the Disposal System however due to

right of way, easement and permit acquisition issues, the direct connection will take a significant period of time
to accomplish.

WHEREAS, User has reviewed Ordinance No. 96 and, pursuant to its terms and conditions, desires to

purchase one (1) Agency Capacity Unit to secure the right to dispose of ion exchange regeneration
wastewater and water softener backwash to the Disposal System.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT 1S AGREED between the Agency and User as follows:

1. INCORPORATION OF ORDINANCE. Ordinance No. 96, adopted by the Agency on

February 19, 2014, and amended from time to time thereafier, is incorporated as part of this Agreement as set
forth in full.

2, COMPLIANCE WITH ORDINANCE. User agrees to discharge only such wastes that are
acceptable to the Agency and shall comply with all provisions of Ordinance No, 96 and any amendment thereto.

3. APPLICABLE REAL PROPERTY. The Capacity Right herein agreed upon applies to the real
property described in Exhibit "A" attached and made a part hereof. User shall not convey title to said Capacity

Right, sublet or rent the use of said Capacity Right or, in any manner, permit the use of said Capacity Right by
others to the extent authorized herein,

4. INITIAL CAPACITY CHARGE AND CAPACITY RIGHT. User, in consideration of this
Agreement, agrees to pay the Agency the sum of Two Hundred Fifieen Thousand dollars ($215,000.00) for the
one (1) Agency Capacity Unit. The Agency, in consideration of User's request, agrees to provide User one (1)
Agency Capacity Unit and the qualified right to discharge a quantitative discharge limit of 15 gallons per
minute (gpm). Should the User discharge in excess of the maximum 21,600 gallons per day discharge limit,

the User agrees to pay the Agency the applicable charges as established and required by the current Agency
resolution for trucked discharges to the Inland Empire Brine Line.



Sl SERVICE CHARGE. User, in consideration of this Agreement, agrees to pay the Agency the
applicable monthly wastewater service charge including, but not limited to, the volumetric, capacity and
strength charge, capital improvement project and supplemental charges, surcharges, administrative charges, if
applicable, as established and required by the Agency’s resolution or amendment to Ordinance No. 96, which

is adopted from time to time by the Agency's Board of Directors. The Agency shal invoice User directly for
this charge.

6. INDEMNIFICATION. Agency shall indemnify, defend, and hold User, its officials, officers,
and employees harmless from and against any and all actions, claims, damages, expenses, and liability arising
out of the acts or omissions of Agency in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement. It is

understood that the duty to indemnify and hold harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section
2778 of the California Civil Code. -

User shall indemnify, defend, and hold Agency, its officials, officers, and employees harmless from and against
any and all actions, claims, damages, expenses, and liability arising out of the acts or omissions of User in the
performance of its obligations under this Agreement. It is understood that the duty to indemnify and hold
harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Agency and User have executed this Agreement on the date first above written.

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Jose Alite Date Arturo N. Fierro
Assistant City Manager/PW Assistant City Attgrney
CITY OF CHINO: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY:
(AIR1
Matth . n\kne Date P. Joseph Grindstaff
City Manager General Manager
Signature Date
ATTFST:
Angela Rebles Date
City Clerk
Agreement Number 4600002015 Page 2 of 2

Eastside Water Treatment Plant
Capacity Right Agreement 1/20/2016



Exhibit A

Property Information Management System

San Bernardino County
Office of the Assessor

PROPERTY INFORMATION REPORT FOR PARCEL 1053-111-01-0000

Property Information Management System



San Bemardino County Assessor

Property Information Parcel 1053111010000

Property Address (Main Situs) Protected per CA. Govt. Code Parcel Status ACTIVE

Sect. 6254.21 Parcel Type REAL PROPERTY
Protected per CA. Govt. Code
Sect. 6254.21 Property ID
Tax Status ASSESSED BY COUNTY
Owner and Malting Address CITY OF CHING Use Code DAIRY
Land Access CHECK
C/O CITY MANAGER .
Protected per CA. Gowt. Code Size 3.501 TO 7.000 ACRES
Sect. 6254.21 Land Type SINGLE FAMILY
Protected per CA. Govt. Code RESIDENTIAL
Sect. 6254.21 District ONTARIO
Resp Unit ALL SECTICN 11
ASSESSMENTS
Current Owners
AT AT A TS T R L SO SRR TR R N L S LTI TN A TN L R e T T R T A I I A
Name CITY OF CHINO Doctment Humbars
R/l SOLE OWNER 20040300011
% Int 100.0000000 20040589770
Type BILLED OWNER
Acguisition Date 04/30/2004
Document Date 04/30/2004
Inactive Date NONE
Legal Paree! Map
Parcel Map - Parcel Nbr | Unit Book Page

1053111010000

Legal Descriptlon

P A’ R AT T PR R A SO D 2 MY RO T S S I i St A g el RS i g e SRR e e (8-t 3 Vi, anvaeh Rw =

RANCHO SANTA ANA DEL CHINO W 180 FT LOTS 6 AND 11 SEC 17 TP 2SR TWMEAS TO ST C/L
4.59 AC M/L

No Legal Reason for Change Found

No Active Homeowner's Exemptions Found

11/11/2015 6:08:17 AM Property Information Management System 1 of 2 Page(s)



H1 §0/50/%0
0351A3d

Ajunog oulpJpuleg uosg

I eBpd ggo) Y008
dop §,0088855Y

"NREE'S “MLYTSTTL
210088 ‘¥/IPMN "UMd

YO0Z Jequeacy

=
— S ———— — e e = = N — -
- =R e — e —————— == e af
urt —— ] 111 _
| wh
i T
__..I.n. M.H._.HLW.I.._ z m
x L
|
4|
= *1
A
| ob
"sje0ied asay) U pIJed0] 2uB sapIioe) jMaugeal g
10 susuedwod ou jng Apadoid 4 1AAT 94} UO peljeao) ale /g pue a0 'S0
= Lrs _ T
=) TE) .
_..WL._. = ..T..I i | A..-J_ﬂ. \
rJnuh
| NE
|
|
- 1
)
|
1
Wu ]
Apadold Ayoe4 Juewneal] Jaleps spisises auy jo ed € Jou st 0 ; W
|
(1]
|

4

¥ Hqrxa
| | - €501

vLi0¥

pDaJy ejoy Xxo|
olpup Jo A4D

ATHD HOILYXY] HIJ0T¥A 0¥ 30
1504HNd IHL 404 I d¥M SIHL

Gi/9 "W ‘oulyy |aQ Puy DJuDS OYOUDY "uid




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1H



b"@L } ' Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A& AL IPAL WATER THSTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (04/13/16)

flfinance, Legal & Administration Committee (04/13/16)

i

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch Oib
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee @/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Professional Services Contract Award for Septic User Feasibility Study
RECOMMENDATION

Tt is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the professional services contract award for the Feasibility Study for Sewer
Service to Septic Users in the TEUA Service Area, Project No. PL16015 to RMC Water
and Environment for the not-to-exceed amount of $286,813; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The groundwater resources for the Agency’s service area represent a significant source of the
region’s drinking water supply. In 1989, the California Regional Water Quality Control Board
(Regional Board) performed a review of the nitrate problem in the groundwater of the Santa Ana
Region and the relationship to septic tanks. The review, which included specific areas of the
Agency’s service area, found that there was a link between the nitrate contamination in the
groundwater and septic tanks installed in local high density developments.

As a result of the review, the Regional Board adopted 2 Basin Plan amendment on October 13,
1989 to include minimum lot size requirements to limit the density of new septic tank installations
in order to control the nitrate quality issues within the Santa Ana Region. Since then, the Regional
Board has adopted an updated policy approved by the State Water Resources Control Board for
the installation of new and replacement septic tank systems.



Feasibility Study for Sewer Service to Septic Users
Project No. PL16015 Feasibility Study Contract Award
April 20, 2016

Page 2 of 2

The Agency, with the assistance of the regional contracting agencies (RCA), performed an initial
review of the service area septic parcels in June 2015. The review estimated approximately 3.0 to
6.0 million gatlons per day is managed through use of septic tanks within the service area.

A request for proposal (RFP) was issued on January 7, 2016 seeking the professional services of a
consultant to complete a feasibility study to evaluate providing sewer service to septic users in the
IEUA scrvice area. The feasibility study will define sewer service regions and prioritize the
regions on a ranking methodology based on grant funding opportunities and other benefits to the
service area such as groundwater quality, recycled water, and low impact development
considerations. The assessment of the existing sewer system capacity for the RCAs and IEUA
along with associated costs to convert the communities to sewer will also be addressed in the
feasibility study.

On January 28, 2016, Staff presented the project as an informational item to the Technical
Committee. On February 23, 2016, two responses to the RFP were received by the Agency from
RMC Water & Environment (RMC) and TKE Engineering, Inc. (TKE). A selection panel
consisting of representatives from the cities of Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, and IEUA reviewed
the two proposals. Based on the proposals, RMC was selected based on their understanding of the
scope of work, the project team qualifications, previous similar project experience, and their ability
to meet the project schedule. The projected costs of the feasibility study is $251,544 with two
optional tasks of outreach and geotechnical condition evaluations for $35,269. The feasibility
study is scheduled to be completed by September 2016.

This feasibility study aligns with the Agency’s business goal of Water Reliability by protecting
groundwater quality and supporting new water supplies, the recycled water program, and the
groundwater recharge program.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The award of the professional services contract for the Feasibility Study for Providing Sewer
Service to Septic Users in the [EUA Service Area, for the not-to-exceed amount of $286,813 is
within the total project budget of Project No. PL16015 in the Regional Wastewater Capital
Improvement (RC) Fund. The current total project budget for FY2015/16 is $50,000 with the
remaining $350,000 to be budgeted through the FY 2016/17 budget process. In February 2016,
TEUA applied for a Small Community Wastewater Planning Grant seeking $500,000 to support
the feasibility study in areas that will qualify as small disadvantaged communities. Upon approval
from the SWRCB, the project budget will be revised to align with the grant funding.

Attachments: Contract with RMC
G-\Board-Rec\2016\ 16091 Feasibility Study for Providing Sewer Service to Septic Users 4-20-2016



910 |kdy
Buysew siopali Jo pirog vNI|

LIOTLSIC YILVM TVAIDINAW ¥V

A>uaby sapnnn anduiz pupjuj ’U

piemy Apnis Ayljiqises
S19SM 211doS 01 DDIAIDS I9MIS




910¢ __LQ.Q LONISIO MV TVIIDINOW Y

3unaa siopaa1q JO pieod YNl Aouaby sapyn asdug puotul "U
9]0t
Aqunaacy pedanmagena [ ]
sdneis yao|g Krunuwey paBeLuapasig
WS SR S
LS

Bl o RIS ST —
s G B
g ARl

pusin

sujauaq A|ddns uayem apinold -
A[1geI2] 9DIAIDS JOMIS JPIAOL]
s)jouaq yuawdo|aAsp |BDO| SpIAOId .
A311enb 123eMpPUNO.B JO JUSWDURYUT

punoJgyoeg 323fo.id



9107 |1dy LIHALSIQ YAV TVIIINDW V

Buyaayy siopaliq jo papog vni| 930€ A5uaBy sapjin auduig pupjuf ’U

syoedwi weagoud 193eAA papAd9Y vN3l -
uoiSay 03 s}jauUdg dIOU0DT |[BIDAQ -
suonelapIsuUo) uawdojpaaq pedw] Mo

$1S07) PA3IRIDOSSY JO SisAjeuy .
sisAjeuy Aydede) Jamag

,_
D Srs g SR ROGCUCMIERI MRASS 10 LRndDe
| [ 0 d
| 05¥0NZ wopEmdc
w AN SUABE SN, DR J0] UMENL O

S IR TR 01 0T LC POSES) RIRGSTY,

sjjouaq Ayjenb uayempunoln

Suipunj jueld uo paseq paYURL — SSSUDAIIIHD 1S0D

s|jeon 323loud




9107 [Udy
LIIMASIC 3LVM TVAIDINN ¥

Sunosy sioPaag JO pJeog v 3| 950 ¥ Zouaby sanlpf QEE“...EE:...’U

0000054 Jo jJuesd Buiuue|d [erUD10d =

P3103]9S SEM DINY =

vN31 g JIEDIUOIA ‘OLIRIUQ ‘BUBIUOA JO SDIYD :[dUBd UOIII|S =
Ul ‘SusauISug P -

(DWY) 3uswuosAUT R J9JBAM DY -
9107 ‘€ Alenigo4 UO PaAIaIaJ 919M sjesodoud om] =

.n.ﬂm._m:cmﬁ uo paisod (d4Y) |esodoud 104 1sonbdy =

e

uoI11D9[9S/s|esodold yueynsuod)



0 _. ON —_LQ< LOMR1SIO BAIVM TVAIDINNW ¥ AU

Buiieeyy sioeaaiqg jo pipog v 940§ bc&__:&snaeasmvcssf
910T J2qUIz1daS uopajdwo) Apnis Ajjiqisea
910¢ |HdY pJemy 1oesjuo) Ayjiqisea
glocyoleiy uol123}as |esodo.d
9107 Ateniga sjesodo.d SIAIDS |RUOISSD40.d JO 1d1odaYy

auo03saji 3123loag

*€18°9Qt$ s1 Apn3s AjIqiseay JO $3S0d pajdafodd =

9|NPayds pue 3s0) 3d3loud




910T 1y
Buleaw siojaliq o picog vn3|

"1DE1UO0D 3U) 23N2aX3 0} Ja8eue|y [BiaUaD 3y} ZIIOYINe pue £1898TS
O JUNOWE PI2X3-03-30U 3U3} J0J JUSLUUOIIAUT pUB I121BAA DY O3
(SL09171d *ON 123[04d) Baly 32IAIDS YN 3T| U3 Ul 1SN 213das 03 ADIALRS
1amas Suipirodd Jo) Apnis A3iqgisea4 10} pIEME 1DBIJUOD SIDIIAIDS
|euoissajo.id ay3 aroidde s10333.11Q JO pieogd Y} SPUSWILLIOIDL JJe1S

UOI3EpPUWILLIODDY




%
‘  Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
. A MLINICHPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002090
FOR

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR
PROVIDING SEWER SERVICE TO SEPTIC USERS iN THE IEUA AREA

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this 20 day of April, 2016, by
and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
California {hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and RMC Water and Environment, inc. with
offices located in Irvine, Califomia (hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”) to provide
professional engineering consulting services for the feasibility study for providing sewer
service to septic users.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PRQJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract

shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager: Kenneth Tam
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, Califormnia 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1917
Facsimile:  (909) 993-1987
Email: ktam@ieua.org

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consuitant:  Rich Bichette
Address: 515 South Flower Street, 36" Floor.
Los Angeles, California 90071
Telephone: (213) 236-3665
Facsimile:  (949) 420-5301

Email:  rbichette@rmcwater.com

4600002090 Page 1 of 13
3/28/2016



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the
Contract Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and

Conditions, or addenda attached, then the govemning order of precedence shall be as
follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002090.

B. Contract Number 4600002090 General Terms and Conditions.

C. Consultant’s Scope of Work dated February 23, 2016, Attachment A.
D. Agency’s Request for Proposal RFP-KB-16-002

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES:

A. Consultant services and responsibilities shall include and be in accordance with
tasks identified in Consultant’s Scope of Work, dated February 23, 2016, which is
attached hereto, incorporated herein and made a part hereof as Attachment A.

B. Optional Scope of Work identified as Task 8 to develop outreach strategies to
the public, shall be authorized in writing by an Amendment to this Contract.

C. An additional optional Task 9 for a geotechnical feasibility evaluation shall also
be authorized in writing by an Amendment to this Contract.

Consultant shall not proceed to work on the optional tasks without a fully-executed
contract amendment and a notice to proceed from the Project Manager.

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,

and terminate on December 31, 2016, unless agreed to by both parties and amended
to this contract.

6. COMPENSATION: Consultant’s Invoice must be submitted according to milestones
achieved by Consultant and accepted by the Agency’s Project Manager, and shall
include a breakdown by tasks compieted, the current monthly amount due, and the
cumulative amount invoiced to date against this contract. Consultant shall not be paid
more than eighty (80) percent of the contract price for less than 80 percent of the
milestones achieved during the course of this contract. Invoicing shall be submitted
electronically to apgroup@ieua.crg, using the Agency’s standard Excel-based
invoicing template (Attachment B). Invoicing shall not be submitted in advance of, or
shall not be dated eariier than, the actual date of submittal.

Agency may at any time make changes to the work including additions, reductions,
and changes to any or all of the work, as directed in writing by the Agency. Such
changes shall be made by a written Amendment to the Contract. The NOT-TO-
EXCEED Amount and Work Schedule of the RFP shall be equitably adjusted, if
required, to account for such changes and shall be set forth in the Amendment.

4600002090 Page 2 of 13
3/28/2016



In compensation for the work represented by this Contract, Agency shall pay
Consultant a NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum total of $286,813.00, inclusive of the
optional tasks identified above, for all services provided in accordance with
Consultant's Fee proposal, attached hereto, made a part hereof, and referenced
herein as Attachment C. Payment shall be made according to milestones achieved
by Consultant and accepted by the Agency’s Project Manager.

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with
the work schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Consultant
shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the work schedule as
directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is
unable to accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify the Project Manager
of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised work schedule.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: Consultant and its SubConsultant personnel on the Jobsite:
1. Shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. Shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlied
substance as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or
safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3. Shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by
its nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: Consultant shall advise all personnel and associated third parties
of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements") before
they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Consultant shall
impose these requirements on its sub-consultants. Agency may cancel the
Contract if Consultant violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at
Consultant's sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:
1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be
at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number CG 00 01
10 01 covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial
General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit
is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this

4600002090 Page 3 of 13
3/28/2016



Project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering
Automobiie Liability, including "any auto."

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers'
compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
Catifornia and employers Liability imits of $1,000,000 per accident.

4. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per claim.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of
the Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or
self-insured retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment

of losses and related investigations, claims administration and defense
expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to
contain, the following provisions:

. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers,
property owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency
are to be covered as additional insureds, endorsements CG 20
10 11 85, as respects: liability arising out of negligent activities
performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and
completed operations of the Consultant, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned,
leased, hired or botrowed by the Consultant. The coverage shall
contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded
to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers. If
Form CG 20 10 10 93 or CG 20 10 03 97 are issued In place of
the CG 20 10 11 85, then it is also necessary to issue a Form CG
20 31 10 01 in addition to Form CG 20 10 10 93 or CG 20 10 03
97.

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be
excess of the Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with
it.

4600002090
3/28/2016

Page 4 of 13



c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each
insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except
with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single
policy or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as
excess insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that
provided by the first or primary policy.

2, Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive alf rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses
arising from work performed by the Consultant for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Prior to cancellation of any policy required herein, the policies shall be
endorsed to state, 30 days advanced cancellation notice will be mailed
to the Agency, except if policies cancelled for non-payment of premium,
then 10 days advance notice will be mailed.

Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance,
all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than
A:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall fumish the Agency with certificates
of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all sub-consultants prior to commencing work or
allowing any sub-consultant to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all
required insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn: Angela Witte

P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

4600002090
3/28/2016

Page 5 of 13



10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level
of competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals
performing the same or similar type of work.

Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Observing L aws and Ordinances: Consistent with the standard of skill and care
set forth in 10.A, Professional Responsibility, the Consultant shall keep itself
fully informed of all relevant existing state and federal laws and all relevant
county and city ordinances and regulations which pertain to structural
engineering services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such
orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority
over the same. The Consultant shall at all imes cbserve and comply with all
such existing laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall to
the extent of Consultant’s negligence, protect and indemnify, as required
herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or
liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance,
regulation, order or decree, whether by the Consultant or its employees.

Grant Funded Project: This is a grant funded project. Consultant shall comply
with all requirements related to the grant. Requirements are attached hereto
and made a part hereof as Attachment D.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
Manager.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each
worker for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the
work and/or service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in
the applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any
subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this

Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally interested in this
Contract.

Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Digcrimination: During the performance of this

Contract, the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee
or empioyment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marita!

4600002090
3/28/2016

Page 6 of 13



status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status
or national origin, The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an
environment free from harassment and discrimination.

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consistent with the standard of skill and
care set forth in Section 10.A, Professional Responsibility, Consultant
represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation shall be adequate
to serve the purposes described in the Contract. If the Project Manager rejects
all or any part of the Work or Documentation as unacceptable, and agreement
to correct such Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification
to the Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing
the dispute and reason for Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be
resolved between the Project Manager and the Consultant, shall be resolved in
accordance with the Dispute Section of this Contract.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Consultant shall pursue
the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering
into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to
submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which
remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided
herein, to independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein,
arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure
Sections 1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. if the
Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency
Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project
Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of
the Agency's decision. Failure by Consultant to file a written protest
within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's
Project Manager shali submit the Consultant's written protests to the
General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's
written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shalt make
his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the
Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of
said protest(s). If Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution by
the General Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with

4600002090
3/28/2016

Page 7 of 13



the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner;

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Consuitant to be appointed as
Arbitrator. The Agency shall determine if any of the names
submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if so, such person
will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected
in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to
Consultant a list of five names of persons acceptabie to Agency
for appointment as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in tum, have
seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person
is acceptable.

C. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.8, or its
successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to
reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a
court pursuant to the procedure under Califomia Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such
appeals, including but not limited to reasonable attoreys' fees
which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4 Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Consultant in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to
the Consultant.

11.  INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees
and assigns, and shall defend and hoid them harmless from all liabilities, demands,
actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which
arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the

Consultant, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work
under this contract.

4600002090 Page 8 of 13
3/28/2016



12.

13.

14.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The
Agency retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans,
notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data
prepared by the Consultant and/or the Consultant's SubConsultant(s) pertaining to this
Contract. Said materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the
Agency from the moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same
to the Agency whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency.
The Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or
organization, private or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS:

A. Documentation; Title to the Documentation shall pass, subject to payment
therefore, to Agency when prepared; however, a copy may be retained by
Consultant for its records and internal use. Consultant shall retain such
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shali not reveal, display or
disclose the contents of the Documentation to others without the prior written
authorization of Agency or for the performance of Work related to the project.

B. Material: Title to all Material, field or.research equipment, subject to payment
therefore, and laboratory models, procured or fabricated under the Contract
shall pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free
and clear of any and all encumbrances. Consultant shall have risk of loss of
any Material or Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody.

C.  Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as
directed in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership: Agency's rights to inventions, discoveries, trade
secrets, patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the
Information and Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively
referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the
performance of the Work, shall be govemed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Consultant in the performance of the Work shall be the property of
Agency, and Consultant shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to
assign and transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Consultant prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency
fo have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant
shall grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license,
as may be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work

4600002090 Page 9 of 13
3/28/2016



15.

16.

and Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair,
replace, maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any
or all of the Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others
with respect to the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right
to reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation
and grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and
Documentation. All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be
irevocable and royalty-free to Agency.

B. No Additional Compensation: Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be
deemed to require payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation
specifically for the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than
the payment of expenses as may be actually incurred by Consultant in
complying with this Contract.

INFRINGEMENT: Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and
Documentation shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name,

copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any
person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attomey's fees and expenses to the extent of
Consultant's negligence for any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes

upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary
Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to
use the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation
as approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up
a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work and Documentation.

LIENS: Consultant represents that the Work and Documentation shall be free of any
claim of frade secret, frade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other
violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due for any labor, services,
materials, or equipment fumished to Consultant on account of said services to be

4600002090 Page 10 of 13
3/28/2016



rendered or said materials to be fumished under this contract and that may be secured
by any lien against the Agency. Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the
time performance of the obligation secured matures and becomes due.

17.  NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or
by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Warmen T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
Intand Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, California 91708

Consultant:  Scott Goldman, P.E., BCEE
Principal, Senior Environmental Engineer
RMC Water and Environment, Inc.
15510-C Rockfield Bivd., Suite 200.
Irvine, CA 92618

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

18. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency, and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal

without the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

19. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomia Public Records Act (Govemment Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency

shall use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Consultant.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Consultant considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from

4600002090 Page 11 of 13
3/28/2016



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

all-liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Consultants’ records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Consultant. The Consultant shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the
Agency and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or
written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters
covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or
amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Califomia.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Consultant. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant
for all authorized and Consultant-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract.
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of
acts occurring beyond their confrol; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consuitant.

4600002090 Page 12 of 13
3/28/2016



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of
the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT, INC:
*A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Goldmian {Date)

General Manager Principal-in-Charge

4600002000 Page 13 of 13

32812016



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

11



-

k ™\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (04/13/16)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (04/13/16)

From: .J ozseph Grindstaff
eneral Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch Qb
Executive Mafiager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Shaun J. Stone
Manager of Engineering
Subject: Headquarters’ Permit Office Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Headquarters’ Permit Office, Project No.
EN16068, to Mike Bubalo Construction Corporation, for $150,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

On January 4, 2016, the Agency began reviewing plans and collecting fees for all new water meters
installed. It is also expected, with the renegotiation of the Regional Sewerage Service Contract,

the Agency will begin performing plan checks to collect Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) fees in
the near future.

To perform plan checks and collect fees, Agency staff requires a plan-check/permit office to meet
with the public to discuss changes to plans and define fees which need to be paid. In order to
facilitate this work, the existing Reproduction Center, located in Building B, will be relocated and
then retrofitted into a Permit Office. The work will be performed by a Design-Build contractor,
The work will maintain consistency with the current building requirements meeting the standards
for Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED).



Headquarters’ Permit Office Construction Contract Award
April 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

On February 11, 2016, a request for bids was advertised on Planet Bids for the construction of the
Permit Office. Two (2) contractors participated in the job walk. On March 3, 2016, the following
bids were received:

Bidder’s Name Price
Mike Bubalo Construction Co. $150,000
| WA Rasic $162,000
Engineer’s Estimate $77,000

Both contractors are pre-qualified contractors for projects under $2-million. Mike Bubalo
Construction Company has performed work successfully for the Agency many times in the past,
and is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, with a bid of $150,000.

The difference in the bid price vs. the engineer’s estimate is due to project size, the current bidding
environment, and regulations related to working for public agencies in general. The type of
contractor to perform this small project work is a tenant improvement contractor who is generally
structured to meet the Prevailing Wage and Department of Industrial Relations requirements
required to work for a public agency; as such only two general contractors from the Agency’s
under $2 million pre-qualification list bid the work. The project requires complex coordination
and limited working hours in a small area. There is a need for multiple move ins and outs. All of
these factors contribute to the costs exceeding the engineer’s estimate and were not accounted for
when the original estimate was prepared.

The following is the projected project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design (In-House and Labor Augmentation) $8,000
Construction $150,000
Construction Management (IEUA and Labor Augmentation) $34,000
In-house Procurement $7,000
Construction Contingency (~15%) $28,000
Total Project Cost $227,000

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award April 2016
Construction Completion September 2016

The Headquarters’ Permit Office project is consistent with IEUA business goal of Business
Practices by applying ethical, fiscally responsible and environmentally sustainable principles to
ail aspects of business and organizational conduct.

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16083 Headquarters’ Permit Office Construction Contract Award 4-20-16



Headquarters® Permit Office Construction Contract Award
April 20, 2016

Page 3 of 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The approved FY 2015/16 budget for Project No. EN16068 is $84,000. The total project budget
will be augmented by $143,000, to $227,000 for FY 2016/17, during the TYCIP process in order
to complete the project. Current fiscal year expenditures are not anticipated to exceed the current
fiscal year budget.

PJG:CB:SS:mp

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16083 Headquarters’ Permit Office Construction Contract Award 4-20-16



Jobeuepy 1elfoid DIULSIA YIIVM TYAIDINNW V

£ousBiy saRian aiidu3 pubjuf ﬁu

9102 [Hdy
89091 N3 "ON 08loid
pJemy JOBJIUOD) UOIIONJISUO)

99110 Jwiad siauenbpean




launod 309yd ueld oulyg jo Ao

LORESIA HAYM WEDINAOW VY

i Ao ST MRS Uil f‘

90O NWad
B 0} UOAUOI pue Jsjus)) uoionpoidsy g Buipjing 8}eoojal 0} Sem SAljeuls)e 1sog =

paledald alom salewl]se 100 apnjubew pue seAjjeusdlle jo Apnis pejielaq =
ssauIsng Jonpuod pue d1jgnd jeswW 0} 30O Jwied e aJiinbal jjels =
alnin} ‘suonosuuc) NQ3 =

T T—— 910z Aenuep ‘suoijosuuo)) ISJBAN =

5] S804 Blileeiioo pue sueld Buimalral YN 3

puno.ibyoeg j08loid



LDNELSIC BAAVA TVALDENNW ¥

€ KousEry SaRTIaTY S Ui f!&

g bBuip|ing sisyenbpesH

uoneoso 10aloid




._wu._..__.doo V_OQCO Cm_ﬁ_ n_>>>0 TALSIA WAYM TVIDINAW ¥

4 AiaBy SIRIIAT) ST Dyl ’U

subis uonoanQg

sdoiq eleq

SS90 Joop 904

Bunuin mopuip

:9pn|oul [|IM pUB S, J0J0BJJUOD
b_m_omam pue Jels vN3| Aq papiroad aq [|im saniuswe Alepuodas =

ssa20e dedipuey pue ‘1oop ‘spybi| Uejunod ¥oayo ueld |[ejsu| =
19)ud9) uononpolday Mau pue pjo |opoWdyY =

e e . Jojuan uononpolday Jo UoNeoo|aYy =

S 90O Hwed slauenbpeaH =

2doog J09loid



IDMMLSIA YAAVAM TVAIDINOW ¥

S £ouaby SaRIfAN aijdi3 puBju] fu

000°L.$ ajewnsy s Jasulbug
000°'291$ ‘ou| ‘Auedwon uonoN)sSUO) 2ISey vV ‘M
000051 $ ‘00 uononAIsuocd ojeqng aiIA

'010Z ‘S YdJep\ Uo paAIsdal Spiq OM|

Alewwng pig




EJRLLSIA BIAVAR TVAIDINAW ¥

9 Sousty SN Hdva puo] f.d

9102 Jequsydes uoie|dwon UoHINISUO)
9102 |udy pJemy/ Joeijuo ) uojonijsuo)
H auo}saji| 303loid
000°222$ Jobpng jo8foid |ejoL
000°222% 3509 j09foud |ejoL o
000°829% (%G ~) Aousbunuon
000°2$ JuaWaIN0.d @SNoy-u|
000‘VE$ (uonejuswbny Joge] pue yN3|) Juawsabeuey uononsuo)
000'05L$ UoI}ONASU0)
T 00'8% | T w (UOnRIUBWNY JOgeT pue 8snoH-u|) ubise

1S09 pajewi}sy uonduasaq

a|npayos pue 1s07) 108loid



LDORLSIC SALYAM TVIEDINNW ¥

¢ Aoy IR a3 puoy] f:U

10NpuU0D |euoneziueblo pue ssauisng Jo sjoadse ||e 0} sa|dioulid
a|qeuleisns AjjeluswiuoiAue pue ajgisuodsal Ajjeosy ‘|eoiyie BulAjdde Aq seonoeid

ssauisng jo |eob ssauisnqg NIl Yim juajsisuoa si joaloid aoiyo puwiad siapenbpesH ayl

"JOBIJUOD B} 8)nd8xs 0} Jebeuey |eJBuss) ay) szuoyine pue 000‘0S1L$
JO Junowe 8y} ul ‘Q909LN3 "ON 109loid ‘@o10 Nwisd sleyuenbpesH
8y} Jo} uonesodion uonongsuo) ojegng ONIN 0}  JOBAUOD
uonoNASuU0o 8y} aroidde sio)oaui( JO pleog 8y} Jeyl Spuswwooal Jels

uoljepuswwoday/|eos) Aousby




CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002089
FOR
PERMIT OFFICE
EN16068

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this 20th day of April, 2016, by and
betwaen the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing
in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and Mike Bubalo Construction Company, of Baldwin Park,
California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor”), for design and construction of a permit office
within the Agency’'s Headquarters Building B.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager:  Matthew A. Poeske
Construction Project Manager, PE
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. B
Chino, California 91708

Telephone:  (909) 993-1723
Facsimile: (909) 993-1982
Email:

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects
of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Contractor: Dave D. Sorem, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary
Mike Bubaio Construction Company
Address: 5102 Gayhurst Avenue
Baldwin Park, California 91706

Telephone: (626) 960-7787
Email;

4600002089 Page 1 of 11
3/22116



3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

1. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002089

2. Contract Number 4600002089 General Terms and Conditions.
3. Agency Request for Proposal Number RFP-RW-15-081.

4 Contractor's Proposal dated March 3, 2016

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall
include and be in accordance with the plans and specifications identified in the Agency's
Request for Proposal RFP-RW-15-081.

5. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,
and terminate one year after acceptance of construction(warranty period) or September
30, 2017, whichever occurs first, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract.

6. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Contractor may submit an invoice
not more than once per month during the term of this Contract. Agency shall pay
Contractor's properly executed invoice, approved by the Project Manager, within thirty
(30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheld for any service which
does not meet the requirements of this Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted and accepted by the Project Manager.

Contractor shall provide with their invoice certified payroll verifying that Contractor has
paid prevailing requirements as stiputated in SB-854 (see link below for requirements)

All invoices shall be formulated consistent with the RFP requirements and Contractor’s
proposed pricing within the Contractor's accepted Proposal, dated March 3, 2016.

As compensation for the work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor's monthly invoice, for a total not-to-exceed contract price of $150,000 for all
services satisfactorily provided hereunder during the term of this Contract.

To expedite payment of invoices email to with a copy to the Agency's
Project Manager.

7. INSURANCE and BONDING: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall
maintain at Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at

4600002089 Page 2 of 11
/22116



least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87
covering Comprehensive General Liability. If Commercial General Liability
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location, or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile
Liabitity, including "any auto."

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-insured Retention: Any deductibies or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency,
either. the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers;
or the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other insurance Provisions: The policies are to confain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010
1185 andfor CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178), as respects: liability arising out
of activities petrformed by or on behalf of the Contractor, products
and completed operations of the Contractor, premises owned,
occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned, leased,
hired or borrowed by the Contractor. The coverage shall contain no
special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Agency,
its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.

b. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its
officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract with the Agency shall be excess of the
Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

4800002089
3122116

Page 3 of 11



c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees or volunteers.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the timits of the insurer's liability.

e The Contractor may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy
or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by
the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising
from work performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than A minus: VII, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California.

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work, or
allowing any stubcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, All certificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Angela Witte

4600002089
3/22116

Page 4 of 11



P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 91709

G. Payment and Performance Bond: Before execution of the contract by the Agency,
the Consultant shall file with the Agency, on the forms fumished herewith, a
payment and performance bond in an amount equal to one hundred (100) percent
of the contract price to guarantee faithful performance of all the work, within the
time prescribed, in a manner satisfactory to the Agency and that all materials and
workmanship will be free from original or developed defects.

H. Unsatisfactory Surety: Should any Surety, at any time, be deemed unsatisfactory
by the Agency, notice will be given the Consultant to that effect. No further
payments shall be deemed due, or will be made under the contract until a new
Surety is accepted by the Agency.

N Effects of Changes or Extension of Time on the Surety: Changes to the work or
schedule shall in no way release the Consultant or the Surety from their obligation
under the bond.

J. Insufficiency of the Bonds: Should any bonds require under this section become
insufficient, the Consultant shall renew the bonds within ten (10) calendar days
after receiving notice from the Agency of the bonds insufficiency.

K. Procurement of Bonds: All bonds required under this section, shall be procured
from a California licensed and admitted surety company, listed by the Fiscal
Service of the United States Department of the Treasury under the Notice for
“Companies Holding Certificates of Authority as Acceptable Sureties on federal
Bonds and as Acceptable Reinsuring Companies,” current on the date of the
Notice of Award. The Consultant shall be responsibie for the cost of all bond
premiums, costs, and incidentals necessary to secure the required bonds.

L. How Bonds Are To Be Payable: All bonds shall be payabile to the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency and shall remain in effect for sixty (60) days after acceptance of
all the deliverables and the works completion.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:
A. Fitness: Contractor and its Sub-Contractor personnel on the Jobsite:
1) shall report to work in a manner fit to do their job.
2) shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controlled substance (except a controlled substance as prescribed by a physician

so long as the performance or safety of the Work is not affected thereby); and

3) shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature, may
have a discernible adverse impact on the business or reputation of the Agency.

4600002089 Page § of 11
3/22116



A.

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the
same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances
and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks
performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Contractor shall
at all times observe and comply with all such existing and future laws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required
herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability
arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order
or decree, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

Work Safety. Contract work requiring confine space entry must follow Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Sections 5157 — 5158. This regulation requires the following
to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior ont s mobilization to the
work site:

1. Proof of training on confined space procedures, as defined in Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Section 5157; and,

2. A written plan that includes; identification of confined spaces within the work
site, alternate procedures where appropriate, contractor provisions and
spedcific procedures for permit-required and non-pemmit required spaces and a
rescue plan.

Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the perfomance of any services
under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager
and shall comply with State of California, Depariment of Industrial Relations, SB
854 requirements.

Hours of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of
Califomia Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The
Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or

4600002089
3/22116

Page 6 of 11



permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each worker
for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the work and/or
service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the applicable
collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Contractor shail pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said
services to be rendered or said materialg to be furnished under this Contract and
that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shall fully
discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured
matures and becomes due.

Indemnification: Contractor shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees
and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmiess from all liabilities,
demands, actions, claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’
fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful
misconduct of the Contractor, its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the
performance of work under this contract.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract
relating to services or tasks to be peiformed pursuant to this Contract, shall
become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shall
not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant
because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined
in accordance with this section. The Contractor shali pursue the work to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project
Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering into this
Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all
disputes arising under or relating to the Contract which remain unresolved
after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent
arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq,
or their successor.

4600002089
3/22/16

Page 7 of 11



2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Contractor is
not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they
may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7)
calendar days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision.
Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days
shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project
Manager's resolution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Contractor's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her
consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
The General Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to
each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any
such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written request for
arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after
receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shalt determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated
as Arbitrator,

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment
as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in tum, have seven (7) calendar
days in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and {b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall
be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant
to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor. The
costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attomeys'
fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration.
If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure
under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or
their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs

4600002089 Page 8 of 11
312216



associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reason-
able attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

4, Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the
Contractor.

Workers' Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Contractor shall
only utilize employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the
United States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of the
California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be
performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work
contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any suhcontractor
performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days,
nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and avaitability of accurate payroll
records and any other matters required under all Federal, State and local laws
related to labor.

10. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency

retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
compuftations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by
the Contractor and/or the Contractor's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materiais and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the
moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the Agency
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or
public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

11.  NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency. WarrenT. Green
Manager of Contracts & Facilities Services
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 8020
Chino Hills, CA 91709

4600002089
3/22/16

Page 9 of 11



12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Contractor: Mike Bubalo
President
Mike Bubalo Construction Company
5102 Gayhurst Avenue
Baldwin Park, Califomia 91706

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of
transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor, and
their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment
of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be assigned,
transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the Agency; and
any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior
written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor's
records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Gontract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any
time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to the
Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related documentation available
within three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by
written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemed by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. in the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, efcetera.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated Damages, in the amount of $500.00 per day, may
be assessed by the Agency for each calendar day that the Contractor fails to complete
the services in accordance with the contractually-committed delivery schedule. Any and

4600002089 Page 10 of 11
322116



19.

20.

all Liquidated Damages assessed by the Agency will be taken as a direct credit against
the Contractor's invoice for the missed services. The Contractor's acceptance of a
contract subsequently issued in conjunction with this solicitation, shall serve to indicate
acceptance of this Liquidated Damages clause, and the daily assessment of damages
expressed herein.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract. The
Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for
such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a
Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, MIKE BUBALO CONSTRUCTION COMPANY:
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) David D. Sorem (Date)
General Manger General Manager/Secretary

4600002089 Page 11 of 11

3/22116



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1J



-

&&- ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (4/13/2016)
From: Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: [\ g Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Subject: Bond Counsel Financial Services Retainer Agreement

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Retainer Agreement for bond counsel and related legal services with
Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth (SYCR), subject to the fees, terms and conditions set
forth in Exhibit A;

2. Approve services previously approved and rendered for a not-to-exceed amount of
$30,000 related to the 2008B Variable Rate Demand Bond Letter of Credit substitution,
and completion of financing agreements for regional projects to be financed through the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority; and

3. Authorize the General Manager or designee to execute the Agreement.

BACKGROUND

Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth (SYCR) has served as the Agency’s bond counsel for over 15
years. Since 2000, Mr. Doug Brown from SYCR has assisted the Agency with new debt
borrowings and refunding of various bond issues, including the 2002A Variable Revenue Demand
Obligation bond (VRDOs) and Commercial Paper Program in 2006. Mr. Brown has also managed
all of the bond refinancing transactions, including the 1994 and 1999 senior bonds, the 2002A&B
series and letter of credit substitution for the 2008B VRDOs.

The proposed Retainer Agreement is based on value of the services rendered and the hourly rates
defined in the engagement letter attached as Exhibit A. Services will be authorized on an as-
needed basis by the Project Manager for financial legal consulting services for both IEUA and the



Bond Counsel Financial Services Contract
April 20, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority. For bond related transactions, the Agency will
negotiate a fixed negotiated fee payable contingent upon closing of the transaction. Such fixed
fees will be communicated to the Board as part of the proposed bond transaction.

Services previously approved and rendered under this agreement include: extension and
substitution of the letter of credit for the 2008B Variable Rate Demand Bonds completed in
January 2016 ($25,000); and development of the financing agreements related to the City of
Pomona, Monte Vista Water District and Inland Empire Utilities Agency Recycled Water Intertie
Project and the Jurupa Community Services District Recycled Water Project (not-to-exceed
amount of $5,000).

Under the proposed agreement, Mr, Brown will be appointed as the Agency’s primary attorney
based on his skill, experience, and expertise. Given SYCR’s long standing history as the Agency’s
counsel for all of its financing transactions, staff recommends the Board approve the Retainer
Agreement with SYRC.

Retention of SYRC as the Agency’s bond counsel supports the TEUA Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility to reduce future borrowing costs to safeguard the Agency’s fiscal health and sustain
a high quality credit rating,

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On October 7, 2014, the Agency awarded a financial legal consulting services contract to SYCR
for a not-to-exceed amount of $30,000.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Invoices issued against the proposed Retainer Agreement will be charged to specific capital or
operations and maintenance budgets associated with the services provided.

Attachments:

Engagement Letter
Retainer Agreement

C:\Users\sriley\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\T2SZAWF6\SYCR
Ratification and Amendment FINAL.docx



STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION GALIFGRNIA
NEWPORT BEACH
ATTORNEYS AT LAW SACRAMENTC
DOUGLAS S. BROWN 660 NEWPORT CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1600 sl
916.445.2338 SANTA BARBARA
DBROWN@SYCR.COM NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660-68422 SANTA MONICA
TELEPHQNE (849) 725-4000 COLORADO
FACSIMILE (948) 725-4100 DENVER
NEYADA
RENO
WASHINGTON
SEATTLE
April 5,2016
Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimbali Ave
Chino, California 91708
Dear Christina:

The Firm thank you for the opportunity to continue our work with the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency and the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority on public finance matters as may arise
from time-to-time. Unless otherwise confirmed in writing, the terms of this letter and the enclosed
Terms of Retention will govern our bond counsel representation of you.

The Firm are attaching our normal Terms of Retention, which is an integral part of our retention
agreement. If this letter, including the attached Terms of Retention, accurately reflects your
understanding of our relationship, please acknowledge your approval and acceptance of these terms by
signing and returning this letter to me. Copies of each are enclosed for your files. 1 would be pleased

to answer any questions you might have.

Very truly yours,

STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH

Douglas S. Brown

The undersigned hereby agrees that the terms and conditions in this letter and the

accompanying Terms of Retention shall apply to services rendered by Stradling Yocca Carlson &
Rauth.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY,
A Municipal Water District

By:

Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager



TERMS OF RETENTION
OF
STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH

1. Fees and Costs. Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth (the “Firm”) is compensated for its
services based primarily on the value of the services and the time spent performing them. Such
compensation may include the time spent on client conferences, travel, research, drafting documents,
and other activities. The amount of fees charged on a statement is determined by the hours expended
by the different attorneys and other professional personnel involved and the applicable rates applicable
to public agencies which are attached hereto as Exhibit A. The rates set forth in Exhibit A are the
discounted hourly rates we offer public agencies for matters which are non-contingent matters.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (hereinafter
referred to as “IEUA”) or Chino Basin Financing Authority (hereinafter referred to as “Authority™)
determines to issue bonds, notes or other obligations, the Firm will agree to negotiate a written fixed
fee arrangement as is traditional for bond counsel matters. Such fixed fees would be payable contingent
upon closing of the transaction unless otherwise mutually agreed to in writing.

The Firm also charges for various costs such as copying, telephone charges, computerized legal
research, word processing and/or other computer time, overtime costs, messenger services, travel,
filing fees and other costs; provided however all travel and expenses (other than mileage
reimbursement from the Firm’s Newport Beach office to the Agency) shall require written approval of
the Agency in advance. Bills for some costs are passed on directly, such as bills for certified shorthand
reporters, technical consultants, and other professional fees. All passed-on expenses shall be submitted
with receipts for reimbursement

2. Termination by Us. The Firm reserve the absolute right to withdraw from representing
you if, among other things, you fail to honor the terms of our agreement, you fail to cooperate fully or
follow our advice on a material matter, or any fact or circumstance occurs that would, in our view,
render our continuing representation unlawful or unethical. If the Firm elect to withdraw, you will
take all steps necessary to free us of any obligation to perform further services, including the execution
of any documents necessary to complete our withdrawal, and the Firm will be entitled to be paid at the
time of withdrawal for all services rendered and costs and expenses paid or incurred on your behalf.
If necessary in connection with litigation, the Firm would request leave of court to withdraw.

3. Termination by Agency. The Firm understand that we serve at the pleasure of the
Agency and this Terms of Retention may be terminated by the Agency at any time, upon 10 days
written notification with or without cause.

4. Date of Termination. Our representation of you will be considered terminated at the
earlier of (i) your termination of our representation, (ii) our withdrawal from our representation of you,
or (iii) the substantial completion of our substantive work for you.

5. Related Activities. If any claim or action is brought against us or any personnel or
agents of the Firm based on your negligence or misconduct, or if are asked to testify as a result of our
representation of you or must defend the confidentiality of your communications in any proceeding,



Terms of Retention
March 17, 2016

Page 2

you agree to pay us for any resulting fees, costs, or damages, including our time, even if our
representation of you has ended.

6. No Guarantee of OQutcome. The Firm will provide its services consistent with the
level and quality of expertise expected of a nationally recognized firm specializing in securities law

and the transactions contemplated by this agreement. The Firm does not and cannot guarantee any
outcome in a matter.

7. Insurance and Indemnification. The Firm agrees to indemnify and hold IEUA and
its officers, agents, and employees harmless from any and all claims which arise from or are directly
connected with the Bond Counsel’s negligence or failure to perform the work or other obligations
under this Agreement (including reasonable attorneys’ fees in connection therewith); provided, that
this duty to indemnify and hold harmless shall not include any claim based upon the alleged errors or
omissions of Bond Counsel related to the rendering of or the failure to render professional services
hereunder so long as Bond Counsel maintains in effect errors and omissions insurance as required by
this paragraph, or arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the IEUA, its officers,
agents or employees. Bond Counsel agrees to maintain errors and omissions insurance in an amount

not less than fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000) per claim period throughout the term of this
Agreement.

8. Client. This Firm’s client for the purpose of our representation is only the person or
entity identified in the letter accompanying these Terms of Retention. Unless expressly agreed, the
Firm is not undertaking the representation of any related or affiliated person or entity, nor any parent,

brother-sister, subsidiary, or affiliated corporation or entity, nor any of your or their officers, directors,
agents, or employees.

0. Payment Notwithstanding Dispute. In the event of any dispute that relates to our
entitlement to any payment from you, all undisputed amounts shall be paid by you. Any amounts in
any client trust account held on your behalf, sufficient to pay the disputed amounts, shall continue to
be held in such trust account until the final disposition of the dispute.

10. Effective Date. These Terms of Retention shall apply to all services provided to the
TIEUA or the Authority on and after November 1, 2015.

11. Primary Attorney. The primary attorney with responsibility for this representation
will be Douglas S. Brown. The parties agree that the Firm is being retained based on the unique skill,
experience, and expertise of Mr. Brown and no change will be made in the primary attorney without
the prior, written consent of the Agency. The Firm will not substitute another primary attorney without
the prior, reasonable, approval of the Agency.



EXHIBIT A

DISCOUNTED HOURLY RATES

DEPARTMENT SHAREHOLDERS 2016 RATE
PUBLIC FINANCE D. S. BROWN $480.00

DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATES 2016 RATE
PUBLIC FINANCE L. CHAN $270.00
PUBLIC FINANCE A.FOLEY $270.00

Other attorneys who work on these matters will be at rates similarly discounted and will be
disclosed to the Agency at the time such work is undertaken

[ALL PUBLIC FINANCE PARALEGALS ARE AT $100.00/HOUR)




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1K



. \}
t ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (04/13/16)
From: Joseph Grindstaff

eneral Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone
Manager of Engineering

Subject: CEQA Adoption - Lower Day Basin

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program for the Lower Day Basin
Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) Improvements, Project No. RW15004; and

2, Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination (NOD) with the San
Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

BACKGROUND

In 2013, the RMPU was approved by Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and Chino Basin
Watermaster (Watermaster). Under the RMPU, nine (9) basins were recommended for
improvement to increase groundwater recharge with stormwater and recycled water. The Lower
Day Basin Improvement Project is expected to provide an additional 789 acre feet per year (afy)
of stormwater for groundwater recharge by designing and constructing a new channel diversion
and outlet structures. The diversion structure is proposed along San Bernardino County’s Day
Creek Channel. The new diversion structure will increase stormwater flow rates between 500 to
1,000 cubic feet per second (cfs). The current flow capacity is 70 to 100 cfs. The new outlet
structures will increase the basin’s storage volume from 100 acre feet to over 500 acre feet. These
two improvement will raise SW recharge to 1,184 afy,

This $2.48 million capital project is fully funded by Watermaster where IEUA is the lead agency
in project management for procuring design/consulting services, bidding/awarding/managing



CEQA Adoption - Lower Day Basin
April 20, 2016
Page 2 of 2

construction contracts, acquiring all permits, and meeting all the environmental review including
documents under the CEQA.

Tom Dodson and Associates prepared the following environmental documents:

» Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND)
» Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program (MMRP)

A MND has been prepared to state that mitigation measures, which are defined in the MMRP, will
be implemented during and after construction to reduce all potential significant impacts to less
than significant levels. The prepared IS supports the determination. A 30-day public review of
these documents was completed in January 2016. The following state, county, and local agencies
provided comments:

State Office of Planning and Research, State Clearinghouse

California Department of Transportation, District 8

Jurupa Community Service District (through Albert A. Webb Associates)
City of Rancho Cucamonga

San Bernardino County Department of Public Works

California Department of Fish and Wildlife

California State Water Resources Control Board

The comments ranged from midge fly concerns to permitting coordination. Bach of the comments
were noted, addressed, and incorporated into the final IS/MND documents. These final documents
require board adoption and the issuance of a NOD for state filing.

Adopting the recommended CEQA findings and mitigation measures for the groundwater recharge
improvements at the Lower Day Basin is consistent with the IEUA business goal of Water
Reliability by providing new water supplies through the improvement of groundwater recharge.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On July 16, 2014, the Board of Directors approved Task Order No. 2 between [EUA and Chino

Basin Watermaster for the joint management and allocation of costs for the Lower Day Basin
RMPU Improvements.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:
Attachment 1: Notice of Determination
Attachment 2: Mitigated Negative Declaration

PJIG:CB:SS3ji

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16081 CEQA Adoption - Lower Day Basin 4-20-16



JOIELSIA YILVA TVAIDINNW ¥

fouaby sauyin andw3 pupjuj ’Au

9102 |udy
005 LAAY "ON 1o8loid

uondopy YO I) - uiseg Aeq Jamo]




1I9ISIA AV TVAIRNAW ¥

z Kousbyy ST SjauI3 PUBiY] ,.,.U

L puR Z sjien) sbieyoey ~ uiseg ABQ Jemon

sjepdn ueld Jeise\ ebieyoay ay) Jopun uiseg Aeq 1omo pesodo.d
m£ 1o n_m_>__>: Em._men_ mc_toamm pue ‘Buuoliuoy ‘uonebi pue

1senbay 108loid




polad
MalIAY 21|qnd
Aep-pg pajeniu)

"Sjusauwnoop

vOD3D Help
pajsjdwon

}S092
B Spunj
Aliny WMED
Aauabe pea)|

ey} st yn3l
80N
18plp Ysel
peanoaxae

vn3i
'® WMED

sHoH3

ubBisaq
Aeuiunjaid
Aeq Jamon

padels

€102 "uer

sjoaloud
|eyides juiof
40 }S02 pue
juswabeuepy

juawaaiby
Jayse
8L} pajnoaxa

vn3ai
® WMEBD

vioginr

punoJibMoeg 108loid

ADIHASIO BALYM TVAIDINNW ¥V

Kuaby SN o4j0u3 pudjuf

uonsjdwod

0202 1904
syoaloud 1L

NdiNy
0L02Z ©}
juawipuawyy
ay}
panocasdde

vn3i
® NM8D

€102 320

Q.



JORASIQ 3IVM TYAIDINNW Y
t £ou3biy SIRYIIT NAUE PUDJUf ‘Ilu
sujseq Jomon pue Jaddn — uiseg >mn_ Jamon .

hm_mz..E._,Eu o deak Jad u,mmm Eu_m 682 Ajeieixoidde. _un&___‘mu Rl Fa

S3851ai5E Do) UINGARBEIRIS. R sLHGIS 3L 8Bz

ot uuﬂwm.wm.mmﬂ u_n:v nnE, 03005 Mo} ..Eﬁ?E..E@@wmﬂb:ileff
e~ ﬂ;mﬂmm 10afouy
ml - —— -

oqoow _‘omqo._n_




AONELSIO YAEVM TVdIDINNW ¥

Kouaby sanfAN SAdg puviu] fu

ANW/SI leuy ey} ul 0} pepuodsal pue paAlgdal sjuswwod olgqnd by .
9102 ‘v1 Aenuer uo pajajdwod aNW/S| Jo malnal olignd Aep 0g -

oyjel} juonepodsuel |

sjiog pue ABojoan)

8SION

$90IN0S9Y |ein)nd

Ajent Jeyep pue ABojoupAH

$62Jn0s9Yy |eoibojoig

8]SEA\ SNOpJEZEH pue splezeH

Ayen Jy

:seaJle Buimo||o) 8y} uo |aAs] Juedliubls uey) sso| e 0} Joedw Juesijlubis
|enuajod aanpaJl Yoiym 44NN @Yl Ul aJe saunseaw uonebijipy o

uoljeulwIa)ep

s pue mmc_ucc mE sajels (S)) Apnis |eiiy]
B D30 Uimujduod 0} uoreulLIBiep

sbulpul{ |eluswuolIAUT




JDREASID UILVAA TVAIDINAW ¥

9 A3uaby S a3 PUDVT ’4‘

‘aflieysal Jajempunclb Jo Juawaaoudull sy
yBnouuy saddns Jejem mau Buipinoid Aq Ayiqeney Ja1em Jo eobi ssauisng yN3| 8yl yum jusisisund si uiseq Aeq jamo

atj) 1B sjuatupaosdiul aielaal se1empunadB eyl 10} sainseaw Logebinw pue sBuipul yo3 0 papuaLiwess) ay) Bundopy

‘pieog ayj JO MIS[D
Ayuno) oulpreussg ues ayi yum (QON) uoneulusiaq Jo 210N 8y 8|y 0}
Jebeuep |esauan) ay) azloyiny pue ‘p00s LAY ON 109loid ‘syuswsaoidw
NdINY uiseg Aeq Jemo oyl Jo} welboid Bupiodesy pue ‘Guuojiuo
‘uonebyiy pue uonelepeq oAnebeN psjebmn/Apnls  leniu] VO30
jo uondope ay} seroidde siojoal] JO pJeod Yl Jey) Spuswiwodsl Jels

—

A T

uolepuUSLIWOIDY



Attachment 1
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 6075 Kimball Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95814 Chino, CA 91708

and

San Bernardino County

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
385 N. Arrowhead Avenue, 2™ Floor
San Bernardino, CA 92415

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of the Public Resources Code.

LOWER DAY BASIN PROJECT

Project Title
SCH #2015121018 Joel lgnacio, P.E. (909) 993-1913
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Codel/Telephone/Extension

Project Location:

The proposed project is located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga, San Bernardino County, California. The
proposed project site consists of an existing basin with several cells. The Lower Day Basin is located
immediately south of Interstate 210; immediately west of Day Creek channel; about 1/4 mile north of Base
Line Road; and immediately east of Rochester Avenue. The project location is depicted on the USGS
Cucamonga Peak 7.5' Topographic Quadrangle map. Specifically, the project is located within Section 31,
Township 1 North, Range 6 West, San Bernardinc Base and Meridian.

Project Description:

The inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watermaster {CBWM) are proposing the
Lower Day Basin Improvement Project (proposed project). The objective of this project is to increase the
recharge capacity (recycled water (RW) and stormwater (SW)) recharged into the Chino Groundwater Basin,
specifically in the three cells located at Lower Day Basin. Under the Recharge Master Plan Update (RPMU),
the proposed improvements for Lower Day Basin will increase recharge capacity by 789 acre-feet per year by
modifying the San Bernardino County Flood Control District's (SBCFCD) diversion channel, installing a
control gate valve on Cell 3's midlevel outiet, and improving the Basin embankments.

The proposed project includes modifications to the Basin inlets and outiets that will allow more storm water to
be diverted into the Basin and stored at higher elevations for longer durations. There will be no modifications
to the physical size, layout/configuration or storage volume of the Basin. The proposed improvements will
allow the Basin operations to be modified to achieve increased groundwater recharge.

This is to advise that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency _ has approved the above described
M Lead Agency ] Responsibie Agency

project on and has made the following determination regarding the project:
{Date)
1. The project [ will B will not] have a significant effect on the environment.
2. [ An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

B A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures [l were [J were not] made a condition of the approval of the project and a Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Plan was adopted.

4. A Statement of Overriding Considerations [[] was B was not] adopted for this project.



Attachment 1
Notice of Determination
Page 2 of 2

This is to certify that the Mitigated Negative Deciaration/Initial Study and record of project approval is
available to the general public at:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708

Signature Title Date



Attachment 2
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION

Lead Agency: inland Empire Utilities Agency Contact: Joel Ignacio, P.E.
6075 Kimball Avenue Phone: (909) 993-1913
Chino, CA 91708 Email:  jignacio@ieua.org
Project Title: LOWER DAY BASIN PROJECT

State Clearinghouse Number: SCH#2015121018

Project Location:

Project Description:

Finding:

Initial Study:

The proposed project is located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga, San Bernardino
County, California. The proposed project site consists of an existing basin with several
cells. The Lower Day Basin is located immediately south of Interstate 210; immediately
west of Day Creek channel; about 1/4 mile north of Base Line Road; and immediately
east of Rochester Avenue. The project location is depicted on the USGS Cucamonga
Peak 7.5° Topographic Quadrangle map. Specifically, the project is located within
Section 31, Township 1 North, Range 6 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian.

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM)
are proposing the Lower Day Basin Improvement Project (proposed project). The
objective of this project is to increase the recharge capacity {recycled water (RW) and
stormwater (SW)) recharged into the Chino Groundwater Basin, specifically in the three
cells located at Lower Day Basin. Under the Recharge Master Plan Update (RPMU), the
proposed improvements for Lower Day Basin will increase recharge capacity by
789 acre-feet per year by modifying the San Bernardino County Flood Control District's
(SBCFCD) diversion channel, installing a control gate valve on Cell 3's midlevel outlet,
and improving the Basin embankments.

The proposed project includes modifications to the Basin inlets and outlets that will allow
more storm water to be diverted into the Basin and stored at higher elevations for longer
durations. There will be no modifications to the physical size, layout/configuration or
storage volume of the Basin. The proposed improvements will allow the Basin operations
to be modified to achieve increased groundwater recharge.

inland Empire Utilities Agency's {IEUA) decision to implement this proposed project is a
discretionary decision or ‘project” that requires evaluation under the Califoria
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Based on the information in the project Initial Study,
LACSD has made a prefiminary determination that a Mitigated Negative Declaration will
be the appropriate envirenmental determination for this project to comply with CEQA.

Copies of the Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study are available for public review
at the Copies of the Mitigated Negative Declaration/initial Study are available for review
at the IEUA's office located at 8075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708. The proposed
Mitigated Negative Declaration was available for public review and comment from
December 7, 2015 through January 14, 2016,



Attachment 2

Mitigated Negative Declaration
Page 2 of 2

Mitigation Measures: All mitigation measures identified in the Initial Study are summarized on pages 54-57 and
are proposed for adoption as conditions of the project. These measures will be
implemented through a mitigation monitoring and reporting program if the Mitigated
Negative Declaration is adopted.

Signature Title Date



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1L



‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
i A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: . Joseph Grindstaff

eneral Manager

Submitted by: hristina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Sharmeen Bhojani
Manager of Human Resources

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-4-5 Amending the Salary Schedule/Matrix
for the Supervisors’ Unit

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-5; amending the salary
schedule/matrix for the Supervisors’ Unit.

BACKGROUND

Maintenance of the Agency’s salary schedules/matrixes falls under the responsibility of the Human
Resources Department, including presenting a comprehensive salary resolution incorporating
changes to the Board of Directors as changes occur in accordance with the California Code of
Regulations (CCR) §570.5 [Requirement for a Publicly Available Pay Schedule].

The Salary Schedule/Matrix for the Supervisors’ Unit was amended by the Board on June 17,
2015. Since then Management reached a decision to amend a job classification and compensation
for the position of Pretreatment and Source Control Supervisor due to the results of a recent job
classification audit. The job analysis determined that the incumbent Pretreatment and Source
Control Supervisor is performing duties that are beyond the scope of his current classification;
therefore, a recommendation is being made to change the title to Source Control/Environmental
Resources Supervisor with compensation at Range SU104. This will result in the elimination of
the Pretreatment and Source Control Supervisor position. Management notified the Supervisors’
Unit of this change and allowed them an opportunity to effects bargain over the proposed change.
Upon approval by the Board, the amendment to the salary matrix will be retroactive to November
19, 2015.

The California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) employers may only report
payrates, that meet the definition of a Publicly Available Salary Schedule as defined by CCR 570.5,
for the purposes of calculating retirement benefits. The code states in part:



Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-4-5 Amending the Salary Schedule/Matrix for the Supervisor’s Unit
April 20, 2016
Page 2

*“(a) For purposes of determining the amount of “compensation earnable” pursuant
to Government Code Sections 20630, 20636, and 20636.1, payrate shall be limited
to the amount listed on a pay schedule that meets all of the following requirements:

(1) Has been duly approved and adopted by the employer’s governing body
in accordance with requirements of applicable public meeting laws;

(2) Identifies the position title for every employee position;

(3) Shows the payrate for each identified position, which may be stated as
a single amount or as multiple amounts within a range;

(4) Indicates the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time
base is hourly, daily, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, or annually;

(5) Is posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and
available for public review from the employer during normal business
hours or posted on the employer’s internet website;

(6) Indicates an effective date and date of any revisions;

(7) Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not
less than five years; and

{8) Does not reference another document in lieu of disclosing the payrate.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors approved Resolution no. 2015-6-16, amending the salary
schedule/matrix for the Supervisors Unit.

IMPACT ON BUDGET
Adjustments to the salary schedule/matrix are budgeted in the Administrative Services (GG) fund.

Attachments:
Resolution No. 2016-4-5

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16111 Board Report amending SU salary matrix 4-20-16.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE

SALARY MATRIX/SCHEDULE FOR THE SUPERVISORS’
UNIT

WHEREAS, the Agency has classification and compensation changes for the Supervisors’
Unit employees as a result of a classification audit, and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to update the salary and classification information
to comply with the California Code of Regulations (CCR) §570.5, and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1: The salary schedule/matrix is hereby adopted and set forth in Exhibit “1” of this
resolution.

Section 2: The salary information contained in Exhibit “1” shall be effective as of
November 19, 2015.

ADOPTED the 20® day of April, 2016.

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2016-4-5
Page 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-4-5, was adopted at a regular Board

Meeting on April 20, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Secretary/Treasurer



SUPERVISORS' UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective November 19, 2015

CLASSIFICATION TITLE SALARY RANGES
Accounting Supervisor SU 099
Administrative Coordinator SU 098
Business Systems Supervisor SU 100
Compost Facility Superintendent SU 101
Construction Project Manager SU 100
Construction Project Manager - PE SU 103
Groundwater Recharge Coordinator SU 103
inventory Resources Cocrdinator SU 102
Maintenance Supervisor SuU 101
Materials Management Supervisor SU 099
Operations Supervisor* SU 100
Process Automation & Controls Supervisor SU 101
Senior Chemist SU 100
Senior Water Resources Analyst SuU 098
Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor SU 104
Supervising Contract & Programs Administrator SU 099
Supervising Management Analyst SU 099
Supervising Warehouse Systems & Inventory SU 099
Supervisor of Engineering Administration SU 100

* Non-Exempt Classification

Page 1 of 6 Revised November 19, 2015



SUPERVISORS UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective November 19, 2016

Range Step Hourly Bi-weekly Monthly Annual
su0ss
1 23.4230 1,873.84 4,059.99 48,720
2 24,0088 1,920.60 4,161.49 49,938
3 24,6089 1,968.71 4,265.54 51,186
4 25.2240 2,017.92 4,372.16 52,466
5 25,8545 2,068.36 4,481.45 83,777
6 26.5009 2,120.07 4,593.48 55,122
7 27.1636 2,173.09 4,708.35 56,500
8 27.8425 2,227 .40 4,8286.04 57,912
8 28.5385 2,283.08 4,946.68 £8,360
SU08g
1 24.5943 1,967.55 4,263.02 51,158
2 25.2093 2,016.74 4.369.60 52,435
3 25.8394 2,067.15 4 .478.83 53,746
4 26.4853 2,118.83 4.590.79 55,089
5 271475 2,171.80 4 705.57 56,467
6 27.8262 2,226.09 4,823.20 57,878
7 28.5218 2,281.75 4,943.78 59,325
8 28.2349 2,338.79 5,087.38 60,809
9 29.9659 2,397.27 5,194.09 62,329
SUG90
9 25.8246 2,085.97 4,476.28 53,7156
2 26.4703 2,117.62 4,588.18 55,058
3 27.1320 2,170.56 470287 56,434
4 27.8103 2,224.82 4,820.45 57,845
5 28.5057 2,280.45 4,940.98 59,292
6 29.2182 2,337.46 5,064.49 60,774
7 29.9488 2,385.89 5,191.09 62,293
8 30.6973 2,455.78 5,320.86 63,850
9 31.4646 2,517.17 5,453.87 65,446
sU091
1 271143 2,169.15 4,699.82 56,308
2 27.7923 2,223.38 4,817.33 57,808
3 28.4871 2,278.97 4 937.77 59,253
4 28.1993 2,335.94 5,061.21 60,734
5 29.9292 2,394.34 5,187.73 62,253
<] 30.8774 2,454.19 5,317.42 63,809
7 31.4443 2,515.54 5,450.34 65,404
8 322305 2,578.44 5,586.61 67,039
9 33.0362 2,642.580 5,726.28 68,715

Page 2 of 8 Revised November 19, 2015



SUPERVISORS UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective November 19, 2015

Range Step Hourly Bi-weekly Monthly Annual
suog2
1 28,4713 2,277.70 4,935.02 58,220
2 29.1831 2,334,865 5,058.40 60,701
3 29.9126 2,393.01 5,184.86 62,218
4 30.6605 2,452.84 5,314.49 63,774
5 31.4268 2,514.16 5447.34 65,368
6 32.2126 2,577.01 5,5683.52 67,002
7 33.0180 2,641.44 5,723.12 68,677
8 33.8434 2,707.47 5,866.19 70,384
9 34,6898 277517 6,012.88 72,154
sU083
1 29.8941 2,391.53 5,181.64 £§2,180
2 30.6415 2,451.32 5,311.19 63,734
3 31.4074 2,512.68 5,443.95 65,327
4 32.1925 2,575.40 5,580.04 66,9680
5 32.9974 2,630.78 5,719.85 68,635
6 33.8224 2,705.79 5,862.55 70,351
7 34,6678 2,773.43 6,009.08 72,109
8 35.5345 2,842.76 6,159.31 73,912
9 36.4229 2913.83 6,313.30 75,760
SuU094
1 31.3880 2,511.12 5,440.77 65,289
2 32.1739 2,573.91 5,5676.81 66,922
3 32.9782 2,638.26 5,716.23 68,595
4 33.8026 2,704.21 5,859.12 70,309
5 34.6477 2,771.81 6,005.59 72,067
5] 35.5139 2,841 11 6,155.74 73,869
7 36.4017 291214 6,309.64 75,718
8 37.3118 2,984.94 6,487.37 77,608
9 38.2445 3,059.56 6,629.05 79,549
SUQ9s
1 32.9588 2,636.70 5,712.85 68,554
2 33.7828 2,702.62 5,855.68 70,268
3 34,6273 2,770.18 6,002.08 72,025
4 354929 2,839.43 6,152.10 73,825
5 36.3802 261042 6,305.90 75,671
8 37.2898 2,983.18 6,463.57 77,563
7 38.2220 3,057.76 8,825.14 79,502
8 38.1776 3,134.21 6,790.78 81,489
9 40.1570 3,212.56 6,860.55 83,527

Page 3 of 6 Revised November 19, 2015



SUPERVISORS UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective November 19, 2015

Range Step Hourly Bi-weekly Monthly Annual
SU0se
1 34.6061 2,768.49 5,998.40 71,981
2 35.4713 2,837.71 6,148.37 73,780
3 36.3582 2,908.65 6,302.08 75,625
4 37.2670 2,881.36 6,459.62 77,515
5 38.1988 3,055.90 6,621.12 79,453
6 39.1538 3,132.30 6,786.66 81,440
7 40.1327 3,210.62 6,956.34 83,476
8 41.1360 3,280.88 7,130.25 85,563
9 42,1645 3,373.18 7,308.51 87,702
suUo0e7
1 36.3362 2,906.90 6,298.28 75,579
2 37.2448 2,979.58 6,455.77 77,469
3 38.1759 3,054.07 6,617.16 79,406
4 368.1302 3,130.42 6,782.57 81,391
5 40.1086 3,208.69 6,952.16 83,426
6 41.1113 3,288.91 7,125.96 85,512
7 42,1392 3,371.13 7,304.12 87,649
8 43.1927 3,455.42 7,486.74 89,841
9 44,2725 3,541.80 7,673.90 92,087
suo9s
1 38.1538 3,052.30 6,613.32 79,360
2 38.1077 3,128.61 6,778.66 81,344
3 40.0852 3,206.82 6,948.11 83,377
4 41.0874 3,286.99 7,121.82 85,462
5 42.1148 3,369.17 7,299.87 87,508
6 43.1676 3,453.41 7,482.39 89,789
7 442468 3,630.75 7.669.45 92,033
8 45.3530 3,628.24 7.861.18 94,334
9 46.4889 3,718.95 8,057.73 96,603
SuUoge
1 400376 3,203.01 6,939.86 83,278
2 41.0386 3,283.09 7.113.36 85,360
3 42.0848 3,365.17 7,291.19 87,494
4 43,1162 3,448.30 7.473.48 89,682
5 44,1941 3,635.53 7,660.31 91,924
8 45.2989 3,623.91 7.,851.81 94,222
7 46.4314 3,714.51 §,048.10 96,577
8 47.5821 3,807.37 8,249.29 98,982
9 48.7818 3,802.55 8,455.52 101,466

Page 4 of 8 Revised November 19, 2015



SUPERVISORS UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective November 19, 2015

Range Step Hourly Bi-weekly Monthly Annual
SuU100
1 42.0831 3,365.05 7,290.94 87 491
2 43.1147 3,449.17 7,473.21 89,679
3 44 1926 3,535.40 7,660.04 91,921
4 452974 3,623.80 7,851.56 94,219
5 46.4298 3,714.39 8,047.84 96,574
6 47.5806 3,807.25 8,249.04 98,089
7 48.7804 3,902.43 8,455.27 101,463
8 49.9998 3,999.98 8,666.83 104,000
g 51.2499 4,099.99 8,883.32 106,600
suU101
1 44 1664 3,633.31 7,655.51 91,866
2 452705 362164 7,846.88 94,163
3 48.4021 3,712.17 8,043.03 96,516
4 47.5623 3,804.98 8,244.13 98,930
5 48.7514 3,800.12 8,450.25 101,403
8 48.9701 3,997.61 8,661.49 103,938
7 51.2184 4,097.55 8,878.03 106,536
8 52.4998 4,199.99 9,009.97 109,200
9 53.8124 4,304.99 9,327.47 111,930
su102
1 46.3745 3,709.98 8,038.25 96,459
2 47.5341 3,802.73 8,239.24 98,871
3 48.7223 3,897.78 8,445.20 101,342
4 49.9404 3,995.23 8,656.33 103,876
5 51.1889 4,095.12 8,872.75 106,473
6 52 4687 4,197.50 9,094.58 109,135
7 53.7803 4,302.43 9,321.92 111,863
8 55.1249 4,400.99 9,554.98 114,660
9 56.5030 4,520.24 9,793.86 117,526
SuU103
1 48.6934 3,895.47 8.440.18 101,282
2 49.9107 3,992 86 8,651.19 103,814
3 51.1585 4,002.68 B,867.47 106,410
4 52.4374 4,194.99 9,089.15 109,070
5 53.7484 4,299.87 9,316.39 111,797
6 55.0920 4,407.36 0,549.28 114,591
7 56.4693 4,517.55 9,788.02 117,456
8 57.8811 4,630.48 10,032.72 120,393
9 59.3282 4,746.28 10,283.56 123,403

Page 50of 6 Revised November 18, 2015



SUPERVISORS UNIT Exhibit 1
SALARY MATRIX
Effective November 19, 2015

Range Step Hourly Bi-weekly Monthly Annual

sSu104
1 51.1281 4,090.25 8,862.20 106,346
2 52.4083 4,192.50 8,083.76 108,005
3 53.7164 4,297.31 8,310.83 111,730
4 55.0594 4,404.75 8,543.62 114,523
5 56.4358 4,514.86 8,782.20 117,386
<] 57.8487 4,6827.73 10,026.75 120,321
7 58.2928 4,743.42 10,277.41 123,329
8 60.7750 4,862.00 10,634.34 126,412
9 62.2946 4,983.57 10,787.73 129,573

Page 8 of 6 Revised November 19, 2015



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1M



k b Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

Date: April 20, 2016
To: e Honorable Board of Directors
From: . Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager

Submitted by: Vhristina Valencia
UB Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Sharmeen Bhojani
W Manager of Human Resources

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-4-6 Amending the Salary Schedule/Matrix

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-6 amending the salary
schedule/matrix for the Unrepresented, Executive Management, Laboratory Unit, Operators’
Association, Professional Unit and General Unit.

BACKGROUND

Maintenance of the Agency’s salary schedules/matrixes falls under the responsibility of the Human
Resources Department, including presenting a comprehensive salary resolution incorporating
changes to the Board of Directors as changes occur in accordance with the California Code of
Regulations (CCR) §570.5 [Requirement for a Publicly Available Pay Schedule].

The Salary Schedule/Matrix for the Unrepresented, Executive Management, Laboratory Unit,
Operators’ Association, and General Unit was amended by the Board on March 16, 2016. Since
then Management has proposed reorganizational changes to the Engineering and Construction
Management (ECM) Department. Over the next ten years, the ECM Department is responsible
for executing the Agency’s Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP). In order to successfully
carry out the TYCIP, meet growth needs and regulatory requirements, changes in the ECM
Department structure and staffing are critical. Some of the changes are highlighted in this report;
however, more details are outlined in Attachment 1.

If approved, one of the significant changes include the creation of a Project Manager series parallel
to the current Engineer series. The Project Manager positions will allow the Agency to assign a
particular project to one Project Manager who will be responsible for the project from beginning
to end, whereby making it a more efficient process. The Project Manager I/II and the Senior
Project Manager positions will be added to the Professional Unit. It is anticipated that the



Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-4-6 Amending the Salary Schedule/Matrix
April 20,2016
Page 2

incumbent Construction Project Managers may have the necessary skill sets for the Project
Manager series and over time, the restructuring will lead to the elimination of the Construction
Project Manager positions.

Other changes include the addition of a future Senior Construction Project Inspector and Deputy
Manager of Capital Improvement Projects to the Unrepresented Unit. The Senior Construction
Project Inspector position was created as part of the Classification and Compensation Study
conducted by Reward Strategy Group (RSG) last year. The title Deputy Manager of Capital
Improvement Projects is being created as part of the proposed reorganization and the role will be
assigned to the incumbent Deputy Manager of Construction Management. This will result in a
title change only and no recommendation is being made to amend the compensation.

The proposed changes impacting the bargaining units were communicated to City Employees
Associates (CEA) who represents the Agency’s five bargaining units. The Supervisors® unit
requested to meet regarding the effects of the changes. On March 24, 2016, bargaining unit
representatives from the Supervisors’ unit and Agency Management met and conferred to effects
bargain over the changes.

The California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) employers may only report
payrates, that meet the definition of a Publicly Available Salary Schedule as defined by CCR 570.5,
for the purposes of calculating retirement benefits. The code states in part:

“(a) For purposes of determining the amount of “compensation earnable” pursuant
to Government Code Sections 20630, 20636, and 20636.1, payrate shall be limited
to the amount listed on a pay schedule that meets all of the following requirements:

(1) Has been duly approved and adopted by the employer’s governing body
in accordance with requirements of applicable public meeting laws;

(2) Identifies the position title for every employee position;

(3) Shows the payrate for each identified position, which may be stated as
a single amount or as multiple amounts within a range;

(4) Indicates the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time
base is hourly, daily, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-monthly, or annually;

(5) Is posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and
available for public review from the employer during normal business
hours or posted on the employer’s internet website;

(6) Indicates an effective date and date of any revisions;

(7) Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not
less than five years; and

(8) Docs not reference another document in lieu of disclosing the payrate.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On March 16, 2016, the Board of Directors, adopted Resolution No. 2016-3-7, amending the salary
schedule/matrix for the Unrepresented, Executive Management, Laboratory Unit, Operators’
Association, Professional Unit, and General Unit employees.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16110 Board Report amending salary matrix for PU Engineering Reorg v2.docx



Adoption of Resolution No. 20164-6 Amending the Salary Schedule/Matrix
April 20, 2016

Page 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

Adjustments to the salary schedule/matrix are budgeted in the Administrative Services (GG) fund.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 — Proposed Reorganizational Changes to the Engineering and Construction
Management Department

Resolution No. 2016-4-6

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16110 Board Report amending salary matrix for PU Engineering Reorg v2.docx



Proposed Reorganizational Changes to the
Engineering and Construction Management Department
March 10, 2016

The 2016 — 2025 Ten Y ear Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) adopted by the Board of Directors
is extremely aggressive in schedule, size and complexity. Over the next ten years, the Agency’s
Engineering and Construction Management Department (ECM) is responsible for executing the
adopted TYCIP budget of $600,000,000. In order to successfully execute the TYCIP to meet

growth and regulatory requirements, changes in the ECM department structure and staffing are
necessary.

Under the existing structure, project pre-design and design are overseen by the Engineering staff.
Actual construction is then managed by the Construction Project Management team. This
segregation of responsibilities requires too much unnecessary coordination to ensure projects are
constructed as designed, and at times, results in project scope modifications, delays in project
completion, and project cost overruns.

A more effective approach is to assign a project to a Project Manager (PM) from beginning to end
so that a single PM will be responsible for a project over its entire life cycle. This practice is
consistent with industry standard practices provided by the Project Management Institute (PMI)
and the Construction Management Association of America (CMAA).

In order to accomplish the goals of the TYCIP, the overall goal of the PMO is to provide a
standardized, consistent method in delivering projects using a planning process in developing
Project Charters, Project Management Plans, and Construction Management Plans throughout the
lifecycle of a project. These project plans will provide detailed budget and schedule information
to more effectively select, prioritize, and proceed with projects based on resource and financial
constraints of the Agency. Additionally, these plans will help reduce the number of projects and
will allow greater visibility and control over the entire project lifecycle. Staff will be able to
mitigate issues as they arise and make comprehensive decisions on changes.

To support the development and implementation of the PMO process, ECM will create a Project
Manager series benchmarked against the Engineering Series to be added to the Professional Unit
along with the existing Project Engineer Series. A figure describing this new “parallel series” is
shown as follows:



Project Proiect

Manager Series Engineer Series
Senior Project Senior :
. Parallel Series
Manager Engineer
Project Senior Associate Parallel Series
Manager Il Engineer [PE)
Project Senior Associate .
- . Parallel Series
Manager { Engineer

Over time, the above restructuring will lead to the elimination of the Construction Project Manager
positions. At present, the Agency intends to allow the incumbents to remain in their current
positions until vacated. However, the current Construction Project Managers may have the
necessary skill sets for the Project Manager Series.! This supports the ECM Department's need to
have a single project manager lead a project from the Project Charter through close out. Finally
with this change, the reporting structure will be modified to have both Engineers and Project
Managers report to the Deputy Managers in a balanced fashion rather than being split into
engineering and construction; thus removing the silos within the Department.

During the review of the necessary tasks required for proper project execution, it was also
determined that additional engineering staff with two to five years of experience is required to
effectively execute the adopted TYCIP. This additional staff would perform routine tasks
including schedule update, status reports, limited technical review and regular support of the
construction process in the field. ECM would add four (three needed in the short term) limited
term assistant/associate engineer level staff to support engineering and construction activities.

The addition of a future Senior Inspector (Considered as part of the Class & Compensation Study)
to the Unrepresented Unit will provide field supervision of the full time and contractor inspectors
as their numbers are increased to support the upcoming construction efforts.

! The Project Manager I and II positions will not be responsible for supervising any employees.
Professional certification along with experience will be required to move through the series.



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE
SALARY MATRIX/SCHEDULE FOR THE
UNREPRESENTED, EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT,
LABORATORY UNIT, OPERATORS’ ASSOCIATION,
PROFESSIONAL UNIT, AND GENERAL UNIT

WHEREAS, the Agency has classification and compensation changes for Professional
Unit and Unrepresented employees as a result of a reorganization, and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to update the salary and classification information
to comply with the California Code of Regulations (CCR) §570.5, and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1: The salary schedule/matrix is hereby adopted and set forth in Exhibit “1” of this
resolution.

Section 2: The salary information contained in Exhibit “1* shall be effective as of April
21, 2016.

ADOPTED the 20% day of April, 2016.

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the



Resolution No. 2016-4-6

Page 2

Board of Directors thereof
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-4-6, was adopted at a regular Board

Meeting on April 20, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT;

Secretary/Treasurer



Salary Matrix
Effective April 21, 2016

CLASSIFICATION TITLE

Accountant |

Accountant ll

Accounting Technician |

Accounting Technician |

Accounting Technician Il

Administrative Assistant |

Administrative Assistant | {confidential)
Administrative Assistant |l

Administrative Assistant || (confidential)
Assistant Engineer

Associate Engineer

Biotogis’c1

Board Secretary/Office Manager

Budget Officer

Business Systems Analyst |

Business Systems Analyst II

CAD Designer

Chemist

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Collection System Operator |

Collection System Operator

Collection System Operator (|

Collection System Supervisor

Compost Operator

Compost Sales Representative

Compost Worker

Construction Project Inspector

Contracts Administrator |

Contracts Administrator (I

Control Systems Analyst !

Control Systems Analyst il

Deputy Manager of Capital Improvement Projects
Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Deputy Manager of Engineering

Deputy Manager of Human Resources

Deputy Manager of Integrated Systems Services
Deputy Manager of Maintenance

Deputy Manager of Operations

Deputy Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |
Electrical & Instrumentation Technician Ii
Electrical & Instrumentation Technician Hi

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician [II?

Salary Range

173
175
169
170
173
171
171
174
174
179
182
181
188
186
179
181
178
181
196
171
175
177
182
174
181
170
180
177
180
180
182
188
138
189
188
188
188
188
189
176
179
181

182

Unit

UN
PR
UN
GU
GU
GU
UN
PR
UN
UN
UN
LB
UN
UN
PR
PR
UN
LB
EX
GU
Gu
GU
GU
GU
PR
GU
UN
PR
PR
GU
GU
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
GU
GU
GU

GU

EXHIBIT 1

FLSA

Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt

Non-exempt



Salary Matrix EXHIBIT 1
Effective April 21, 2016

CLASSIFICATION TITLE Salary Range Unit FLSA
Electrical & instrumentation Technician IV 182 GU Non-exempt
Engineering Services Analyst 182 PR Exempt
Engineering Technician 175 GU Non-exempt
Environmental Resources Planner Il 182 UN Exempt
Executive Assistant 178 UN Exempt
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager 196 EX Exempt
Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager 196 EX Exempt
Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant General Manager 196 EX Exempt
External Affairs Specialist | 171 UN Exempt
External Affairs Specialist | (Y-Rated)* 202 UN Exempt
Facilities Specialist 177 PR Exempt
Facilities Specialist - Landscape 177 UN Exempt
Facilities Program Supervisor 183 PR Exempt
Financial Analyst | 179 PR Exempt
Financial Analyst Ii 181 PR Exempt
General Manager 203 EX Exempt
GIS Specialist 178 UN Exempt
Grants Administrator 179 PR Exempt
Grants Officer 186 UN Exempt
Human Resources Analyst | 177 UN Exempt
Human Resources Analyst It 179 UN Exempt
Human Resources Officer 183 UN Exempt
Human Resources Technician 171 UN Non-exempt
HVAC Technician 177 GU Non-exempt
Industrial Engine Technician 1 177 GU Non-exempt
Industrial Engine Technician Il 181 GU Non-exempt
Information Systems Analyst | 179 PR Exempt
Information Systems Analyst |l 181 PR Exempt
internal Auditor 179 UN Exempt
Laboratory Assistant 172 LB Non-exempt
Laboratory Scientist | 177 LB Non-exempt
Laboratory Scientist 1| 179 iB Non-exempt
Maintenance Planner 181 GU Non-exempt
Maintenance Specialist 201 UN Exempt
Manager of Business Information Services 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Contracts & Facility Services 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Engineering 192 UN Exempt
Manager of External Affairs 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Finance & Accounting 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Human Resources 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Internal Audit 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Laboratories 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Maintenance 192 UN Exempt



Salary Matrix EXHIBIT 1

Effective Aprif 21, 2016

CLASSIFICATION TITLE Salary Range Unit FLSA
Manager of Operations 192 UN Exempt
Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources 192 UN Exempt
Manager of Regional Compost Authority 190 UN Exempt
Manager of Technical Services 190 UN Exempt
Mechanic | 172 GU Non-exempt
Mechanic I* 173 GuU Non-exempt
Mechanic Il 176 GQu Non-exempt
Mechanic Ifl 179 GU Non-exempt
Mechanic IV 181 GU Non-exempt
Network Administrator 183 PR Exempt
Office Assistant 166 UN Non-exempt
Office Assistant 166 GU Non-exempt
Operations Specialist 179 UN Exempt
Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector | 174 GU Non-exempt
Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector I| 177 GU Non-exempt
Procurement Specialist | 174 PR Non-exempt
Procurement Specialist Il 175 PR Non-exempt
Project Manager | 184 PR Exempt
Project Manager Ii 185 PR Exempt
Records Specialist 173 GuU Non-exempt
Recycled Water Distribution Operator 179 op Non-exempt
Risk Speciallst 174 UN Non-exempt
RW/Groundwater Recharge Operations & Maintenance Specialist 179 UN Exempt
Safety Analyst 178 UN Exempt
Safety Officer 183 UN Exempt
Senior Accountant 179 PR Exempt
Senior Associate Engineer 184 UN Exempt
Senior Associate Engineer - PE 185 UN Exempt
Senior Compost Operations & Maintenance Technician 181 GU Non-exempt
Senior Construction Project Inspector 182 UN Exempt
Senior Engineer 187 FR Exempt
Senior Environmental Resources Planner 134 UN Exempt
Senior External Affairs Specialist 180 UN Exempt
Senior Financial Analyst 183 PR Exempt
Senior Information Systems Analyst 182 PR Exempt
Senior internal Auditor 182 UN Exempt
Senior Operations Specialist 184 UN Exempt
Senior Project Manager - 187 PR Exempt
Senior Pretreatment & Source Control inspector 180 GU Non-exempt
Senior Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator 181 opP Non-exempt
Senior Water Plant Operator - 181 QP Non-exempt
Senior Water Resources Analyst 182 PR Exempt
Supervisor-Environmental Compliance & Energy 188 PR Exempt



Salary Matrix EXHIBIT 1
Effective April 21, 2016

CLASSIFICATION TITLE Salary Range Unit FLSA
Systems Administrator 181 PR Exempt
Technology Specialist | 178 GU Non-exempt
Technology Specialist Ii 180 GU Non-exempt
Technology Specialist Ifl 182 GU Non-exempt
Warehouse Technician 171 GU Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator | 174 OoP Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Il 176 oP Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator || 178 Op Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator IV, V 180 opP Non-exempt
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator-in-Training 171 oP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator | 174 opP Non-exempt
Water Plant Qperator || 176 OP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator li| 178 OP Non-exempt
Water Plant Operator IV, V 180 QP Non-exempt
Notes:

1. Incumbent Blologlst in this position prior to 7/1/01 shall be non-exempt.

2. Salary range for lncumbent Senlor Electrical & Instrumentation Tech employee reclassified to Electrical & Instrumentation Technician Il .
3. The Y-Rated salary for this positlon Is reflective of the incumbent in the position effective 11/1/14 formerly classified as CIP Coordinator.
4, salary range for incumbent Plant Maintenance Technician |l employees reciassified to Mechanic .



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,

Range/Step
165

=

O 00 NO UL A WN

166

O 00 NO UL A WN -

167

O 00 NOULL A WN -

168

O 00 NOO UL A WN -

169

A WN R

Hourly

17.5821
18.0216
18.4721
18.9340
19.4073
19.8925
20.3898
20.8995
21.4220

18.4600
18.9214
19.3945
19.8793
20.3763
20.8857
21.4078
21.9430
22.4916

19.3825
19.8671
20.3637
20.8728
21.3946
21.9295
22.4778
23.0398
23.6157

20.3498
20.8585
21.3800
21.9145
22.4623
23.0240
23.5996
24.1896
24.7943

21.3659
21.9001
22.4475
23.0088

and Profressional Unit

Salary Matrix Effective July 1, 2015

Bi-Weekly

1,406.57
1,441.73
1,477.77
1,514.72
1,552.58
1,591.40
1,631.18
1,671.96
1,713.76

1,476.80
1,513.71
1,551.56
1,590.34
1,630.10
1,670.86
1,712.63
1,755.44
1,799.33

1,550.60
1,589.36
1,629.10
1,669.83
1,711.57
1,754.36
1,798.22
1,843.18
1,889.26

1,627.99
1,668.68
1,710.40
1,753.16
1,796.99
1,841.92
1,887.97
1,935.16
1,983.54

1,709.27
1,752.01
1,795.80
1,840.70

Page 1

Monthly

3,047.56
3,123.74
3,201.83
3,281.89
3,363.93
3,448.03
3,534.23
3,622.58
3,713.15

3,199.73
3,279.71
3,361.71
3,445.75
3,531.89
3,620.19
3,710.69
3,803.46
3,898.54

3,359.64
3,443.62
3,529.71
3,617.96
3,708.41
3,801.12
3,896.15
3,993.56
4,093.39

3,527.30
3,615.48
3,705.87
3,798.51
3,893.47
3,990.83
4,090.59
4,192.86
4,297.67

3,703.42
3,796.01
3,890.90
3,988.18

Annually

36,571
37,485
38,422
39,383
40,367
41,376
42,411
43,471
44,558

38,397
39,357
40,341
41,349
42,383
43,442
44,528
45,641
46,783

40,316
41,323
42,357
43,416
44,501
45,613
46,754
47,923
49,121

42,328
43,386
44,470
45,582
46,722
47,890
49,087
50,314
51,572

44,441
45,552
46,691
47,858

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,

Range/Step
5
6

O 00

170

O 00N UL A WN -

171

O 00N UL A WN -

172

O 0o N UL B WN -

173

O 00N UL A WN -

Hourly
23.5839
24.1736
24.7779
25.3973
26.0322

22.4348
22.9957
23.5705
24.1598
24.7638
25.3829
26.0175
26.6679
27.3347

23.5565
24.1455
24.7490
25.3678
26.0020
26.6521
27.3184
28.0013
28.7014

24.7351
25.3536
25.9874
26.6370
27.3030
27.9856
28.6852
29.4024
30.1374

25.9707
26.6199
27.2855
27.9676
28.6668
29.3834
30.1180
30.8711
31.6428

and Profressional Unit

Salary Matrix Effective July 1, 2015

Bi-Weekly
1,886.71
1,933.89
1,982.23
2,031.79
2,082.58

1,794.79
1,839.65
1,885.64
1,932.78
1,981.10
2,030.63
2,081.40
2,133.43
2,186.77

1,884.52
1,931.64
1,979.92
2,029.42
2,080.16
2,132.17
2,185.47
2,240.10
2,296.11

1,978.81
2,028.28
2,078.99
2,130.96
2,184.24
2,238.85
2,294.82
2,352.19
2,410.99

2,077.66
2,129.60
2,182.84
2,237.41
2,293.34
2,350.67
2,409.44
2,469.68
2,531.43

Page 2

Monthly
4,087.88
4,190.09
4,294.83
4,402.20
4,512.25

3,888.71
3,985.92
4,085.56
4,187.70
4,292.39
4,399.70
4,509.70
4,622.44
4,738.01

4,083.13
4,185.21
4,289.83
4,397.08
4,507.02
4,619.69
4,735.19
4,853.55
4,974.90

4,287.42
4,394.62
4,504.49
4,617.09
4,732.53
4,850.84
4,972.10
5,096.41
5,223.81

4,501.59
4,614.12
4,729.49
4,847.72
4,968.90
5,093.13
5,220.46
5,350.98
5,484.76

Annually
49,055
50,281
51,538
52,826
54,147

46,664
47,831
49,027
50,252
51,509
52,796
54,116
55,469
56,856

48,998
50,223
51,478
52,765
54,084
55,436
56,822
58,243
59,699

51,449
52,735
54,054
55,405
56,790
58,210
59,665
61,157
62,686

54,019
55,369
56,754
58,173
59,627
61,118
62,645
64,212
65,817

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,

Range/Step
174

=

O 00 NO UL A WN

175

O 00 NO UL A WN -

176

O 00 NOULL A WN -

177

O 00 NOO UL A WN -

178

A WN R

Hourly

27.2672
27.9488
28.6476
29.3639
30.0979
30.8504
31.6216
32.4121
33.2224

28.6287
29.3445
30.0781
30.8301
31.6008
32.3908
33.2006
34.0306
34.8814

30.0594
30.8109
31.5811
32.3706
33.1799
34.0095
34.8596
35.7311
36.6244

31.5631
32.3522
33.1611
33.9901
34.8399
35.7108
36.6036
37.5187
38.4566

33.1400
33.9686
34.8178
35.6883

and Profressional Unit

Salary Matrix Effective July 1, 2015

Bi-Weekly

2,181.38
2,235.91
2,291.81
2,349.11
2,407.84
2,468.03
2,529.73
2,592.97
2,657.80

2,290.30
2,347.56
2,406.24
2,466.41
2,528.06
2,591.27
2,656.05
2,722.45
2,790.51

2,404.75
2,464.87
2,526.49
2,589.65
2,654.39
2,720.76
2,788.77
2,858.49
2,929.95

2,525.05
2,588.18
2,652.88
2,719.21
2,787.19
2,856.87
2,928.29
3,001.49
3,076.53

2,651.20
2,717.49
2,785.42
2,855.06

Page 3

Monthly

4,726.31
4,844.47
4,965.58
5,089.74
5,216.98
5,347.39
5,481.08
5,618.10
5,758.56

4,962.32
5,086.38
5,213.53
5,343.88
5,477.47
5,614.41
5,754.77
5,898.63
6,046.10

5,210.30
5,340.56
5,474.06
5,610.91
5,751.18
5,894.97
6,042.34
6,193.39
6,348.23

5,470.94
5,607.71
5,747.92
5,891.62
6,038.91
6,189.88
6,344.63
6,503.24
6,665.81

5,744.27
5,887.89
6,035.09
6,185.97

Annually

56,716
58,134
59,587
61,077
62,604
64,169
65,773
67,417
69,103

59,548
61,037
62,562
64,127
65,730
67,373
69,057
70,784
72,553

62,524
64,087
65,689
67,331
69,014
70,740
72,508
74,321
76,179

65,651
67,293
68,975
70,699
72,467
74,279
76,136
78,039
79,990

68,931
70,655
72,421
74,232

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,

Range/Step
5
6

O 00

179

O 00N UL A WN -

180

O 00N UL A WN -

181

O 0o N UL B WN -

182

O 00N UL A WN -

Hourly
36.5805
37.4950
38.4324
39.3932
40.3780

34.7983
35.6683
36.5600
37.4740
38.4109
39.3711
40.3554
41.3643
42.3984

36.5378
37.4513
38.3876
39.3472
40.3309
41.3392
42.3727
43.4320
44.5178

38.3627
39.3218
40.3048
41.3124
42.3453
43.4039
44.4890
45.6012
46.7412

40.2810
41.2881
42.3202
43.3782
44.4627
45.5743
46.7136
47.8815
49.0785

and Profressional Unit

Salary Matrix Effective July 1, 2015

Bi-Weekly
2,926.44
2,999.60
3,074.59
3,151.45
3,230.24

2,783.87
2,853.46
2,924.80
2,997.92
3,072.87
3,149.69
3,228.43
3,309.14
3,391.87

2,923.02
2,996.11
3,071.01
3,147.78
3,226.47
3,307.13
3,389.81
3,474.56
3,561.43

3,069.01
3,145.74
3,224.39
3,304.99
3,387.62
3,472.31
3,559.12
3,648.10
3,739.30

3,222.48
3,303.05
3,385.62
3,470.26
3,557.02
3,645.94
3,737.09
3,830.52
3,926.28

Page 4

Monthly
6,340.61
6,499.13
6,661.61
6,828.15
6,998.85

6,031.71
6,182.50
6,337.06
6,495.49
6,657.88
6,824.33
6,994.94
7,169.81
7,349.06

6,333.22
6,491.56
6,653.85
6,820.19
6,990.69
7,165.45
7,344.59
7,528.22
7,716.42

6,649.53
6,815.78
6,986.17
7,160.81
7,339.84
7,523.34
7,711.43
7,904.21
8,101.81

6,982.05
7,156.60
7,335.51
7,518.90
7,706.87
7,899.55
8,097.02
8,299.46
8,506.93

Annually
76,087
77,990
79,939
81,938
83,986

72,381
74,190
76,045
77,946
79,895
81,892
83,939
86,038
88,189

75,999
77,899
79,846
81,842
83,888
85,985
88,135
90,339
92,597

79,794
81,789
83,834
85,930
88,078
90,280
92,537
94,850
97,222

83,785
85,879
88,026
90,227
92,482
94,795
97,164
99,594
102,083

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,

Range/Step
183

O 00 NO UL B WN B

184

O 00 NO UL A WN -

185

O 00 NOULL A WN -

186

O 00 NOO UL A WN -

187

A WN R

Hourly

42.2968
43.3543
44.4382
45.5492
46.6878
47.8550
49.0515
50.2777
51.5347

44.4103
45.5205
46.6586
47.8251
49.0207
50.2462
51.5024
52.7899
54.1097

46.6294
47.7952
48.9900
50.2148
51.4701
52.7569
54.0758
55.4277
56.8135

48.9623
50.1863
51.4410
52.7270
54.0452
55.3964
56.7812
58.2008
59.6558

51.4091
52.6942
54.0116
55.3619

and Profressional Unit

Salary Matrix Effective July 1, 2015

Bi-Weekly

3,383.75
3,468.35
3,555.06
3,643.93
3,735.03
3,828.40
3,924.12
4,022.22
4,122.78

3,552.82
3,641.64
3,732.69
3,826.01
3,921.65
4,019.69
4,120.19
4,223.19
4,328.78

3,730.36
3,823.62
3,919.20
4,017.18
4,117.61
4,220.55
4,326.07
4,434.22
4,545.08

3,916.98
4,014.91
4,115.28
4,218.16
4,323.62
4,431.71
4,542.50
4,656.06
4,772.47

4,112.72
4,215.53
4,320.92
4,428.95

Page 5

Monthly

7,331.45
7,514.75
7,702.62
7,895.19
8,092.56
8,294.87
8,502.26
8,714.80
8,932.68

7,697.79
7,890.23
8,087.49
8,289.68
8,496.92
8,709.34
8,927.08
9,150.24
9,379.02

8,082.44
8,284.50
8,491.60
8,703.89
8,921.49
9,144.53
9,373.14
9,607.47
9,847.67

8,486.80
8,698.97
8,916.44
9,139.35
9,367.84
9,602.04
9,842.08
10,088.13
10,340.35

8,910.90
9,133.66
9,362.00
9,596.06

Annually

87,977
90,177
92,431
94,742
97,111
99,538
102,027
104,578
107,192

92,373
94,683
97,050
99,476
101,963
104,512
107,125
109,803
112,548

96,989

99,414

101,899
104,447
107,058
109,734
112,478
115,290
118,172

101,842
104,388
106,997
109,672
112,414
115,224
118,105
121,058
124,084

106,931
109,604
112,344
115,153

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,

Range/Step
5
6

O 00

188

O 00N UL A WN -

189

O 00N UL A WN -

190

O 0o N UL B WN -

191

O 00N UL A WN -

Hourly
56.7459
58.1646
59.6187
61.1092
62.6369

53.9777
55.3271
56.7103
58.1279
59.5812
61.0708
62.5975
64.1624
65.7665

56.6763
58.0932
59.5455
61.0342
62.5600
64.1240
65.7271
67.3703
69.0546

59.5091
60.9968
62.5217
64.0847
65.6869
67.3290
69.0123
70.7376
72.5060

62.4841
64.0462
65.6474
67.2886
68.9708
70.6951
72.4625
74.2740
76.1309

and Profressional Unit

Salary Matrix Effective July 1, 2015

Bi-Weekly
4,539.67
4,653.17
4,769.49
4,888.73
5,010.95

4,318.21
4,426.17
4,536.82
4,650.24
4,766.49
4,885.66
5,007.80
5,132.99
5,261.32

4,534.10
4,647.46
4,763.64
4,882.74
5,004.80
5,129.92
5,258.17
5,389.63
5,524.37

4,760.73
4,879.74
5,001.74
5,126.78
5,254.95
5,386.32
5,520.98
5,659.01
5,800.48

4,998.73
5,123.70
5,251.79
5,383.08
5,517.66
5,655.61
5,797.00
5,941.92
6,090.47

Page 6

Monthly
9,835.95
10,081.87
10,333.90
10,592.26
10,857.06

9,356.13
9,590.03
9,829.78
10,075.51
10,327.40
10,585.60
10,850.24
11,121.48
11,399.53

9,823.89

10,069.49
10,321.23
10,579.26
10,843.74
11,114.82
11,392.69
11,677.53
11,969.46

10,314.91
10,572.78
10,837.10
11,108.02
11,385.73
11,670.37
11,962.13
12,261.19
12,567.71

10,830.58
11,101.35
11,378.88
11,663.35
11,954.93
12,253.81
12,560.16
12,874.16
13,196.02

Annually
118,031
120,982
124,007
127,107
130,285

112,274
115,080
117,957
120,906
123,929
127,027
130,203
133,458
136,794

117,887
120,834
123,855
126,951
130,125
133,378
136,712
140,130
143,634

123,779
126,873
130,045
133,296
136,629
140,044
143,546
147,134
150,813

129,967
133,216
136,547
139,960
143,459
147,046
150,722
154,490
158,352

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,

Range/Step
192

=

O 00 NO UL A WN

193

O 00 NO UL A WN -

194

O 00 NOULL A WN -

195

O 00 NOO UL A WN -

196

A WN R

Hourly

65.6096
67.2498
68.9311
70.6543
72.4207
74.2312
76.0870
77.9891
79.9389

68.8895
70.6117
72.3770
74.1864
76.0411
77.9421
79.8906
81.8879
83.9351

72.3360
74.1443
75.9979
77.8979
79.8454
81.8415
83.8875
85.9847
88.1343

75.9531
77.8519
79.7983
81.7932
83.8381
85.9340
88.0824
90.2844
92.5416

79.7492
81.7430
83.7865
85.8812

and Profressional Unit

Salary Matrix Effective July 1, 2015

Bi-Weekly

5,248.76
5,379.99
5,514.49
5,652.34
5,793.66
5,938.49
6,086.96
6,239.13
6,395.11

5,511.16
5,648.93
5,790.16
5,934.91
6,083.29
6,235.36
6,391.25
6,551.03
6,714.81

5,786.88
5,931.55
6,079.83
6,231.83
6,387.63
6,547.32
6,711.00
6,878.78
7,050.75

6,076.25
6,228.15
6,383.87
6,543.46
6,707.05
6,874.72
7,046.59
7,222.76
7,403.33

6,379.94
6,539.44
6,702.92
6,870.50

Page 7

Monthly

11,372.32
11,656.64
11,948.06
12,246.74
12,552.93
12,866.74
13,188.42
13,518.12
13,856.08

11,940.84
12,239.35
12,545.34
12,858.97
13,180.46
13,509.96
13,847.71
14,193.90
14,548.75

12,538.24
12,851.69
13,172.97
13,502.30
13,839.87
14,185.87
14,540.50
14,904.02
15,276.62

13,165.21
13,494.33
13,831.71
14,177.49
14,531.93
14,895.23
15,267.62
15,649.30
16,040.54

13,823.19
14,168.78
14,522.99
14,886.07

Annually

136,468
139,880
143,377
146,961
150,635
154,401
158,261
162,217
166,273

143,290
146,872
150,544
154,308
158,165
162,119
166,172
170,327
174,585

150,459
154,220
158,076
162,028
166,078
170,230
174,486
178,848
183,319

157,983
161,932
165,981
170,130
174,383
178,743
183,211
187,792
192,486

165,878
170,025
174,276
178,633

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association,

Range/Step
5
6

O 00

197

O 00N UL A WN -

198

O 00N UL A WN -

199

O 0o N UL B WN -

200

O 00N UL A WN -

Hourly
88.0281
90.2289
92.4846
94.7967
97.1666

0.0000
83.7362
85.8296
87.9754
90.1747
92.4291
94.7399
97.1084
99.5361

102.0245

87.9224
90.1205
92.3735
94.6829
97.0499
99.4762
101.9631
104.5121
107.1249

94.5188
96.8817
99.3037
101.7864
104.3311
106.9393
109.6128
112.3531
115.1619

101.6068
104.1470
106.7507
109.4195
112.1549
114.9588
117.8328
120.7786
123.7981

and Profressional Unit

Salary Matrix Effective July 1, 2015

Bi-Weekly
7,042.25
7,218.31
7,398.77
7,583.73
7,773.33

0.00
6,698.90
6,866.37
7,038.03
7,213.98
7,394.33
7,579.19
7,768.67
7,962.89
8,161.96

7,033.80
7,209.64
7,389.88
7,574.63
7,763.99
7,958.09
8,157.05
8,360.97
8,570.00

7,561.50
7,750.54
7,944.30
8,142.91
8,346.49
8,555.15
8,769.02
8,988.25
9,212.95

8,128.55
8,331.76
8,540.06
8,753.56
8,972.40
9,196.71
9,426.63
9,662.29
9,903.85

Page 8

Monthly
15,258.21
15,639.68
16,030.67
16,431.42
16,842.21

0.00
14,514.28
14,877.13
15,249.07
15,630.29
16,021.05
16,421.59
16,832.12
17,252.93
17,684.24

15,239.89
15,620.88
16,011.40
16,411.69
16,821.98
17,242.54
17,673.60
18,115.44
18,568.32

16,383.25
16,792.83
17,212.65
17,642.97
18,084.05
18,536.15
18,999.55
19,474.54
19,961.40

17,611.85
18,052.15
18,503.46
18,966.04
19,440.19
19,926.19
20,424.36
20,934.96
21,458.33

Annually
183,099
187,676
192,368
197,177
202,107

0
174,171
178,526
182,989
187,563
192,253
197,059
201,985
207,035
212,211

182,879
187,451
192,137
196,940
201,864
206,910
212,083
217,385
222,820

196,599
201,514
206,552
211,716
217,009
222,434
227,995
233,694
239,537

211,342
216,626
222,042
227,593
233,282
239,114
245,092
251,220
257,500

EXHIBIT 1



Unrepresented, Executive, General Unit, Laboratory Unit, Operators' Association, EXHIBIT 1

Range/Step
201
1
202
1
203

and Profressional Unit
Salary Matrix Effective July 1, 2015

Hourly Bi-Weekly Monthly
53.8124 4,304.99 9,327.47
42.9806 3,438.45 7,449.97
135.1628 10,813.02 23,428.22

Page 9

Annually

111,930

89,400

281,139



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1N



m Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: e Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by; Kathy Besser
Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Resolution No. 2016-4-7, International Compost Awareness Week
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-7, proclaiming May
1, 2016 through May 7, 2016, as International Compost Awareness Week.

BACKGROUND

In 1989, the California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 (AB 939) was signed into law.
AB 939 established the requirement for each jurisdiction within the State to meet waste diversion
goals of 50% by the year 2000. California then signed AB 341 into law in 2013, expanding those
goals and ensuring that the State is recycling at least 75% by 2020. The State identifies composting
as one of the primary methods used in reaching these goals as organics make up 50 to 70% of the
material going to landfills.

Composting is often chosen to be the environmentally preferred method for handling organic
material that was previously landfilled. The practice is a cost-effective, environmentally friendly
method to recycle yard waste, biosolids and other organic wastes into valuable compost. Compost
is needed all over California to create healthy soils which need less water and fertilizer to create
beautiful landscapes.

International Compost Awareness Week is a multi-media publicity and education initiative to
showcase compost production and demonstrate compost use. Across the United States, Canada
and the United Kingdom, composting advocates are encouraging everyone to compost.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 15, 2015, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2015-4-1, proclaiming May 3, 2015 through
May 9, 2015, as International Compost Awareness Week.



Resolution No. 2016-4-7, International Compost Awarencss Week
April 20, 2016
Page 2

On April 16, 2014, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2014-4-2, proclaiming May 5, 2014 through
May 11, 2014, as International Compost Awareness Week.

On April 20, 2011, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2011-4-9, proclaiming May 1, 2011 through
May 7, 2011, as International Compost Awareness Week.

On May 3, 2010, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2010-5-7, proclaiming May 2, 2010 through
May 8, 2010, as International Compost Awareness Week.

On May 6, 2009, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2009-5-1, proclaiming May 3, 2009 through
May 9, 2009, as International Compost Awareness Week.

On May 3, 2006, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2006-5-1, proclaiming May 7, 2006 through
May 13, 2006, as International Compost Awareness Week.

On April 20, 2005, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2005-4-2, proclaiming May 1, 2005 through
May 7, 2005, as International Compost Awareness Week.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16113 Board Letter Resolution for Compost Awareness Week 4-20-16 FINAL.docx



RESOLUTION 2016-4-7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY CALIFORNIA, RECOGNIZES
MAY 1-7, 2016, AS INTERNATIONAL COMPOST
AWARENESS WEEK

WHEREAS, the Composting Council of the United States, Canada and the United
Kingdom have declared the first week of May to be the annual International Compost Awareness
Week;

WHEREAS, Composting is an effective form of waste reduction, reuse and recycling;
and since organic materials make up approximately 30% of the material going to landfills,
composting is becoming one of the primary methods communities use in reaching waste
diversion goals;

WHEREAS, Returning organic resources to the soil i1s a method of decrcasing the
dependence on chemical fertilizers, decreasing erosion, reducing water consumption, and non
point pollution; and is a method of conserving water during extreme drought or flooding
conditions;

WHEREAS, Materials such as yard trimmings, vegetable cuttings, biosolids, food
scraps, manures, and hay shavings have all been composted and converted into a beneficial
product known as compost;

WHEREAS, Communities, through their local governments, highway departments, soil
conservation service and extension offices, and public works professionals, can have significant
impact on clean water, soil, climate change and landfill diversion by using compost for public
works projects;

WHEREAS, International Compost Awareness Week 18 a multi-media publicity and
education initiative to showcase compost production and demonstrate compost use;

WHEREAS, Composting creates green jobs and infrastructure for cities and states who
implement composting programs; and

WHEREAS, This year’s national theme, Compost —the Soil and Water Connection is a
great way to get the message out regarding compost and its many benefits.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency does hereby recognize May 1-7, 2016 as International Compost
Awareness Week.



Resolution No. 2016-4-7
Page 2

ADOPTED this 20% day of April, 2016

ATTEST:

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and on behalf of the Board of
Directors thereof.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and on
behalf of the Board of Directors thereof.

(SEAL)



Resolution No. 2016-4-7

Page 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF )SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-4-7 was adopted at a

regular Board Meeting on April 20, 20186, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES: Hall, Elie, Camacho, Koopman, Catlin
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

10



N
k%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (2/10/16)

Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
. General Manager
Submitted by: N\ ‘ Kathy Besser
“X— Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Resolution No. 2016-4-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships
and Affiliations
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY 2016/17, in the amount of
$238,250 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-8, authorizing Agency organizational memberships and
affiliations.

BACKGROUND

Each year in preparation for IEUA’s fiscal year budget, the Board of Directors, by four-fifths vote,
approves a resolution authorizing memberships and affiliations with certain organizations (California
Water Code — Section 71597).

A listing of the proposed Agency-wide memberships greater than $5,000, along with a brief summary
of the benefits associated, is attached for the Board’s review. The attached membership dues are
estimates provided by the organizations. Agency-wide memberships are due throughout the fiscal
year and can fluctuate from the provided estimates. Due to unknown fluctuations in renewal costs,
staff proposes that a 5% contingency be included in the Board’s approval. Any individual
membership renewal with an increase greater than 5% will be brought back to the Board for approval.



Resolution No. 2016-4-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
April 20, 2016

Page 2 of 9

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On February 18, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the Agency-wide memberships and
affiliations for FY 2015/16 in the amount of $178,718 through adoption of Resolution No. 2015-2-2.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The proposed membership fees in the amount of $238,250 (which includes the 5% contingency) will
be appropriated in the Agency’s FY 2016/17 Administrative Services Fund Budget spread between
multiple cost centers, under account number 10200-100000-514010, Agency-wide Membership.

Attachments: Agency-wide membership benefit summary and details

G:\Board-Rec'2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-4-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations

April 20, 2016
Page 3 of 9

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT SUMMARY
(Greater than $5,000)
FY 2016/2017

Association of California Water
Agencies

Bioenergy Association of California
California Association of Sanitation

Agencies (CASA)

California Special Districts Association
(CSDA)

California Wastewater Climate Change
Group

Isle Utilities

National Association of Clean Water
Agencies (NACWA)

National Water Research Institute
(NWRI)

Southern Cal. Alliance of Publicly
Owned Treatment Works (SCAP)

Southern California Salinity
Management Coalition

WateReuse Association

WateReuse Foundation

Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Director Hall, Martha Davis

Director Hall, Christina Valencia

Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Jeff Noelte
General Manager Joe Grindstaff

Director Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy
Campbell

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Pietro Cambiaso

Chris Berch, Craig Proctor

Director Hall, General Manager Joe
Grindstaff, Martha Davis

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Martha Davis

Total:

G:\Board-Rec\2016116077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx

$29,920
Approx 2% decrease due to
removal of Delta assessment

$5,500

$19,845

3-5% mcicase from last year

$6,515

$0

CASA will absorb CWCCG

$12,000
$30,560

$50,000
$15,001

$10,000

$8.624

$12,000 + $26,940 =
$38,940

Merger w/ Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF)

$226,905



Resolution No. 2016-4-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
April 20, 2016
Page 4 of 9

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT DETAILS
FY 2016/2017

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA):

ACWA is the lead water policy advocacy organization in California and provides members

with cost savings through an additional voice in state and federal legislative and regulatory
arenas.

ACWA'’s federal affairs, legislative and regulatory activities advance bills and issues of
concern to members, while halting potentially damaging measures. Initiatives include
determining components of newly-passed water bond legislation, Bay Delta Conservation
Plan and Delta Plan advocacy, long term water infrastructure financing, and renewable
energy policy.

Representation: Martha Davis {committee member)
Dues: $29,920 (Approximately 2% decrease due to removal of Delta assessment)

Bioenergy Association of California (BAC):

BAC was established to promote sustainable bioenergy production, which includes
electricity, biogas, renewable liquid fuels, thermal energy and heat and power generated
from organic waste.

BAC is focused on promoting community-scale bioenergy generation from a wide range of
sustainably available organic waste sources, including dairy and agricultural waste, food and
food processing waste, water trcatment waste and other organic urban waste.

BAC’s work is focused primarily on policy advocacy, communication, public education and
outreach, research, and industry best practices.

Representation: Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Dues: $5,500

California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA):

CASA serves as the lead advocacy group for wastewater agencies in California on
legislative and regulatory issues. Since CASA employs legal representation, it is extremely
effective on regulatory issues, particularly before the State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRCB) and California Department of Health Services (CDPH), and has, in recent years,
saved association members costs of individually having to address such issues as the
proposed Whole Effluent Toxicity policy (WET) and draft SWRCB monitoring policy for
Constituents of Emerging Concem in recycled water.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-4-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
April 20, 2016
Page 5 of 9

CASA maintains lobbyists in Sacramento and Washington, D.C., in addition to a Director of
Regulatory Affairs., Priorities include adoption by SWRCB of acceptable WET policy,
development with SWRCB of alternative approaches to nutrient issues to cost-effectively
reduce impairments, and promotion of biosolids as a renewable energy resource.

Representation: Director Jasmin A. Hall (committee member), Martha Davis (committee
member)
Dues: $19,845

California Special Districts Association (CSDA):

CSDA is a statewide association of various independent special districts whose primary
function is legislative advocacy. In the past year, CSDA played a vital role in coordinating
responses to major legislative initiatives that impacted special districts, including
redevelopment agency reform, proposed property tax shifts, and pension reform,
successfully pushing back on changes that would have been harmful or increased costs to
special districts.

The Agency was awarded the Transparency Certificate in 2015. The organization is very
active on the legislative front working closely with our lobbyist on critical legislation that
impacts the Agency. In 2015, CSDA continued to track and engage Agency staff on
property tax and rate related issues. CSDA provides timely and essential training, including,
but not limited to: Ethics, Board Secretary, Brown Act, and Proposition 26 and 218
requirements. CSDA also acts as a great resource for the Agency’s self-insured programs.

Representation: Director Jasmin A, Hall, Christina Valencia
Dues: $6,515

California Wastewater Climate Change Group:

CASA to absorb CWCCG.

Representation: Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Dues: $0

Isle Utilities:

A Technology Approval Group (TAG) membership will serve as a valuable too! for [ECA
staff to learn about new wastewater technologies that have the potential to provide
significant benefits to the Agency. TAG gives its members access to a portfolio of new
technologies while allowing its members to stay focused on their core businesses. TAG
searches out technologies which are innovative and ready for potential trials, and then
presents these technologies to its members. Members then have a vote on the top prospects,
allowing those that align best with the members needs to take precedence.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-4-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
April 20, 2016
Page 6 of 9

The TAG membership also provides a forum for IEUA to request technology searches that
relate to the Agency’s specific needs and challenges. TAG members also have access to
global industry trials, online support, and interactive workshops. Some of the southern
California wastewater agencies that are members of TAG include Orange County Sanitation
District, Irvine Ranch Water District, and the city of Escondido. IEUA’s participation in
TAG has provided value to staff in identifying technologies that can benefit future Agency
projects and initiatives.

Quarterly TAG meetings were attended by Agency statf at Orange County Sanitation
District. These all-day meetings provided valuable information relating to wastewater
treatment (e.g., process optimization, reducing energy use, and resource recovery), and
provided a forum to initiate further discussions with technology providers. The Technical
Services Department’s investigations on aeration performance and on-line nutrient analyzers
have benefited significantly from the TAG membership.

Representation: Jeff Noelte
Dues: $12,000

National Association of Clean Water Agencies (NACWA):

NACWA's active membership and close working relationship with Congress and the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) allow members to interact with national policy
makers and shape the course of America's environmental protection legislation.

Today's increasingly complex threats to water quality present many legislative and
regulatory challenges to the wastewater treatment community. NACWA is responding to
these challenges through heightened involvement in a broadening array of clean water
concerns, such as advocating increased funding, developing enforceable controls on
nonpoint sources, and working to improve the total maximum daily load (TMDL) program,
in addition to a host of other clean water priorities.

Since its founding in 1970, NACWA has emerged as a nationally recognized leader in both
the legislative and regulatory arenas and as a sought-after technical resource on water
quality and ecosystem protection.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff
Dues: $30,560

National Water Research Institute (NWRI):

NWRI provides valuable research and policy guidance to the industry on important issues
affecting the usage of water, wastewater and recycled water. NWRI is highly regarded by
the environmental regulatory community and often collaborates with regulators such as the
California Division of Drinking Water and the Regional Water Quality Control Board at
their request to provide expert panel support on water quality related issues. Through

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-4-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
April 20, 2016
Page 7 of 9

strategic partnerships with leading organizations in the water and wastewater industries,
NWRI sponsors projects and programs focused on ensuring safe, reliable, sources of water
for current and future generations. Notable areas of focus are treatment technology and
regulatory aspects of recycled water use.

IEUA Board Member Steven J. Elie currently serves on NWRI’s Board of Directors (Jeff
Noelte is designated as the alternate). NWRI is active in research in the field of water reuse
and has produced guidelines for such projects as development of direct and indirect potable
reuse projects, NWRI provides technical expertise and is a respected venue for development
of technical review panels, both of which assist the Agency to advance its programs,
Specifically, IEUA will utilize an NWRI expert panel for its recycled water injection effort
and has previously used an expert panel to further its recycled water recharge program.
NWRI includes IEUA staff in its formation of technical panels, as appropriate, giving IEUA
an opportunity to provide leadership in selected fields.

Representation: Director Steven J. Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy Campbell
Dues: $50,000

Southern California Alliance of Publicly Owned Treatment Works (SCAP):

SCAP is organized under the “strength-in-numbers™ concept in order to ensure that
environmental regulations applied in southern California are appropriate, reasonable and
cost-effective. Through the committee efforts information is gathered and disseminated to
all members using the SCAP Monthly Update, published committee reports and periodic
SCAP Alerts. SCAP provides specific leadership on key regulatory focus areas, such as
air, water, energy, biosolids and collection systems, and works closely with CASA to
communicate these issues at the state and federal level. Specialized committees have
played an integral part in proactively affecting the outcome of proposed regulations that
would have had significant economic impacts to the Agency.

Joe Grindstaff has served on the SCAP Board of Directors in previous years, and Chris
Berch and Jesse Pompa have both served as the vice chair and/or chair of the energy
committee.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff (Board member), Pietro Cambiaso
Dues: $15,001

Southern California Salinity Management Coalition:

Formed in 2000, IEUA is a founding member of the Coalition, which addresses the complex
problems of salt management in southern California. The Southern California Salinity
Coalition has financially assisted [EUA on the water softener reduction project and regional
board regulatory issues and continues to sponsor new research that will support the Chino
Basin in addressing long term salt management issues.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-4-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
April 20, 2016
Page 8 of 9

Agency staff actively participates and serves on the Board of Directors for this organization.
The meetings are very productive and cover a lot of ground in the area of salinity
management within the southern California region. The coalition does not hold conferences,
but periodically holds workshops for various stakeholders in which the Agency participates.
The coalition membership includes agencies such as LACSD, OCWD, MWD, EMWD, and
SDCWA to name a few. Some of the past efforts of this organization included assistance in
the development of public outreach materials on salt management and water softeners and
contributing funding to help with IEUA’s water softener study. The main focus of this
group is to coordinate salinity management strategies for water and wastewater agencies
throughout southern California.

Representation: Chris Berch, Craig Proctor
Dues: $10,000

WateReuse Association:

WateReuse Association is the lead advocate for water recycling in the nation. Membership
in WateReuse includes state section membership. Regarding the use of recycled water,
WateReuse Association has proactive programs, legislation, government relations,
regulatory agency oversight, technology transfer and public education/outreach. At the
national level, WateReuse Association is an advocate for Title XVI funding, and works
closely with IEUA to ensure continued federal support for recycled water programs. The
California section is active in legislative and regulatory affairs, and played a pivotal role in
securing passage of IEUA’s historic water softener legislation (AB1366). Ongoing
priorities include protection of Title XV1 funding, support of programs at the federal level
and promoting legislation that advances potable reuse along with indirect potable reuse.

IEUA benefits from membership in the WateReuse Association. Martha Davis serves on
the Board of Trustees for WateReuse California. The WateReuse Inland Empire chapter,
the State and regional associations provide opportunities for [EUA participation in
conferences and regional meetings. Many IEUA staff and board members have attended
WateReuse conferences over the past few years. IEUA staff have presented at regional
chapter meetings and State conferences, providing staff with invaluable leadership,
networking and training opportunities. At various times, IEUA staff have made
presentations for WateReuse regarding the IEUA recycled water distribution and recharge
programs. WateReuse is an advocate of IEUA’s goal of increased use of recycled water.

Representation: General Manager Joseph Grindstaff, Martha Davis (board member,

committee member)
Dues: $8,624

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



Resolution No. 2016-4-8, Authorizing Agency Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
April 20, 2016
Page 9 of 9

WateReuse Foundation:

WateReuse Foundation is an educational, nonprofit, public benefit corporation that serves
as a centralized organization for the water and wastewater community to advance the
science of water reuse, recycling, reclamation, and desalination. The Foundation’s research
covers a broad spectrum of issues, including chemical contaminants, microbiological
agents, treatment technologies, salinity management, public perception, economics, and
marketing.

The WateReuse Research Foundation has undertaken more than 150 research projects,
applying more than $46 million in federal, state and private funding to date, to create
leading-edge programming that stimulates new knowledge, information programs and
products to advance water recycling and desalination for the benefit of the nation’s water
supply.

Representation: General Manager Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis

Dues: $12,000 + $26,940 — WERF = $38,940 (Merger with the Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF), so dues were increased)

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16077 Agency-Wide Memberships Board Letter FY 16-17.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-8

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY?*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
AGENCY-WIDE ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS
AND AFFILIATIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* authorized Agency-
wide memberships in and affiliations with various organizations which benefit the Agency; and

WHEREAS, Section 71597 of the California Water Code requires that Agency-wide
memberships must be approved by at least four-fifths (4/5) majority of its Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. That this Board of Directors does hereby approve and authorize the fiscal year
Agency-wide annual memberships in and affiliation with, and authorize the General Manager to
execute payment of membership fees to these organizations (see attachment).

Section 2. That this Board of Directors does hereby approve and authorize the General
Manager, or in his absence, his designee, to approve all Agency-wide annual memberships in and
affiliation with, and payment of membership fees to these organizations less than $5,000.00.

Section 3. That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships is hereby authorized.

Section 4. That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships and employee professional memberships be authorized by the Board
of Directors in the budget each fiscal year.

Section 5. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2015-2-2 is hereby rescinded in
its entirety.



Resolution No 2016-4-8
Page 2 of 4

ADOPTED this 20® day of April, 2016.

Terry Catlin
President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board
of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board

of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No 2016-4-8

Page 3 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-4-8, was adopted at a regular

meeting on April 20, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
(SEAL) Secretary/Treasurer

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No 2016-4-8
Page 4 of 4

AGENCY-WIDE MEMBERSHIP BENEFIT SUMMARY

Association of California Water
Agencies

Bioenergy Association of California
California Association of Sanitation

Agencies (CASA)

California Special Districts Association
(CSDA)

California Wastewater Climate Change
Group

Isle Utilities

National Association of Clean Water
Agencies (NACWA)

National Water Research Institute
(NWRI)

Southern Cal. Alliance of Publicly
Owned Treatment Works (SCAP)

Southern California Salinity
Management Coalition

WateReuse Association

WateReuse Foundation

(Greater than $5,000)
FY 2016/2017

lepresentation

Martha Davis

Martha Davis, Pietro Cambiaso
Director Hall, Martha Davis

Director Hall, Christina Valencia

Pietro Cambiaso, Martha Davis
Jeff Noelte
General Manager Joe Grindstaff

Director Elie, Jeff Noelte, Andy
Campbell

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Pietro Cambiaso

Chris Berch, Craig Proctor

Director Hall, General Manager
Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davi1s

General Manager Joe Grindstaff,
Martha Davis

Total:

$29,920

Approx. 2% dectease due to
1emoval of Delta assessment

$5,500

$19,845
3-5% increase from last yeat

$6,515
$0
CASA will absoth CWCCG

$12,000
$30,560

$50,000
$15,001

$10,000

$8,624

$12,000 + $26,940 =
$38,940

Merger w/ Water Environment
Research Foundation (WERF)

$226,905



	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Agenda Page 6
	Agenda Page 7
	Agenda Page 8
	Consent 1A
	Consent 1B
	Consent 1C
	Consent 1D
	Consent 1E
	Consent 1F
	Consent 1G
	Consent 1H
	Consent 1I
	Consent 1J
	Consent 1K
	Consent 1L
	Consent 1M
	Consent 1N
	Consent 1O

